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Consolidated Accounts - Tables

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Notes (k) 31.12.2005 31.12.2003 Cheange
| Cash and other liquid asseis 144,162 256,531 {112,349}

It Other financiafl assels 15,658 12,843 2,815
Tax credits 13,4854 2,811 3,675

il Other credits 85,573 75,745 9,808
Accounts receivahle 51,844 44,382 7,464

IV Inventory 132,940 87,299 45,641
Total current assets 443,685 486,631 (42,946)

V' Praparty, plant and equipment {fangible assets) 795,498 676,189 119,309
VI Goodwill 1,080,872 685,642 395,230
VIl Other intangible assets 56,015 55,89 124
VIl Equity Investments 4,293 2,009 2,284
1X Other financial assets 18,563 16,971 1,592
X Loans 130,537 - 130,537
Xt Deferred tax asssts 121,828 99,134 22,692
Xl Other credits 11,640 12,845 {1,205)
Total non-current assets 2,219,246 1,548,683 670,563
Total assets 2,662,931 2,035,313 627,617
Accounts poyable 481,705 414,219 45,486

Tax liabilities 39,954 25,682 14,272

XUl Gther liobilities 195,142 156,043 39,099
XV Due to banks 121,982 157,406 (35,424)
XV Other financidl liabilities 27,331 25,974 1,355
Total current lahilities 866,114 781,326 B4,788

XVI Other ligbilities 10,835 13,485 12,651)
XVt Borrowings {ret of current partion) 690,012 385,405 304,607
XVIII Bonds 351,089 309,207 41,182
XX Delerred tox liabilities 65,843 24,985 40,877
XX_TFR and other employee henefits 108,288 106,494 1,792
XX Provisions 88,089 40,204 47,185
Total non-current liabilities 1,314,176 881,184 432,992
Total liabilities 2,180,290 1,662,510 517,780
Shareholders’ funds 482,641 372,804 109,837

XXII - attribuiable to the Group 451,760 350,502 101,258
- atiributable to minarities 30,881 22,302 8,579
Total liabilities and shareholders® funds 2,662,931 2,035,314 627,617
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Consolidated Income Statement

Notes |ek) 2005 2004 Change
XXl Revenue from operations 3,599,900 3,245,611 354,289
XXV Cther operating income 93,258 91,172 2,086
Totel income 3,693,158 3,336,783 356,375

XXV S:;';Lm::l?s’:"“" ems for vse 1,278,671 1,127,850 150,821
XXV Payroll and benefits 1,017 050 954,412 62,638
XXV Rents, concessions and royalties 523,262 A42 450 80,812
XXVill Cther operating eosts 398,926 372,115 26,811
XXX Depreciation 174,734 167,959 8,775
o e s oo o
Operating Profit 294,862 253,613 £1,249

XXX Gains {losses) on financial transodtions 20,059 12,822 . 7,237
XXl Financiad costs {66,206) {79,541) 13,335
Value adjustments on financial ossets 1,323 1,119 204

Profit before tax 250,038 188,013 62,025

XXX Tox {110,550} {B7,656) (22,894}
Net Profit - 139,488 100,357 39,131

- atfributable fo the Group 130,092 93,244 36,848

- atiribitable fo minorities 2,396 7,113 2,283

Earnings per Share {in evro cents)
- non-diluted 51.1 36.7
- dituted 50.6 34.3
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Changes in Consolidated Shareholders’ Funds

Other

Company Ltegal  Hedging Conversion Profit Shareholders’ Sharchoiders’
Capital Reserve Instrument Ressrve Reserves  for the Furnds Funds
Valuation and your aifr. to afer. to
Reserve Refained the Group Minorities
&) Profit
31.12.2003 132,288 1,712 - (14,925} 92,182 50,174 261,431 21,786
Adoption of
IFRS - - - - 2,406 2,405 -
at 1.1.2004
Apprepriafion of
2003 Profit:
- ta reserves - 475 - 49,499  (50,174) . -
- dividend - - - - - - {6,597}
Conversion
differencas and - 16,579) - - {6,579) -
other changes
Profit bor the year - . - - - 93,244 93,244 7113
31.12.2004 132,288 2,387 - {21,504) 144,087 93,244 350,502 22,302
Effect of
NS 32 e 39 . (15,130} < 648 (8,649} -
application
at 1.1.2005
Appropriafion of
2004 Profit:
- ta reserves - 3,858 - 38,5046 [42,364) - -
- dividend - - . - {50,880) |50,880) (817}
Conversion
differences and . 23,633 - - 23,433
other changes
Changes in the fair
value of hedging - - 11,095 - {4,158 - 6,937
instruments
Changes in the
fair vakre of the
Auvtogrill Finance
SA converible
bond 1999-2014 ) | ) . 125 125 ]
oplion to convert
1o Autogrill SpA
shores
Profit for the yeor . - - 130,092 130,092 9,396
31.12.2005 132,288 6,245 (4,035) 2,129 185,041 130,092 431,760 30,881
Consolidated Gains (Losses) faken directly to Equity
el 2005 w08
Opening balance of the 1AS 32-39 valuation reserve at 1.1.2005 {8,649} Net of €4,158k Ielcﬂinc? to
Gains recognised dirsctly in the hedging instrument valuation reserve " 7794 - Lhe tax effect recognise
Gains recognised directly in the convertible bond fair valve adjustment reserve 2 125 - rg;?:ééesz;?f and
Guins {losses) recognised directly in the conversion reserve 23,633 {6,579 P ’
Guins (losses) recognised directly in Shareholders’ Funds afir. to the Group 22,903 (6,579) [2)
Transfers from the hedging instrument valuation reserve {857 - Egﬁﬁgnisec’ under d
er reserves an
Total 22,045 (6:579) | cigined profit”.

in




n
Inchudes the conversion
difference on profit items.

(3]

Includes €17.5m minorities’
share of the loan made by
Autogiill SpA to Relail
Airport Finance SL
{controlled as to 50%,
vehicle for the acguisition of
the Aldeasa Group) and
dividend paid to minority

shareholders of subsidiaries.

(2]

Consolidated Accounts

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

i€m) 2605 2002
Cash and other liquid assets - opening balance 253.2 106.9
Profit before tax and net financial cost for the year {including mincrities) 294.2 249.6
Depreciation and losses on fixed assets net of revaluation 180.4 187.2
Value adjusiments and {gainsi/losses on disposal of financial assets {1.3 {1.1}
(Gains)/losses on disposal of fixed assets 2.0y {2.0)
Change in working copital 33.2 10.5
Net change in non-current non-financial assets and liabilifies 114.8) {0.5)
Cash flow from operations 491.7 443.7
Tax poid {54.5} 174.9)
Interest paid {44.5} (57.5)
Nef cash flow from operations 390.7 311.3
Expenditure on fangible and intangible assess {195.0} {153.6)
Procaeds from disposal of fixed assets 1.3 2.3
Acquisition of consolidated equity investments (359.4) {4.5)
Met change in non-current financial assets 0.4 2.6
Cash flow from investment activity {542.7) {153.2)
Redemption of bonds - {344.2)
Medium,/long-term financings procured 366.3 362.0
Repaymants of instalments of medium/long-term financings - {0.6)
Repayments of short-tsrm loons net of new borrowing {140.2) {19.2)
Payment of dividends {509} -
Other flows {198.0} 14.7)
Cash-flow from borrowings {22.7) {6.7)
Cash flow for the year {174.7) 151.4
Exchange differences on liquid ossets 24.6 {5.1}
Cash and other Hquid assets - closing balance 103.1 253.2
Reconciliation of cash cnd other net liquid assets

el 2005 2004
Cash and other liquid ussets - opening balance 253.2 106.9
Cash and other equivalent Bquid assets 256.5 1425
Current account debit balances {3.3) {35.4)
Cash and other liquid assels - closing balance 103.1 253.2
Cash and other equivalent liquid assets 144.2 256.5
Current account debit balances 141.13 3.3
Detoil of net cost of consolidated equity investments

MNon-current assets 72.9
Working copital 28.6
Mon-current non-financial assefs (liabilities) 163.1)
Shareholders” funds 54.9
Debt 4.2
Cash ond other liquid assets {227}
Acquisition cost 382.0
Met cost of consalidated equily investments 359.4
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Consolidated Accounts

Accounting Policies and Consolidation Methods

General Policies
The Consolidated Accounts were prepared under IFRS as issusd by the 1ASB and endorsed by the EU,

IFRS means International Financial Reporting Standards including International Accounting Standards {[AS!,
supplemented by the inierpretations issued by the IFRIC lformerly SIC).

The Group has adopled IFRS without exceplions,

The Consolidated Accounts were prepared on the hisforic cost principle, except for the voluation of certain
financial Instruments.

The Consclidated Accounts were prepared prospectively using the euro as the unit of account.
The figures given in the tables are in thousands of £.

The main accounting policies used are given in the following pages.




Notes to the Accounts

Structure, Format and Content of the Accounts

The Consolidated Accounts at 31 December 2005 are the first Group Accounts to be prepared under IFRS;
raconciliations and explanatory notes as required by IFRS 1 on first adopiion of IFRS are given on page
143 et seq.

The Balance Sheet shows asseis and liakilities divided betwesn current and norrcusrent items cccording to
the Group's normal business cycle, which corespands to the calendar year.

The Income Slatement uses classification by item type. The Cashilow Statement is structured according io
the indireci method. The Consclidated Accounts were approved by the Board of Directors on 15 March
2006. The Group also issues a separate Susiainabiliy Repor.

The individuel accounts of each compeany within the scope of consolidation are prepared in the currency
of the main area of their business (functional currency). For the purposes of the Consolidated Accounts the
accounts of each foreign entity are expressed in euros. When the accounts are being prepared by the
individual entities Iransaclions in currencies other than eures are initially recognised at the exchange rate
ruling on the date of the transaction.

On the belance sheet date monetary assets and liabilities are reconverted at the rales ruling on that date
and the related adjusiment is taken to the Income Statement.

For the purpases of the Consolidated Accounts the assets and liobilities of foreign subsidiaries whose
functional currency is not the euro are converted at the exchange rates ruling at the bolance sheet date.
Income and expense are converted af average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences are
recognised in the equity item Conversion Reserve. This reserve is recognised in profit or loss when the
subsidiary to which it refers is sold. Goodwilt and remeasurement at fair value on acquisifion of & foreign
company are recognised in the appropriate currency and converted at the yearend exchange rote.

Exchange Rates used to convert non-euro Subsidiaries’ Accounts intc euros:

2005 2004
year-end rate averoge rafe yaar-end rate average rate
21.00= £1.00= £1.00= £1.00=
US dollar 1.1797 1.2441 1.3621 1.243%
Canadian deflar 1.3725 1.5093 1.6414 1.6168
Swiss franc 1.5551 1.5483 1.5429 1.5438

Scope and Methods of Consolidation

The scope of consolidation includes companies subject fo control as per IAS 27 (e, the Parent Company
hes the power to determine the financial and operational policies of the company in such o wey as to
obtain benefits from its business), associates lie, those enfities subject 1o significant influence as per IAS 28]
and jointventures (ie, enlifies subject to joint control as per 1AS 31). Companies included in consolidation
are lisied on poge 151




Consolidated Accounts

Specifically, the Consclidated Accounts include the Accounts af 31 December 2005 of Autogrill SpA and
all those companies in which the Parent Compeny has, directly or indirectly, the majority of the vofing
rights, or exerts dominant influence. The latter group includes Soborest SA, Sorebo SA, Scberast SA,
Volcarest SA and S.R.S.R.A. SA, which are controlled on the basis of a 50% siake and an agreement that
gives the Group the power to manage the business.

Thera are two joint ventures: Refail Airport Finance SL {which confrols the Aldease Group) and
Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH: both were consclidated using the proportionate methed, the former

from 1 May 2005, the latter from 1 April 2005.

HMSHost Corp. and ifs subsidiaries close their financial year on the Fiday nearest to 31 December; the
year is divided inlo 13 periods each of 4 weeks, groupad into avarters of 12 weeks, except for the lost
which is of 16 weeks. The accounts used for consolidation therefore refer to the period 1 Januory-30
Decembar 2005 and the comparable peried is 3 Jenuany31 December 2004,

Accounis included in consolidation are those prepared by each company's administration.

The income and expense of subsidiaries acquired or sold during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the aciual date of acquisifion 1o the actual date of disposal.

If necessary, adjustments are made 1o subsidiaries’ accounts o bring their accounting policies into line with
those of the Group.

The consolidation of subsidiaries’ Accounts was carried out according fe the full consolidation (line-by-line)
method, je, including the full amount of assats, liabilities, income and expense of the individual company
and eliminating the carrying value of the consolidated equity investments held by the Parent Company as
being their net worih.

Minority interests in the net assels of consolidated subsidiarles is idenfified separately from Group

Business Combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for under the acquisition method. The acquisition cost is the
total of the current value on the date of exchange of the asselfs given, of the liabiliies borne or assumed,
and of financicl instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquired enfity, plus the
directly attributable costs of the combination.

The acauired enfity’s assets, liablities and contingent liabilities which can be recognised under IFRS 3 are
recognised at their current value on the date of ocquisition.

Goodwill arising out of the acquisition is recognised as an asset and valued initially ot cost, ie, the amount
by which the acquisition cost exceeds the Group's share of the current value of the assets, liabilities and
contingent liabiliies recognised on acquisition.

On firstime adoption of IFRS, the Group decided not 1o apply IFRS 3 Business Combinations refrocctively
fo the acquisitions made prior 1o the date of ransifion to IFRS, viz. 1 January 2004: consequently, goodwill
arising on acquisitions made prior to that date has been maintained af the previcus volue defermined under
Halian GAAP, subject to measurement and recognition of any impairment losses.

Minority interests in the acquired enfity are initially measured according to their share of the current value of
the assets, liabilities and contingent liabililies recognised on acguisition.




Notes to the Accounts

This palicy was applied for the business combinations entered into in 2005 regarding Aldeasa SA,
Steigenbearger Gmbt e Poitou-Charentes Restauration SA.

Minority equity investments and those in Inactive or low-value subsidiaries are valued using the cost method.

Associates

An associate is o company in which the Group Is able to exert significant influence, but not control or joint
control, through participation in decisions regarding the associate’s finoncial and operational policies.

The associate’s income and expense, assets and liabilities, are recognised in the Consalidated Accounts
using the net equity method, excep! where the interest is classified as being held for sale.

Under this method investments in associates are recognised af cost, adjusted in fine with subsequent
changes in the associates’ net assefs and any impairment losses on individual equity investments.

The amount by which the acauisiion cost exceeds the Group's share of the current value of the associate’s
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilifies recognised on acquisition is recognised as goodwill. Goodwill is
included in the associate’s carrying value and is subject to impairment test.

Joint Ventures

Enfities set up or acquired on the basis of agreements giving equal powers to each investor dre classified
as joint ventures. The Group recognises olnl ventures using the method of proportionate consolidation. This
enfails the Group's share of the current value of the joint ventures' assets, liabilities, income and expense
being added line by line fo the corresponding items of the Consolidated Accounts,

Unrealised gains and losses on fransactions between a Group company and a joint venture are eliminated
in proportion to the Group's percentage interest in the joint venture, unless the unredlised losses are
evidence of an impairment loss of the ransferred asset.

As mentioned above, Retail Airport Finance SL {which controls the Aldeasa Group) and Steigenberger
Gastronomie GmbH are joint ventures: both were consolidated vsing the proportionate method, the former
from 1 May 2003, the latier from 1 April 2005,

Recognition of Income and Expense

Income from services is recognised when the service Is rendered and purchases of goods on transfer of
iifle. Interest recaivable and payable is recognised on an accrucls basis. Dividends are recognised when
the shareholders’ right to receive them is established.

Recoveries of costs borne on behalf of others are recognised as @ dedudtion from the related cost.

Finamaial cost is recognised in the Income Stotement on an accruals basis and is nal capilalised.




Consolidated Accounts

Employee Benefits
All employee benefits are recognised and disclosed in the Accounts on an accruals bosis.

According to local conditions and practice in the countries in which the Group operates, there are

defined-benefir and defined-contribution plans:

* postemployment benefit plans are formalised and unformatised agreements whereby the entity provides,
to one or more employees, postemployment benefits;

* datined-contribution plans are postemployment benefit plans whereby the entity pays fixed contributions
to a separate entity la fund) and will have no legal or construed obligation to pay all the employse
benefits relating to employment in the current financial year and in previcus years;

» defined-banefit plans are postemployment benefit plans other than defined-contribution plans.

In respect of defined-benefit plans in Group companies other than the Parent Company, the accrued amount
is projected forward to the future o estimate the amouni payable on fermination of employment and then
discourted using the projected unit cradit method, fo account for the time that will elapse before actual
paymen: occurs.

The Group - with reference to the severance pay ["TFR"} system that applies to ltalianiaw companies - has
made provision by setting aside the legal liability accrued at yearend pursuant to Article 2120 of the
ltatian Civil Code and recogpnising the revaluation portion of the legal liability under firancial cost.

The Group constantly monitors changes in the liability for TFR caleulated on actuarial principles - on the
basis of the best possible esiimates - and the liability disclosed in the Accounts as required by Article 2120
of the kalian Civil Code.

At 31 December 2005 the fiability disclosed in the Accounts [€89,858k) as required by the
ftalian Civil Code exceeds the fiability calculated accarding to actuarial principles by €2,310k
(€1,757k at 31 December 2004,

Tax
Tox for the: year is the sum of current and deferred tox.

Current tax is calculated on faxable income for the year. Taxable income differs from the net profit figure
disclosed in the income Statement in that it excludes positive and negative items that will be laxable or
deductible in later years. It also excludes items that will never be taxable or deduciible.

Current fax liability is caleulated vsing prevailing or actual tax rates on the balance sheet date. Starting
from the 2004 tax year, Autogrill SpA, together with its whollyowned liclian subsidiaries {Autogrill
International Srl, Nuova Sidap 51 and Nuova Estral S, joined the domestic tax conselidation scheme of
Edizione Holding SpA, pursuant to LD 344,/03 for the years 2004-2006. The regulation signed by the
parlies provides for payment in full of the amount cormesponding to the multiplication of fransfered losses or
profiis by the IRES [corperate tax] rate, as well as the transfer of any tox credits. The nef current tax credit or
liability for the year, in respect of IRES only, was therefore recognised as a claim on or liability 1o Edizione
Holding SpA.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in respect of every taxable temporary difference, while
deferred tax assels are recognised to the extent that it is considered probable that there will be future
taxable results that will enable use of the deductible temporary ditferences. The camying volue of deferred
tax assets is reviewed ot each balance sheet reference date and reduced to the extent that sufficient taxable
income 1o recover the credit wholly or in part may not exist.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary differences arise from goodwill or
initial recognition [not in business combination transactions) of other assefs or liabilities in fransactions that
heve no influence either on accounting profit or on taxable income. Deferred lax liabiliies are recognised
in respect of taxable temporary differences relating fo equily invesiments in subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures, unless the Group is able to monitor the eliminafion of the temporary differences and it is probable
thay will not be eliminated in the foresesabie fulure.

Deferred fax is calculated on the basis of the tax rate that is expecled 1o wle when the asset is realised or
the fiability is sefiled.

Deferred tox asseis and liabilities are disclosed as a net balance when it is legally possible to affset current
tax assefs and liabilites and provided they are payable fo the same tax authority and the Group intends to
settle current fax assets and liabilities on o net basis.

Non-current Assets

Intangible Assets

Intongible assets are recognised when it is probable that use of the asset will generate fulure eamings and when
the cost of the asset can be refiably determined. They are recognised af purchase or production cost including
additional charges and amortised over thelr usefut life. If impairment fosses arise - defermined in accordance
with our principle Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets - an allowance is made accordingly; if

in subsequent pericds the reasons for the cllowance no longer apply, the originat value of the' asset is restored
within the limit of accumulaled amortisation. The following ore the amorfisalion periods used for the various kinds
of infangible assef:

Licences and Similar Rights

- Licences fo use sofiware applications: 3 yeass
- Cost of autherisation to sell Stote monopoly merchandise: the validity of the licence
Other
- Commissioned software applications: 3 years
5 years, or the life of the underlying

- Orther costs fo be amortised:
contract

The Group reviews its estimate of the useful life of intangible assets at each yearend.
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Property, Plont and Equipment

Properly, plant and equipment are recognised when it is probable that their use will generale future
sarnings and when the cost of ihe asset can be reliably determined.

They are recognised af purchase or production cost, including additional costs and indirect or direct
costs for the part that is reasonably atfribuiable to the asset, in certain cases increased under monetary
revaluation legislation.

These revaluations have been raloined in the Accounts on transition 1o IFRS, as being permitied by IFRS 1.

Property, plant and equipment are systemcfically depreciated every year on a straightline basis according
to technical and economic rafes in relation to each asset's residual useful fife. The Group reviews the useful
life of each asset at every yearend. The cost of assets that are o be transferred free of charge includes
the cost - provided it is within the provisions of IAS 37 - which is expected to be bome on expiry of

the relevant contract 1o bring the asset into the contractually agreed state of conservation, assuming that
maintenance will confiaue to be caried out propery and in o fimely manner. Componenis of significant
valua [in excess of €500,000) or with a different useful life {50% greater or less than that of the asset to
which the belongs} cre considered separately in the depreciation caleulation.

The following depreciafion rates are used:

Industrial Buildings 3%
Plant and machinery 10% - 30%
industrial and commercial equipment 15%-33%
Furniture and furnishings 10% - 20%
Motor vehicles 25%
Other 12% - 20%

Land is not depreciated.

The depreciation rale used for assets that are fo be transterred free of charge are those given in the relevant
financial wiitedown schedule if they are higher than those in the iable.

Depreciation rafes are raduced by 50% on assefs that have been brought into use in the course of the year
{this percentage reflects the weighted average period of the year for which new assets are in use.

An asset's useful life is generally reviewed annually and is changed when maintenance includes
enhancements or replacements that materiafly change its useful life.

If there are impairment losses - determined as described in our principle Impairment losses on tangible

and infangible assets - regardiess of depreciation already recognised the asset is valued accordingly. If in
subsequent periods the reasons for the allowance no lenger apply, the original value of the asset is resiored
within the limit of accumulated depreciation.

Costs sustained 1o enhance and maintain an asset that produce a material and tangible increase in
its productivity or salely or extend its useful life are capitalised and increase the value of the asset.
Maintenance costs of a routine nature are taken direct to the Income Stafement.

teasehold improvements are inclided in property, plant and equipment on the basis of the type of cost
bome. The depreciation period is the lesser of the residual useful life of the asset and the duration of the
contract.
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leases are classilied as finance leases when the conlract terms transfer all the risks and benefits to the
lessee. All other leases are operating leases.

Assets leased under finance leases are racognised by the Group af fair value on the contrect date, adjusted
o take occount of additional costs and any subleasing costs susiained, or, if less, the present value of the
minimum rental commitments under the confract, The corresponding liability towards the lessor is recognised
as a financial liability in the balance sheet. Each payment of lease fenfals is divided between principal and
inferest so that a consfant interest rate is achieved on the remaining liability.

Financial cost is taken to the Income Statement in the year it is sustained.

Renis poid under operating leases are recognised in constant instalments cecording fo the length of the
lease.

Benefits received or receivable or paid or payable as an inceniive fo enfer into an operating lease are also
recognised in constent instatments over the fife of the lease.

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment and [ntangible Assets

At each balance sheet date or on drawing up an inferim statement of condition, the Group fests whether
there is evidence of impairment of the value of ifs intangible and tangible assets. If such evidence exists, the
recoverable value of the asset is estimated, in order to defermine the amount of impairment if any. Where il
is not possible fo estimale the recaverable value of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
value of the unit generating cash flow to which the asset belongs. With regard to property and equipment
used in the sales network, this minimumn aggregation unit is the point of sale or points of sale covered by

a single lease or contract. The minimum aggregefion unit for other fixed assets (intangible, tongible or
goodwill is the sales channel or the legal entity 1o which the assets belong.

Goodwill is tested for impairment af each yearend and at any time thot there is evidence of possible
impairment.

The recoverable amount is the gredter of fais value net of selling cost and value In use. To determine value
in use esfimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pretox rate that reflects
current market valuation of the value of meney and the specific risks of the business.

If an asset's recoverable value lor that of o unit generating cash flow] is estimated to be lowar than carrying
value, it is reduced to the smallar recoverable value. Impairment losses are recogrised immediately in the
Income Statement,

{f the Impaired value of an asset ceases fo be justified, the carrying value of the asset {or of the unit
generating cash flow} is increased fo its new value - except in the case of goodwill - but not above the net
carying value that the asset would have had i the impairment loss had not occurred. Restoration of value is
taken Immediately 1o the Income Statement.
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Current Assets and Liabilities

Current Assets and Liabilities

nventory is valued ot the lower of the purchase and production cost including directly attribuiable addiiional
costs, net of discounts, allowances, annual bonuses and similar promations, calculated vsing FIFO, and its
market value: the value of slowrotating stack is reduced 1o net realisable valve.

Financial Assets and Liabilifies

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised in the Accounts as soon as the Group becomes a parly to the
contractual clauses of the instrument.

Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable are disclosed at face value less an eppropriate amount to take account of estimated
bod debts.

Financial Assels

Financial assets are recognised and reversed off the Accounts on the trade date and are initially recognised
at cost, including direct acquisition costs.

On subsequent balance sheet dates, the financial assets that the Group has the infention and capacity to
hold to maturity (held to maturity securifies] are recognised at amortised cost net of impairment fosses.

Financial assets other than those held to maturity are classified as held for trading or available for sale and
are valued at every period end at fair value. If the financial assets are held for trading, gains and losses
arising from changes in fair volue are recognised in that peried's Income Statement. Available for sale
financial assels' gains and losses arising from changes in foir value cre recegnised directly in equity unti
they are sold or suffer an impairment loss; in this case total gains or losses previously recognised in equity
are token fo the period’s Income Sictement, '

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The item Cash and Cash Equivalents includes cash and current accounts with banks, as well as demand
deposits and other highly liquid short/term financial investments which cre immediately convertible to cash
and are subjeci to no significant risk of impaiment.

Financings, Bank Loans and Bank Overdrafts

interest-bearing borrowings and bank loans and overdrafts are recognised on the basis of the
amounts received less transaction costs, and subseguenily valved at amortised cost, using the real
interestrate method.

Convertible Bonds

Converlible Bonds are financial instruments consisting of a fiability component and an equity component.
On issue date thefoir value of the fiability component is valued using the market interest rate for similar
norrconvertible bonds. The ditference betwesn the net amount received from the issue and the fair value
assigned to the liabifity component, which is the implicit option to converi the bonds info shores in the
Group, Is recognised in equity under other reserves.

Accounts payable
Accounis payable are recognised at face value, since the financial effect of payment deferral
s not material,
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Equily Instruments
The Company's equily insiruments are recognised on the basis of the amount received nef of
direct issuance costs.

Derivafive Instruments and Hedge Accounting

The Group's liabilities are primarily exposed to financial risks linked to changes in interest rates. The Group
uses financial derivatives to manage inferest e risk. They are mainly inferest rate swaps, forward rafe
agresments, inlerest rate options, and combinations of these. It is specifically Group pelicy to convert part
of its floatingrate liabilities to fixec-ate and designate them cash flow hedges.

The use of hedging instruments is regulated by Group policies approved by the Board of Directors which
has laid down precise writien procedures for the use of derivatives in accordance with the Group's fisk
management strategy. Derivaiive contracts have been enfered info with counferparties selected among the
most financially solid, in order fo reduce the risk of default. The Group makes no use of derivatives for
frading purposes. See the policy described on page 136.

In line with the recquiraments of IAS 39, derivatives may be:

(i) accounted for under hedge accounting if and only ¥, ot the crigination of the hedge, the hedging
relationship is formally designated and documented as such, (ii] the hedge is considered effective, (iii) its
effectiveness can be reliably measured and {iv) the hedge is effective during dll the aecounting periods for
which it is designated.

All financial derivatives are measured at fair value as required by IAS 39.

When financial instruments are eligible for hedge occounting, the following accounting ireciment is applied:

o “Fair volue” hedge — if a financial derivative is designated os o hedge of the exposure lo changes in the
feif value of an asset or liobility afributable to o specific risk which may offect the Income Statement, the
gains or losses arising on subsequent measurement af fair value of the hedging instrument are recognised
in the Income Staiement. Gains or losses on the hedged item attiibutable to the hedged risk change the
carrying value of the hedged item and are recognised in the Income Statement; :

o Coshflow hedge — I o financial derivative is designated as a hedge of the exposure o variability
of the fuiure cash flows of an asset or liability or of a forecast highly probable transaction and moy affect
the Income Stotement, the effective portion of gains and losses en the financial derivative s recognised
in equity. Cumulative gains and losses are reversed out of equity and accountad for in the Income
Statement of the same period in which the hedged transaction is recognised. Geins and losses
associated with a hedge [or part of a hedge) which has become ineffective are recognised in
the Income Statement immedictely. If a hedge or a hedging relationship are closed, but the hedged
wransaciion has not baen concluded, the cumulative gains and losses, up to that fime recegnised in
equity, are recognised in the Income Statement when the transaction is carried oul. I the hedged
fransaction is no longer considered probable, the realised gains and losses recognised in equity are
immediately taken 1o the Income Statement.

if hedge accounting can not be applied, the gains or losses arising from measurement af fair value of the
financial derivative ore immediately recognised in the Income Statement. Derivatives are initially recognised
at cost and adjusted 1o fair value ot each subsequent end of accounting pericd.
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Provisions

Provisions are recognised in the Accounts when the Group has o present obligafion as the result of a past
event and it is probable that it will be required to fulfil the obligation.

Provisions are made on the basis of the best estimate of the cost of fulfilling the obligation on the balance
sheat date and, when the effect is material, are discounted to present value.

Use of Estimates

Preparing the Accounts and the Notes under IFRS requires the Group’s Management fo make asfimales
and assumptions that affect the value of assets and liabilifies and the information provided In respect of
confingent liabilifies af the balance sheet date.

Actual outturns may differ from these estimates. Estimates are used fo determine allowances for credit risk,
inventory obsolescence, depreciaiion, impairment losses on assefs, employee benelfits, fax, restructuring
reserves, and olher provisions and reserves.

Estimates and assumptions are periodically reviewed and the effect of any change is immediately taken fo
the income Statement,
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Acquisitions in 2005

In 2005 the Group acquired the Aldeasa Group, Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH and Poitou-Charentes
Restauration SA.
These transaclions were recognised in accordance with IFRS 3.

Aldeasa SA

Aviogiill acquired, jointly with Aliadis, contro! of Aldeasa SA, a Spanishdaw company listed on the
Spanish Bourse.

Business :
Aldeasa’s business consists essentially of the management of shops selling dutyfree and duty-paid products
in airporis located in Spain, Poriugol, Jordan and various countries in Latin America.

it operates mainly under concessions, with contracts of various durations, mosily expiring in the period

20062012

In 2004 the company reporled sales of €613.9m, 86% of which were made in Spain, through the
management of 243 outlets {of which 199 in Spain].

The main categories of products sold are perfume, tobacco products, clothing and electonic products.

The Tender Offer

On 28 January 2005 Retail Airport Finance SL(*RAF"], a Spanishlaw company in which Autogrill SpA
indirectly owns a 50% stake, launched a tender offer for all the shares of Aldeasa. The remaining 50%
of the company capital of RAF. is held by Aliadis SA, previcusly Aldecsa’s main shareholder and an
important Spanish business concern.

The offer period expired on 14 April 2005 and on 18 April CNMV (the Spanish regulaiory body]
confirmed the result. The price per share contained in the Cffer was €36.57, cormesponding to a valuation
of the company of €758m.,

The offer was accepted by the holders of 12,874,319 sharss, or 61.31% of Aldeasa’s company capital,
and together with the shares held by Alladis, R A.F. became the owner of 95.89% of Aldeasa.

Autogrill Group’s investment through Autogrill Espafia SA and RAF was €375m, of which €368.2m
related o its 50% share of the price of the shares purchased by R.AF, and €6.8m the transaction costs
borne by RA.F. {Autagrill's share €5,3m) and Autogrill Espafia SA (€1.5m).

The acquisition was complsted on 21 Apil 2005.

In the third quarter 2005 Aldeasa bought in freasury shares as pant of its application for delisting, thus
ralsing R.AR's stake fo 99.56%.

How the Acquisition was financed

The acquisifion was wholly financed by borrawings. For our Group the increase in net debt was
€343.8m, ie, the cost of the acquisition €37 5m including tronsaction costs| less Aldeasa’s net cash at the
acquisition date [€31.2m|. Autogrifl obiained the necessary funding for the transaction partly by ufilising
existing unutitised short/mediumterm lines of credit and partly by means of @ new shorHerm line of credit of
£€500m which was refinanced at the end of june 2005, as described on page 128.
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Consolidation

Aldeasa was consolidated as from 1 May 2005 using the proportionale method.

It contributed to the consalidated results for 2005 with sales of €236,638k, or 6.6% of the total and with
net profit aftiributable to the Group - net of RAF's costs - of €11,838k.

The following is the detail of the assets and liabilities acquired al their current value and the consequent
allocation of the surplus of the acquisifion price over these net asseis.

Elidecsa  Adjustmenis o Trecsury Aldeasa  RAR Toted

Group  the acquisition Shares Group
1€m) Accoynts  purchased adjusted
Intangible assets 20.1 (12.5) 0.4
Property, plont end equipment 324 347 &7.3
Financial fixed assets 17 - 1.7 369.7
Non-current assets 54.4 15.2 - 9.6 369.7
Inventory 412 1.4 - 39.8
Accounts receivable 54 - - 54
Cther assets KE:) 22.5 - 263 0.1
Accounts payable (27.0} - {27.0) 0.1}
Other liobilities {13.5) 1.9 [15.4)
Working Capital 9.9 19.2 - 29.1 -
?:;—l:::l;:ﬁ:; ;nn»hnuncml assets 0.2 (62.2] (62,4} )
Net capital invested 64.1 {27.8) - 36.3 369.7
Shareholders’ funds atir. ta the Group 93.8 (28.1} {t3.9) 518 196.7
Shareholders’ funds ofir, to minorifies 1.5 0.3 0.1 1.9
Shareholders’ funds 95.3 {27.8) {13.8) 53.7 1967
Short-term finoncial lichilifies 4.8 - - 4.8 174.2
Cash and short-term financic! assets {36.0} 138 {22.2) (1.2}
Net financial position (31.2) - 13.8 (17.4) 173.0
Total 64.1 (27.8) - 36.3 369.7
Ao cod g Vo
Goodwill anz.e 5.3 323.2

The accounts of the company on the date of the acquisition hove been adjusted {omounts are Autogritl’s

50% share) In order to:

» reverse off the goodwill disclosed in Aldeasa’s consolidated accounts, ie, €19,493k;

e increase the carrying value of cerlain properties to €34,652k, on the basis of an appropriale valuation;
» recogrise the impaiment of the value of slow-otating inventory, e, €1,444k;
o account for the tax affect of these adiusiments, by recognising a tox liability of €12,128k and a fax

asset of €11,005k;

e make provisions of £30,000k, in respect of a portion (refating 1o periods before the acquisifion) of

a contingent liability towards AENA {the londlord of the shop concessions in Spanish aimorts} 1o pay
incrensed rents on concassions. Negotiations aiming 1o seftle the question have not yet been concluded
and consequently the size of the provision was determined provisionally pursuont fo IFRS 3.61 and will

be adjusted as necessary when definitively determined under IFRS 3.63 and IFRS 3.64;

» recognise a liability connected to o VAT dispute, e, €1,903k;
« recognise a deferred tax liability of €6,582k connected wilh the realisation of latent surplus values, now

taxable following the acquisition;

the value of the capital contribution of the Aldeasa shares by Aliadis.

recognise a tax asset of €1 1,496k connectad with the realisafion of fax losses brought forward;
recognise deferred tax of €13,524k relating fo the difference between the fox value of the shares and
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Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH

On 16 March 2005 Autogiill acquired 49.99% of Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH.

Business
Steigenberger is one of the main providers of catering in Frankfurt airpert. 1t has about 20 points of sole
and in 2004 it achieved sales of €9.4m.

It operates under concession coniracts of various durations, expiring out to 2015.

The Agreement

The agreement antered info with Steigenberger Hotels AG, a leading German hofelier, provides for a
call option for the remaining 50.01%, exercisable by Autogrill from 1 Janvary 2007 to 31 December
2009. Management of the commercial business was immediately given to Autogrill

Autogrill paid €2.7m for this aquily investment. The price could rise by €1.3m on the basis of the renewal
of cerain concassions. In the second half of 2005 €600k of this amount became payable and was
immediately paid. The call option - to ccquire 100% of the capital of Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH
for an inclusive amount of €5.5m fo €8m - will also include a similar amournit on similar terms.

Consolidation
The equily investment in Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH was consolidated from 1 April 2005 using the

proportionate method,

in 2005, for the period and percentage it belonged to Autogrill, the company achieved sales of €5,275k,
or 0.1% of the total, and net profit ofiributable to the Group of €30%k.

The following is the detail of the assets and liabilifies acquired af their current value and the consequent
allocation of the surplus of the acquisition price over these net assets.

Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH

(&m)

Non-current assels 1.0
Working Capital 0.1
Non-current non-financial assets and ficbilities {0.5}
Net Capital invested 0.6
Shareholders’ funds 1.0
Net financial position o4
Total 0.6
Carrying value of the investment 33

Goodwill 23
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Poitou-Charentes Restauration SA

Through Autogrill Cé1é France SAS, Autogrill purchased 100% of the shares in Poitou-Charentes
Restauration SA, the company thol manages the service area of the same name on the A10 Paris-Bordeaux
motorway [France) under a concession expiring in 2012,

The structure is added to and completes an outlet already run by Aulogrilt at the same location.

The price paid was €3.7m.

This equily investment was fully consolidated as from 1 July 2003.

Post acquisition the company reperted sales of €2,163k and nel profit attributable to the Group of €200k.

The following is the detail of the assets and liabilities cequired at their cumrent valua and the conseguent
allocation of the surplus of the acquisition price over these net assels.

Paitou-Charentes Restauration SA

Em)

MNon-current assets 23
Working Capital (0.6)
Mon-current non-finoncic! assets and liabilities 0.2
Net Capite! invested 1.5
Sharsholders’ funds 03
Net financial posifion 1.2
Total 1.5
Carrying value of the investment 37

Goodwill 3.4
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Oiher Information

Transactions with the Controlling Entity Edizione Holding SpA

Transactions carried out during 2005 and Balances cutstanding ot 31 December 2005:

el 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 A
Income Statement:

Revenve from sales of gonds and services 3 b {3
Cost of services received 58 &7 {%
Balance Sheet:

Aceounis receivable 3 & {3
Other assets - 3,447 {3,447}
Accounts payable 55 54 1
Other liabilities 27,758 7,000 20,758

Cost of services received relates to Autogrill’s participation in an insurance programme covering the whole

Group.

Accounts payable refers to the mentioned insurance programme and fo compensation fo one of its Directors
for his membership of our Board, to be paid nomally cfier approval of the 2005 Accounts.

Other liabilities refers to our liability foliowing the decision 1o join the fiscal consolidation scheme and is the
fiability for IRES {corperaie tax] on 20057 taxable income.

The 2004 liability referred 1o ocquisition of a fox credit on 28 November 2004,

Other assefs related to over-payment of IRES on 2004 toxable income; this was eliminated in offset with
the mentioned tax liability.

Al the tabilities are current.
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Transactions and Yaarend Balances with Edizicne Holding SpA Group Companies:

i€l Benettan Group SpA Union Services Sarl Bencom 5ri Fabrica SpA Yerde Sport SpA
31.12.05  21.12.04 A 31208 219204 A STI205 ILIRG4 CA 310205 311204 A 311205 3ot A

Income Statement:

Revenue from sc_:lles of 2 : 2 . ) N A 44 50 16

goods and services

Other income 1 4 {3} - B - 2,968 - 2568 - - 1 2 {1}

Purchases - 16 {14} 89 82 7 - - - - - - - - -

f:j’ of servicos recei noun 38 N7 - - . 28 136 {108) 60 55 5

Cost of use of others’

oroperly 28 31 {3 - -

Balance Sheern: )

Accounts payable 5 e 4 5 82 (77 - - - 49 12 (63 - - -

Accounts receivable 3 13 {10} - - - 1,194 1,194 - - - 27 14 13

Renelion Group SpA: Cost of use of others' property refers 1o hire of meefingrooms.

Bencom Sil: Other Income refers to a one-off share of costs borne by the Group for the rebuilding of ‘eased
floorspace (€2,800k) and residual rent and related costs accrued at 31 December 2005. Accounts
receivable refers 10 the part of the contribution 1o costs which was deferred over 11 annual instalments of
which any unaccrued portion will be repaid by the Group on early termination of the sublease.

Fobrica SpA: the fransactions referred 1o graphic design consuliancy provided to the Group.

Union Services Sarl: this company supplies administrative services 1o the ather Luxembourg companies and
manages the la “Group Service” promotion, in which the main European companies of the Group lake
part. Puichases and Cost of services received refer to promotion services supplied fo Autogrill SpA.

Verde Sport SpA: Revenue from sales of gaods and services and Accounts recaivable refer to sales of food
and beverage products under the commercial cffiliation contract for the conduct of a Spizzico restaurant at
La Ghireda - Citia dello Spori. :

Cost of services received refers fo promotion services supplied to Autogrill SpA.

All Accounts payable are current,
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Transactions and Balances with the Autostrade Group and

Grandi Stazioni SpA

Given the volume and frequency of transactions of the Autogrill Group with companies belonging 1o the
Autosirade Group and Grandi Stazioni SpA, it is appropriate, and in line with cur aim o be os ransparent

as possible, to supply information on these transactions.

Transoctions and Balances of 31 Decembar 2005 [with Autogrill SpA onlyk:

Aurostrade Group

Grandi Steziont SpA

ekl 31.12.05 31.12.08 A 31.12.05 31.12.64 A
Income Stafement

Revenue from soles of goods and services 18 14 2 - - -
Other income 846 497 169 - - -
Purchases - 38 (kL)) - - -
Cost of services received 2,707 2310 397 - -

Cost of use of others’ assets 36,338 290,711 4,627 1,176 1,110 &6
Balance Sheet

Accounts payable 22,569 18,711 31,858 324 758  {434)
Accounts receivable 1,427 846 581 - - -

Autostrade Group: Other income refers fo commission on distribufion of Viacards [motorway toll cards] and

the contribution to promotions undertaken in 2005.

Cests refer fo concassion rents and related odditional costs.

Grandi Stazioni- continuation of the lease of premises in the station of Rome Termini. Costs refer to lease

rentals and related addifional costs.

The reduction in Accounts payable was mainly due lo more timely payment of amounts due.

All Accounts payable are current,
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Notes to the Balance Sheet

Current Assets

|. Cash and other liquid assets

@l 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Deposits with banks and post-offices 100,584 226,672 (126,088)
Cash and eash items 43,578 29,859 13,719
Total 144,162 256,531 {112,369)

Changes 1o the scope of consalidation contributed €9,883k; conversion differences amounted to

€24.613k.

Cash and other liquid assets included both the normal cash amounts held at each oullet and amounis being
credited (€43.578k) and deposits with benks and post offices (€1 00.584k} mainty consisting of fime

deposiis bearing inferest al rates very close to IBOR or EURIBOR.

Deposits with banks and postoffices decreased by €1 26,088k due 1o repayment of bank borrowings.

II. Other financial assets

- 31.12.2005 31122004 Change
Due to associates 8,902 3,005 5,897
Faiir value of exchange rate hedging instruments 5,268 4,965 {1,497)
Faiir volue of interest rate hedging insirumsnts 941 - 941
Fair value of exchange rate derivatives held for rading 2,146 {2,146}
Other financial assets 527 727 {200}
Totale 15,658 12,843 2,815

Due fo associates refers mainly to North American associates, to which the increase was due.

Market value of exchange rote hedging instruments includes the market valuation of the notional amounts of

exchange rate hedges outstanding at the year-end.

ll. Other assets
el 31,12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Suppliers 31,517 30,220 1,297
Lease and concassion rents 14,453 9,669 4,784
Accrued income and deferred licbilities 8,559 5,982 2,577
Credit card receipts 7,845 5102 2,743
[SubMlicensess 4,157 3932 225
‘Advances to landlerds for investments 3,257 7 669 {4,412)
Staff 3,084 2,797 289
Infand Revenue and public administration 778 396 382
Other assets 11,921 9,998 1,923
Total 85,573 75,765 9,808
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The item deltar reflects the new scope of consolidation {an increase of €3,546k| and the conversion effect
lan increase of €5,420k). lease and concession rents refers to rents paid in advance or in a single amount
on the dafe of entry Info new concessionary confracts,

Accrued income and deferred liabilities refers mainly to malntenance and insurance costs. The item increase
over 2004 refers 1o the new scope of consolidation in the amount of €187%.

Advances 1o landlords for investments refers to Accounts receivabie for expenditure incurred on behalf of
landlords or {sublicensees; the change from 2004 was due to the receipt of payments on complefion of
works, mainly carried out on US molorway premises,

Other assels refers mainly fo commission receivable on business genarating commission, and to receivables
with insurance companies. The ilem increase was mainly due [as fo €1,789K to the new scope of
consolidation.

IV. Inveniory

- 31.12.2005 31.12,2004 Change
Food and beverage and retail 129,270 83,529 45,741
Merchandise and various arficles 3,490 3770 {80}
Total 132,260 87,299 45,661

The item deli was entirely due fo the new scope of consolidation {€39,8 16k}, while the conversion effect
was €4,848Kk. Inventory is shown net of the provision for losses on invenfory amounting to €3,519
|€3,385k ot 31 December 2004), which was sef aside to account for the obsolescence valuation of slow-
toiafing stocks.

Non-current Assets

V. Property, Plant and Equipment

31.12,2035 31.12.2004

Historle  Accomolated  Net carrying Historic  Accumolated  Net carrying
[i53] Cost  Depreciotion value Cost  Depreciation value
!.und ct.nd comr.nerciul and 163,809 (53,419] 110,390 104,610 {44,208} 60,402
induskiol buildings
Leasehold improvements 881,331 (617,295 244,036 767,922 (544,081} 223,841
Plant and machinery 180,734 {125,410 55,324 154,415 {103,847) 50,568
Industrial and commercial 549961 (436,565) 132,39 499065  (376,759) 122,306
equipment
Assats fo be transferred 407,966 [274,154) 123,812 405508  (261,178) 144,330
free of charge
Other 53,884 {42,352) 11,532 46,358 {36,991) 9,377
Construction in progress 87,008 - 87,008 65,365 . 65,365
and down-payments
Total 2,344,693 (1,549,195) 795,498 2,043,253 (1,367,064} 676,189

The new scope of consolidation contribuied €70,625k fo the closing belance; the conversion effect was
£40,415% An anclysis of the types of capitat expenditure undertaken is given in the Report on Operations.
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Impairment losses were £2 907k in 2005, of which the US share was €2.356k and that of the European
undertokings €551k, and were delermined following the results of future eamings tests carfied out on
individual outlets or contracts. These tests are based on projected cash flow without taking possible
efficiency gains info account over and above Group standareds, which could be achieved by reorganising
individual companies. '

The discount rale used was gross of tax and varied according fo the cost of money and the specific
business risks associated with each country of operation. The rates used were between 5.3% and 6.7%.

Charges over land and buildings are worth €2,354k securing mortgage laans with principal of €1,308k.

Other includes leasehoid improvements which refer fo costs borne fo set up or adopt leased premises or
concessions.

This ilem comprises costs sustained io realise points of sale within the airport segment, along motorwoys
and in US shopping malls, as well as numerous Curopsan cutlets.

In-progress investments refer to works under way in the US (worth €66,326k - €48,97 3k af end-2004)
and Europe €20,683k - €16.392k at end-2004), mainly in the motorway and airporf segments.

The Parent Company uses other parties’ assets worth €1,488k and has leased businesses with assefs
of €£14,581k

The items included in the following table include, according o the methad used to account for them,
the contractual value of property held under a finance lease.

31.12.2003 31.12.2004

Hisfosic  Accumuloted  Net carrying Historic  Accumulated  Net carrying

ek Cost  Deprecgiion value Cosf  Depreciation value

Land and industria! buildings 15,998 {7,541} 8,457 4,703 1,585} 3118

Plant and machinery 488 {42} 446 1,635 {834) 799

Assals fo be ransferred free 3,828 01,702) 2,126 13,630 (6,502] 7,128
of charge

" Total 20,514 {9,285) 11,229 19,968 {8,923} 11,045

The financial debt incurred under these transactions was €11, 128k and is recognised under
Other eurrent financial liabilities as 1o €2,518k (€1,844k in 2004] and Cther non-current financial
liabilities as 1o €8,610k [€8,115k in 2004). Fuiure rents to be paid were €3,569%.
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V1. Goedwill
Following the fransaclions described under Acquisifions above, goodwili of €328 964k was recognised
in 2005; s required by IFRS 3, goodwill is the surplus of acquisition cost over the acquirer’s inferest in the

fair value of the assets, liabilifies and confingent liabilities denifiable on the acquisifion date.

Geographical Distribution of Goodwill:

1€l 31.12.2005 1122004 Change
US and Conada 449,004 407,428 61,376
ltaly 74,985 69,300 5,685
Other Europe:

- Switzedand ©5,438 96,233 {795}
- Spain 343,501 20,220 323,281
- France 40,816 57,414 3,400
- Netherlands 22,161 22,161 -
- Belgium 12,684 12,684 -
- Germany 2,283 - 2,283
Total 1,080,872 685,642 395,230

The item increase comprises additions following the mentioned acauisitions and net conversion differences
of €50,581k
Goodwill of €5,685k was also recognised in connection with the opening of new businesses in ltaly.

Goodwill was tested for impairment {nonrecoverable valuel in respect of each subsidiary, taking info
accourt its business segment. These tests use projected cash flow based on the company’s thrseyear plan
and include assumptions in respect of confract renewat and profitability, diversified by business segment;
these assumptions do not take account of planned efficiency gains over Group standards, achievable
through corporate reorganisation of individual concems. The discount rate used was gross of tax and varied
according fo the cost of money and the specific business risks assaciated with each country of operation.
The rates used were between 5.3% and 6.7%.

No impairment losses on goodwill were recognised in 20035, since the menfioned tests confirmed the
recoverability of value.

VII, Other Intangible Assets

e 31.12.2005 $1.12.2004 Change
Conce_ss?ons, licenees, brands 25 531 27,264 (1.735)
and similar assels

Construction in prograss 6,585 3,874 2,711
and down-payments

Other 23,899 24,751 (852)
Total 56,015 55,891 124

The conversion effect was positive in the amount of €3,047k. In 2003 there were impairment losses of
&2 746k, which refer mainly to units operafing in Spain (€ 1,363k and were recognised following the
results of tests of future cash flow in respect of individual outlets or concessions.

The Parent Company also recognised wiite-downs of €1,383k on software which was replaced in 2005
as part of the revision of the Group's general IT plan.
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31 December 2004

Changes in gross value

Int ibl Gross value Dep’n MNet Change in Exchange Incresise In Eeductions Other Toials
ntangtble value stope of  Differsnces  historic cost Changes
Assets o
consalidation

Righis to intellectual ) i 208 . ) 14y 204
property
Cancessions, licances, 55,632 {28,364] 27,266 137 4,609 1,828 {1,460} 349 5,463
brands and similar assets
Goodwill 485,642 328,964 89,125 5,215 470 A23,774
Co;sfrudion in progress 3,874 R 3,874 - 5,838 {79 {3,048) 2,71
and down-payments
Other 38,942 {14,191) 24,751 3,410 3 2,903 {209} 1,512 7.619
Total 1,224,490 (482,957} 741,523 332,719 93,737 15,784 {1,748) {(r21y 43977
ekl 31 Detember 2004 changes in gross value
P lant Gross vaolue Dep’n et Change in Exchange increase in Reductions Other Totals.

roperty-, plan value scope of  Differences  histotic cost Changes
and equipment consalidation
Land and commercial and 104,610 44,208) 60,402 58,555 (289) 1,060 (2,017) 1890 59199
industrial buildings
Leasehold impravements 767,922 {544,081) 223,841 - 20,172 23,983 (72,537) 71,791 113,409
Plont and machinery 154,415 1103,847) 50,568 19,879 {328} 11,673 {5,429] 524 26,319
Industrial and 499,065 (378,759 122,306 18,440 37,529 21,267 (33315 24,955 70,896
commercial squipment
i}szﬁ:r';ebe hansferred free  4q5 509 [261178) 144330 3,896 {57) 8002 {10,158 775 2,458
Other 46,368 36,991} 9377 4,950 4613 2,921 {1,913} 977 7,516
Consiruction in progress 85,345 - 85,365 3,318 7,269 115,484 {2,239} (102,391) 21,643
and down-payments
Total 2,043,253 (1,367,064) 676,189 109,058 134,909 184,392 (127,608) 721 301,440
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Amortisations/Write-downs 31 December 2003
Chonge in Exchange increases  Write-downs of Reductions Totals Gross  Amortisations et
scope of diffarences incraases valee walue
consolidation

{204} - - . - {204) 204 {204} -

{100} (1,704} {5,457) {1,397} 1,460 {7,198) 61,095 {35,544 25,531

- (28,544) - - - {28,544} 1,080,872

- - - - - 4,585 - 4,585

{2,876) 139 {4,594} {1,349} 209 {8,471} 48,561 (22,662) 23,899

{3,180) (30,109} {10,051) {2,746) 1,669 (44,417) 1,664,261 {527,374) 1,136,887

Depreciation/Write-downs 31 December 2005
Change in Exchange Increcses  Wiite-downs of Reductions Tojals Gross Dep‘ni Net
scope of differances increases value value
consolidation

(6,483) 121 14,093 - 1,244 (2,211} 163,809 {53,419) 110,390

- {66,204) {75,049} {2,355} 70,396 {73,214) 881,331 {617,295} 264,036

{13,543) 225 {12,004} - T 3,741 (21,563} 180,734 {125,410 55,324

113,582) 128,582} {49,615) (187} 32,140 {59,808} 569,941 (436,565 133,394

{1,702 15 119,932 {269 8,912 12,976} 407 946 (274,154) 133,812
{3,123) 167) {3,988) {94} 1,913 {5,381) 53,884 {42,352 11,532 .

- - - - - 87,008 . 87,008

[38,433) {94,494) {164,683} (2,907) 118,386  (182,131) 2,344,693  {1,549,195) 795,498
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VIII. Equity Investments

Essential information.

Company Hame HMain Country Cutrency Turnaver Profit/{loss) Total Total Carrying

ek} Office for the year Assefs Lichilities Velue

Associates

Union Services Sorl Luxembourg  Luxembourg £ - 75 N7 183 16

Estacién Aduanera ]

de Zaragoza SA Soragezza Spain € nd . nd nd 207

Creuers del Port .

de Barcelona SA Barcellona . Spain € nd 3,100 nd nd 1211

HMSC-AIAL Lid. Auekland New NID 6745 77 4,373 682 1,848
Zealand

Others 630

Subsidiaries

HMSHost Swaden AB Stockholm Sweden SEK 33 {264y 1,567 1,562 267

HMSHaost treland Ltd. Dublin Ireland € - (18) 2,641 2,659 -

Autogrill Doo Ljubjana Slovenia ST 21 {175 906 792 114

These subsidiaries were not included in consolidation since they were not of significant size and their
operations slaried in December 2005 or, in the case of HMSHost lreland Ltd., will start in 2000,

[X. Other Financial Assets

ek 31.12.20035 31.12.2004 Change
Inferest-hearing balances with petroleum companies 5,459 5,283 376
Guorantes deposits 2,869 4,367 {1,498)
Discountable securities 642 651 {9
Receivables with associates 357 373 116)
tnterest-benring prepaid tax 3,479 1,104 2,375
Other financial credits with ofher counterparties 5,557 5193 364
Total 18,563 16,971 1,592

The change in the scope of consolidation contributed o the closing balance as to €197k while the
conversion effect was positiva in the amouni of €950k.

Other financial credits with other counterparties mainly refers to credits the US subsidiary has with its joint
veniure pariners

X. Loans {minorities)

The amount of €130,537k refers wholly to the minorities’ share of the arm’s length loan granted by
Autogril SpA to Retait Aiport Finance SLI"RAEY, the Group's 50%owned acquisition vehicle for the
Aldeasa Group. This loan’s original amount was €350,000k maturing in March 2006. It is considered
norrcurrent since Autogrill has undertaken 1o refinance with a mediuntarm loan, 1o match forecast cash flow
under the jointventure's business plan.
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Xl. Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred fax assets amount to £121,828%, up by €22,692k cver 31 December 2004.

They mainly refer:

o as fo €55,542k (€63,875k ot 31 December 2004): to Autogrill Group, Inc., generated mostly due to
fhe different depreciation pericd of leasehold improvements and toxed provisions in respect of concession
rents. The change includes a negative conversion effect of €9,876k;

o s to 27,369k (€17,235k at 31 December 2004]: to the Parent Company, mainly due fo deferred
deduciion of write-downs of equity invesiments made in 2002-2003. They were reduced following
reversals of the current pertion of these costs. They are disclosed nef of deferred tax of €18,958k which
may be offset since they relate to temporary differences occurring in the some fox year;

o as to €21,996k: to the tox asset recognised following the adjusiments fo the acquisition accounts of the
Aldeasa Group, as explained in the section entifled Acquisitions in 2005.

The neutrafisation of femporary differences and the use of fox losses brought forward which gave rise fo the
deferred tax asset, is deferrad over jime.

The portion which will be neviralised in the following year is estimated ot €30,908k.

The deferred tax asset shown in the accounts will be recovercble after the ifth year in the amount

of €29m circa.

In the meantime further net iemporary differences could be generated by the US companies in parficular.

Tests of the recoverability of tax assets, based on projections of future taxable income generated by the
companies involved, have caused o pariial wriledown of tax assefs relating 1o our Austrian subsidiary, in
the amount of €1,500k.

At 31 December 2005 the balance of deferred tax was €69 ,490k, and included ihe value of the
deferred fax assets (€121,828K), net of offsettable deferred tax, and the value of deferred tax liobilities
(£65,863%) arising from individual subsidiaries.
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Sreakdown of Deferred Tox Assets net of Deferred Tax Liabilifies:

2005 2004
Amount of Tax Amount of Tax
timing effect timing effect
ekl differences differences
ltems generating deferred tax assetst
PR expense and corporate gilts 202 75 227 75
Write-downs of equity invesiments 31,171 10,286 52,358 17,278
Write-downs of loans 4,802 2,245 4,962 2,297
VWrite-downs for lasting losses on fixed assefs 10,156 3,531 10,757 3,570
Write-downs of inventory 1,073 400 1,186 m
Provision for disputes 3,735 1,268 3,801 1,254
_Provision for future risks and costs 54,454 20,614 35,404 12,754
Tax credits 0 0 4,505 4,505
Costs recognised in the yeor:
« renis 323 0 792 313
- rbemunercﬁcg\‘of Directors and Statutory Auditors, 51,058 19,216 48,929 18,686
chuses and incenfives
Differances in fiming of depreciation 93,829 37,431 63,744 26,473
Onher 70,918 26,916 14,334 6,842
Total deferred tax assets 323,720 121,281 245,000 96,440
Hems generating deferred fax linbitities:
Insiglments of copiial gains 4962 1,848 7,442 2,456
Accelerated depreciation 40,915 13,795 36,895 12,616 )
ronlr i ol .
Other 133,012 45,960 55,474 18,199
Tota! deferred tax liabilities 181,842 62,701 103,682 34,548
Net deferred tax asseis 141,879 59,280 141,318 61,891
?;::’::: ax assets connected 34,135 10,210 25,677 12,259
Total net deferred tax assets 176,014 69,490 166,995 72,150

Xll. Other Assets

The amount of €11,640k (€12,845k in 2004 refers 1o receivables with suppliers {bonus poyments fo be
received) [€2,707k] and concession renis paid in advance (€8,233k).

Current Liabilities

XIii. Other Liabilifies

el 31.12.2005 41.12.2004 Change
Due io staff 110,418 94,419 15,999
Suppliers for invesiments 27,691 20,558 7,333
Various foreign social security arganisotions 17,769 15,734 2,033
INPS and ofher ttalian pension providers 15,798 13,969 1,829
Defarred expense and accrued liahilities 11,237 7,178 4,059
" Other liability items 12,029 4,183 7 844
Total 195,142 156,043 39,099
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The changed scope of consolidation contributed €11,514k o the balance, and the conversion effect
amounted to €11,523k

The change in liabilities to stalf refers mainly fo the changed scope of consolidation (€2,082k) and the
conversion effect €9,848%).

The increase in Suppliers for invesiments was due to increased investments in 2005 compared to 2004.

Deferred expense and accrued liabiliies refer mainly fo insurance premia and rents payable in respect of
the next following financial year.

The change in Other fiability items refers almosi enirely to the changed scops of consolidation (€8,431k
and in paticular io liabilities to landlords in respect of rents payable.

XIV. Due to Banks

1€k 31.12.2005 31.12.20064 Charnge
Owerdraft on current aceount 41,104 3,288 37,814
Secwred bank berrowings 131 13 -
Unsecured bank borrowings 80,747 153,987 {73,240}
Total 121,982 157,406 {35,424}

The changed scope of consolidation contribuied €13.81 6k 1o the balance and the conversion effect
amounted €96k,

These borrowings were made under shortterm lines of cradit and decreased from 2004 due to cash flow

generated by operations. As already mentioned, the financial requirement relating to acquisifions made in
2005 was enfirely covered by longterm finance.

XV. Other Financial Liobilities

&k 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Accrued liabifities of loon interest 8,337 7312 1,025
Fair value of interest-rate hadging instruments 5116 1,076 4,040
Fair value of currency rote hedging instruments 6,393 2,550 3,843
Due fo other landers : 1,649 2,178 1529)
Dua o lessors 2,518 1,844 674
Eair value of interest-rate hedges held for frading - 7,630 (7,630}
Other aecrved financial liabilities 3,318 3,384 (48}
Total 27,331 25976 1,355

The changed scope of consolidation contributed €1 14k to the item totat and the conversion effect
amounted 1o €2,802k.

Fair value of inferestrate hedging instruments comprises the fair value of IRSs outsianding at 31 December
2005 (with notional amounts respectivaly of $31 0,000,000 and €50,000,000] which qualify for hedge

accounting.
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Fair value of exchangerate hedging instruments comprises the fair value of the nofional amounts of
exchange-ate hedges outsianding of end-2005. See poge 136 for a more defailed analysis and
explanation of Group financial poficy.

At 31 Decembear 2005 the Group had no fransactions outstanding involving hedging instruments held
for wrading.

Non-current Liabilities
XV|. Other Liabilities

The amount of €10,835k €1 3,486k in 2004] mainly comprises (as fo £8,163k) liabilities fo sioff
relafing fo longerm incentive plans set up by the US subsidiary, of which €1 688k relate to the plans
of Host Marrioft Corporation, the company thart originally controlled HMSHost and with which the latter
had entered info a specific agreement, dissolved on acauisition by Autogill. This liability will be settled
gradually over fime, as Host Marrioft Corporation employee benefits fall due.

XVII. Borrowings {net of current pertion)

el 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Chonge
Secured medium-term borrowings 1,169 1,308 {139)
Unsecured medium-term borrowings 479,928 375,767 304,141
Tokal bank debt 681,097 77075 304,022
Deht under leases 8,610 8,115 495
“Other debt 305 215 90
Total 690,012 385,405 304,607

The change in medium/longterm debt was due fo the acquisition of the Aldeasa Group, which was

financed by two borrowings totalling £500,000,000.

longferm bank debt at 31 December 2005 was made up as follows:

s o 10year loan of €200,000,000 - bullet repayment on maturity;

* o 7+year revolving line of credit of €300,000,000 part utilised at 31 December 2005;

« g syndicated loan signed by the Parent Company on 19 March 2004 for an original amount of
£800,000,000 to be drawn in several ranches with repayment varying from 12 months fo 5 years.
On 12 April 2005 one tranche of £150,000,000 was prepaid, reducing the average fife to about 2.5
years. At 31 December 2005 this syndicated loan was thus siructured as follows:

1. 2 tranches, wholly villised, for a fotal of £350,000,000, repaying from September 2006 to March
2009: the amount maturing in 2006 is €58,300,000;

2. One revolving tranche of €1 50,000,000 available to March 2009 which was unutilised at 31
December 2005.

Al 31 December 2005 the Group's bank lines of credil maturing beyond one year were about 70%
siilised. Bank borrowings pay floating-rate interest. The average fe of bank debt, including unutilised lines,
is about 5.5 years.

The syndicated loan, the term loan and the revolving fine of credit negoficted in 2005 include covenants
requiring periodical monitoring of financial rafios (debt coverage, inferest coverage and net debf fo equityl.
At 31 December 2005, as in all previeus observation periods, these convenants ware fully sctisfied.
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¥Vill. Bonds in lssue

- 21.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Bonds 313,638 271,640 41,998
Convertible bands 38,718 39,542 (824}
lssuing fees {1,267} {1,275} 8
Total 351,089 309,907 41,182

Bonds are private placements issued on 19 January 2003 by HMSHost for a tofal of $370,000,000.
The issus was guaranteed by Autogrili SpA and is in 3 tranches of $44,000,000, $60,000,000 and
$266,000,000 maturing respectively in 2010, 2011, and 2013 The tranches pay fixed-ate infarest halk

yearly.

The private placement includes covenants requiring periodical monitoring of financial ratios [debt coverage
and interest covernge). At 31 December 2005, as in all previous observation perlods, these convenants

were Rully satisfied.

Converlible bonds include the residual amount of o converlible bond [Lyon) issued by Autogrill Finance SA
on 15 June 1999 for €471,055k, after prepayment of 90% of the bond on 15 June 2004. The bonds
outstanding have a face value of £47.680k including intesest payable in periods subsequent fo the one
ended in the amount of €7,347k. The bond is zerocoupon; when issued it paid the nominal amount less

the OID which was a nofional 2% p.a. poyable haltyearly,

The bond is recognised using the amortised cost method as required by 1AS 32. On 1 January 2005
therefore [on firstime adoption of IFRS) equity was increased by €1,489k; this, together with capiiclisation
of implicit interest [an increcse of €79CK), is the reason for the item change over the year-end.

XIX. Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferrad tox Yiabilities not offset by deferred tox assefs amounted lo €65,863k (€24,986k in 2004). Note
XI provides a breakdown of this item.

XX. TFR and Other Employee Benefits

The ifem amount of €108,288k 1£106,469% in 2004] refers, as to €89,858k, fo the severance poy
fund for alian employees {"TFR") and, as to €1 8 430k, to forsign subsidiaries’ employee benefits; of this
amount €15,075k refer 1o heaith insurance schemes, deferred remuneration and supplementary pension
benefits put in place by the US subsidiary.

The type of guarantes underlying these banalits varies according to the specific legal, tax and econemic
situation in each couniry in which the Group operates and benelils are vsually based on the employee’s

salary and years of service.
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¥X. Provisions

31.12,2008 Other Alocations Uses Balance at
ek Changes 31.12.2005
Tax 2,897 B84 1,309 {152} 4,938
Disputes with other porties 4617 1292} 1,130 {1,449 3,757
Various risks 24,599 397 20,932 {7,246) 38,682
Aldensa acquisition - 30,000 - (1,442} 28,558
Refurbishment costs 8,791 2,837 - {1,949} 9,679
Onerous contracts - 335 1,940 - 2,275
Total 40,904 34,161 25,282 (12,258) 88,089

> Toxprovision
The ilem comprises mainly provisions in respect of disputes regarding US companies’ indirect lax
obligaiions [€3,641 4.

> Disputaswith other parties
On the basis of legat advice, the itlem provides against the risk of losing cases involving Group
companies. Uses were actual payments made during the year. The item refers almost enfirely fo the Parent
Company [€3,735k.

> Variousrisks :
This provision mainly concerns (as to €1 5,539k} the US subsidiary’s Selinsurance provision which was
set aside to cover uninsured fhird-party liabiliy and the Parent Company, os to €19,929%, in respsct of
provisions for compliance with regulations, concession renewal costs, and disputes with employees and
social security bodies. In 2005 prudential allocations were mede in fespect of possible losses arising out
of contract disputes (€5,019K), social security disputes (€1 1305k and employee disputes (€4,901 K, as
well as compliance with regulaiions [E655K.
These amounts were all recognised in the Provisions itern in the Income Statement, but, on the basis of the
nature of the provision, €3,91 &k were Included under Rents, concessions and royaliies and €1 A42k
under Payroll and benefits. _
Uses during the year were mainly due to the US subsidiary’s Sellinsurance provision menfioned above.

> Aldeasnacquisition
This provision was made in the amount of €30,000k in Aldeasa’s bolance sheet acquisition as
described in the Acquisitions in 2005 secfion above. The use refers to the 2005 portion taken fo the
Income Statement.

> Refurbishmentcosts
This item provides against toreseaable liabiliies in respect of the need 1o ensure the confractually egreed
siafe of conservation of assefs fo be transferred free of charge or in use under lease. The provision
amount af 31 December 2005 was considered in line with an uptodate estimate of the risk provided
against. Uses refer io funds released on expiry of confracts relating fo certain premises.

> Onerousconiracts
This item includes allocations to cover loss-making contracts in Spain (€1 ,040k) and ltaly €335k}, These
relar fo foreseeable losses on the basis of the profit plans of those outlets which, having made losses for
hwo consecutive years, have been tested for the capacify fo gensraie sufficient margins to cover rents
under muliiyear concessions from which the Group cannof withdrow.
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¥XIl. Shareholder’s Funds

Autogrill SpA's company capial, fully underwritten and paid in, amounts lo €132,288k and is made up of
254 400,000 ordinary shares with a por value of €0.52.

The Shareholders' Mesting held on 30 April 1999 resolved 1o increase company capital by issuing
new sharas up 1o a moximum of 33,500,000 shares io service convertible bonds with o foce value
of €471,055,000 issued on 15 June 1999 by the subsidiary Autogrili Finonce SA, generating
£349 093,865, net of implicit interest and gross of issuing expense.

In view of the conditions under which the transaction was cariiad oul and the redemption of Q0% of
the issue on 15 June 2004, the maximum number of issuable shares under the conversion clause is
about 2,478,000. The issuer has the opfion of redeeming the bond at any fime prior to maturity, and
bondholders can redeem on 15 June 2000.

Autogrill shares have been traded on the screenbased !alian Bourse since 1 August 1997.

Changes in Shareholders’ Funds items during 2005 are shown in the toble on page Q3.

The following are worthy of nofe: :
« nef reduction of €8,649% following firsttime adoption of IAS 32 and 39 on 1 January 2005, without
retraspective application of IFRS as permitied by IFRS 1. The amount hreaks down as follows:
- recognition under the specific item of the hedging instrument valuafion reserve {reduction of €15,130kK};
- recogpition under profit brought torward of the tax effect of the foregoing adjusiment [increase of
£4.092K) and of the recognition of the ordinary share conversion rights of holders of the convertible
bond issued in 1999 (increase of €1 ABOK):
e reduction of €50,880k following payment of the dividend approved by the Shareholders’ Meeting held
on 27 April 2005 [unitary dividend of €0.20 per share);
¢ increase of €23,633k due fo conversion differences of Accounts in foraign currency;
o net increase of €6,937k relating to the change in the hedging instrument valuation reserve (increase of
€11,005k], net of the relaied €4, 158k tax effect;
o increase of €125k relating to the fair value change in the Autogril SpA share conversion opfion under
the Autogrili Finance SA converfible bonds;
increase due to consolidated net profit [€130,092k). Information as to earings per share {undiluted and
diluted) is given for two years undsr the Income Statement.

in the calculation of this ratio the numerator is Group nef profit [€130,092k in 2005 and €03,244k in
2004) and the denominator is, respectively, the above number of ordinary shares and the some number
adjusied fo include the 2,478,000 shares that could be used for conversion under the convertible bond as
described above under Bonds.

Income Statement

The Report or Operations contains a commentary on the changes in the main items in 2005.

XX, Revenuve

. 2005 2004 Change
Food and heverage 2,514,474 2,395,144 119,330
Retail 1,021,478 792,136 229,342
Hotels 20,539 19,727 812
Sales to ofher entifies and affiliates 43,409 38,604 4,805
Total 3,599,900 3,245,611 354,289

Newly consolidated companies contributed €241,513k 1o the increase in total revenue, almost all of
which was aftributable to retail business.
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Ratail includes €70,092k relating to fuel sales mainly in Swiss and ltalion molorway service areas

[€63,633k in 2004}

In the summarised results given in the Report on Operations ihis revenue is reclassified as Other income, net

of purchase costs.

XXIV. Other Income

&k 2005 2004 Change
Suppliers’ confributions to promotions 46,856 42,668 4,188
Rents under business leases 9,925 9,673 252
Affiliation fess 4,839 4,874 (37
Other income items 31,638 33,955 {2,317}
Total 93,258 91,172 2,086

Newly consalidated companies contributed €7,97 3k to the fotal.

Osher income items includes, as well as fees relafing to operations vielding commission and capital gains,
£9,067k relafing fo the amount paid for the sublease of two commercial units in the centre of Milan.

YXV. Raw Materials, ltems for use and Merchandise

el 2005 2004 Change
Changes in invenfory 997 2,359 (3,202]
Catering and refoil purchases 1,279,648 1,130,209 154,023
Total 1,278,671 1,127,850 150,821

Newly consolidated companies contributed €125,670k to the flem increcse

XXV, Payroll and benefits

(ex) 2005 2004 Change
Salaries 808,253 756,285 51,968
Social securily 141,549 134,892 ) 6,657
TFR and similar employes benelits 18,638 18,083 555
Ciher costs 48,610 45,152 3,458
Total 1,017,050 954,412 62,638

Newly consclidaled companies contributed €24,806k to the item fofel.
Average staff numbers, in ferms of FTE ffull time equivalent), 39,249 {35,685 in 2004),
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XXVII. Rents, Concessions and Royalties

e 2005 2004 Change
Equipment hire and lsase 8,924 2112 (188)
Rents and concessions 461,932 387,323 74,609
Royalties for use of brands 52,406 46,015 4,391
Total 523,262 442,450 - 80,812

The change in Rents and concessions was due, s 1o £513.501k, to newly consolidated companies.

XXVIII. Other Operating Costs

ek 2005 2004 Change
Water and energy ufilities 66,784 59,275 7,509
Maintenance costs 54,474 48,403 6,071
Cleaning and disinfestation services 35,495 30,979 4,514
Consuliancy and professional services 31,805 24,992 4,813
_Advertising and market research 15,162 14,782 380
Travel costs 20,799 18,947 1,852
Logistics costs 15,864 13,937 1,925
Insurance 4,948 4,671 277
Commission on payments by eredit card 17,137 13,199 3938
Postal and telephons charges 12,042 11,388 654
Temporary work 1,863 1,647 216
Secure tronsporiation 4,132 3,908 224
Surveillance 5,287 3,912 1,375
Recruiting costs 4,365 2,400 1,965
Bank charges for services 4,266 3,732 534
_Employee raining 3,435 2,636 799
Other services 29,909 36,304 {4,395}
Other costs for moterials 24,844 24,338 506
Cost of material and external services 352,611 319,452 33,159
Write-downs of receivables 77 3,787 (3,710)
Tex provision 1,309 - 1,309
Disputes provision 1,101 1,669 [568)
Other risks provision 15,574 18,284 12,710
Onerous contracts provision 1,240 - 1,940
Total allocations to provisions 19,924 19,253 (29)
r:;;ﬁr:l:;xlisizzdﬁ::::isul year 19,483 17,484 1,999
Cash differences 2,577 2,825 {248)
Other costs 4,254 8,614 {4,380}
Other operating costs 6,831 11,439 {4,608}
Total 398,926 372,115 26,811

Newly consolidated companies contributed €15,64% 1o the item total, of which £13,192k related 1o the

cost of materiols and external services.

Cither services include costs for various services, &g,

services.,

Othar costs for materials refer fo purchases of noncapital equipment and consumablss, &g,

stationery and publicity material.

sanilary inspections, PR, general services and infermet

uniforms,
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XXIX. Depreciation

X 2005 2004 Change
Intangible assets 10,051 10,665 {614}
Property, plant and equipment 144,020 138,157 7,843
Property, plant and equipment fo he transkerred fres of charge 18,663 19,137 (474}
Total 174,734 167,959 6,775
Newly consolidated companies contributed €4,437k 1o the irem fofal.
XXX. impairment Losses on Intangible Assets and Property, Plant and Equipment
el 2005 2004 Change
Goodwill - 8912 9,912
Intomgible assets 2,746 K] 2715
Property, plont and equipment 2,638 192 2,446
Property, piant and equipmend fo be transferrad free of charge 269 8,249 7,980}
Total 5,653 18,384 (12,731}
XXX, Gains {Losses) on Financial Transactions
e 2065 2005 thange
Interest differentials on exchange-rate hedges 5,682 2,428 3,254
Bank interest receivable 3,383 1,682 1,701
Fair value of derivative instruments 2,262 - 2,282
Pasitive exchange differences 3,154 5,924 [2.770)
Cther gains on financial transachions 5,578 ! 2,788 2,790
Total 20,059 12,822 7,237
The changed scope of consolidation contribuled € 1,079k to the item fotal.
XXXIl. Financial Costs
ek 2005 2004 Change
Inferest payoble on bank borrowings 24,552 15,036 9,516
Interest payable on bonds 18,273 21,749 {3,478}
Interest differentials on interest-rate hedges 8,420 19,945 {11,525)
Commission ond fees 3,789 7,895 {4,106}
Discount of long-term financial liabilifies 2,453 3,635 {1,182)
Fair value of derivative instruments 882 4,00 {3,209
Osher financial costs 7,837 7190 647
Totol 66,206 79,541 (13,335)

The changed scope of consolidation contributed €201k o the item total.

The increase in Inferest payable on bank borowings is altibutable both to farger borrowings for
acquisiions and 1o higher inferest rates. This is consequently finked 1o the reduction in Inferest differentials on
interestrale hadges olso due in part fo the terminafion of certain contracts outstanding in 2004.
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XX, Tax

Tax increased in 2005 from €87,656k to €110,550k, largely due to higher net profit for the year.
Current tax was €73,651k (€59,53% in 2004] and deferred tax was €21,204k {€12.,864k in 2004].
IRAP [regional tax on productive activity], which is payable on producive activity in laly and is fevied on
the tofal of operating profit and cost of labour, was €15,694k (€15,253k in 2004}

ln 2005 the Group's lax rate, excluding IRAF, was 37.9%.
Below is a reconciliation of the tax charge recognised in the Accounts to the theoretical fax charge.

The latter was calculated by applying the theorefically applicable tax rate to pretax profit in each
wrisdiction and by making provision for the further tax charge on future dividend paid out of the profit of the
subsidiaries.

ek

Theotetical income tax - 94171
Deferrad tax provision for restored part-iaxahbility of copital gains on disposal of equity

- . . 3,684
investments by Italian companies

feduced tax due to direct taxation of minority pariners in fully consolidated US jomt ventures {2,839}
Other permanent differences {140}
Tax recognised in the Accounts exel, IRAP 94,856
IRAP 15,694

Tax recognised in the Accounts 110,550
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Management of Interest Rate and Exchange Rate Fluctuations

Group financicl policy altributes particular imporiance fo control and management of financial risk,
especially interest rate and exchange rate risk.

Financial risk management is unitary for oll Group companies. Hedging instruments are allocated to

companies with significant exposure fo risk: {a) interest rate risk whare there are borrowings paying a

variable rate [thus exposing the company 1o higher financial costs if inferest rates rise] or a fixed rate fwhich

means that lower interast rates do not bring about a reduction in financicl costs); (bl exchange rate risk in

ianslation lie, the risk on conversion to euros in the Parent Company’s accounts or its subsidiaries of equity

investments denominated in other currencies) or where there are financial credits or debts in currencies cther

than that used for the accounts.

(o] Inferest rcte risk — The aim of risk management is fo control financial cost within a risk imit, ie, @ range
of vasability of the amount of liabilities and/or the financial cost itself. This eniails — through a mix
of fxed- and flostingrate liabilities - the predetermination of a portion of financial cost out o a fime
horizon in keeping with the structure of deb, which in tum is to be in line with capital siucture and
futvre cash flow. Where il is not possible 1o obtain the desired risk profile in the capitol markets or
through the banks, this is structured using derivatives for amounis and maturtties in line with those of the
reference liobilifies. The insiuments used are [RSs.

iy} Exchange rate risk — The aim of risk management is 1o neutralise exchange rafe risk on debt and credits
in currencies ofher than the euro arising out of financiat transacfions. The instrument used for this kind of
hedge is solely forward purchose/ sale of currency.

Currently, with regard to inferest rate risk management, the ratio of txedrate debt fo net debt [ie, net

of financiat assets, which are generally floating-rate} must as o matter of policy be in the range 40% fo
60%. The Group's fotal debt is currently within this range, theugh the fixed-rate ratio is higher on dollar
denominated debt han on eurodenominated debt, which is a consequence of the recent acquisifion of the
Aldeasa Group.

At 31 December 2005 gross debt denominated in US dollars amounted to $762,000,000. Some
$370,000,000 of this is in the torm of fixedrate bonds. Inferestrate risk on the remaining dabit is covered
by IRSs with a notional amount of $310,000,000 and £50,000,000 with an average life of 3.5 years.

The contract details are as follows:

Counterparty Hational Date Start Expiry Fixed Floating “Fair value”
Amount negotiated date Rate Rate (€ thousands)

{€ thousonds}
Goldman Sachs 25,000 06.09.05 11.10.05 240613 3.08% 3m EUR Euribor 445
Medicbanea 25,000 06.09.05 11.10.05 24.06.15 1.10% 3m EUR Euribor 481
Counterpatty Notional Dute Start Expiry Fixed Floating  “Fair value”
Amount negotiated date Rate Rate ($ thousands)

. {4 thousands)
JP Morgan 100,000 13.01.05 1561003 16.10.09 5.05%  3m USD Libor {1,213)
IP Morgan 210,000 13.01.05 14.10.03 14610.09 5398%  3mUSD Libar {5,255)

When applying the policy and procedures described ahove, inferest rate risk management instruments

were accounted for on firstiime adoption of IFRS {1 January 2005} as cash flow hedging instruments

and ihus recognised os financial liabiliies in cffset 1o the Hedging instruments valuation reserve in equity
(€15,130k). Following effectiveness tests on the hedges used in terms of the above-described strategy, ©
financial cost of €857k was recegnised in the 2005 Income Statement; this was equal 1o the change in
the fair value of the ineffective instuments. With regard to the instruments that fested effective, the change of
£11,952k was recognised in the equity reserve mentioned above.
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The fair value of derivatives was calculated on the basis of market paremeters and using valuotion models
widely used in the financial industry.

In detail:

* The fair value of Forward and Currency Swaps wos caleulated using the exchange rate and interest rotes
of the two currencies on the exercise date.

* The fair value of Interest Rate Swaps was calculated by discounting cash flow, using the inferest rate
curve at 31 December 2005.

The average cost of borrowing, including inferest differentials on hedges, was about 5% in 2005,
With ragard fo exchange rate hedging instruments, the transaclions carded out are recagnised at their

current value as financial assets or liabilities and their fluctuation is charged 1o the Income Statement in
offset of corresponding changes in the value of the hadged ossets and liabilities,
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Sectoral Information

The Group subdivides its business in two ways: by geographical area [“macro-area”] and by business
segment, the lafier being understood as the physical environment in which business is carried on (motorway
service areas, airports and railway stations, to mention the principal business segments}.

The primary subdivision is the geographical one, which reflects both the orgenisational structure and

reporting lines.

The Report on Operations provides commentary on the performance of these business subdivisions strictly
from an organisational point of view.

The only {in any case not significant] discrepancy between the macro-areas and the geographical
subdivision given below Is that Autogrill Group, Inc is presentad in the Report on Operafions as ‘North
America and Pacific Area’ and noted as also being present in Schiphol Airport {Netheriands), which
however is included in the ‘Rest of Europe’ in the tables givan below.

Results by Geographical Area

2005

ftedy USond . Restof Aldeasa Mot Ellsions Consolidated
ek Canads Europe atiributable Results
Revenue 1,085,105 1,654,094 424063 234,638 - - 3,599,900
Other income 56,384 8,135 12,495 7 Béb 8,378 - 93,258
Infer-segment revenue 739 1,407 . 2,465  {4,611) -
Total rovenus and 1,142,228 1,662,229 637,965 244,504 10,843 (4,611) 3,693,158
other income
Depreciation and impairment
losses on tangible {38,452} (91,585}  {42,209) {4,314) {3,827 - {180,387}
and intangible assets
Operating profit 127,790 133,175 31,473 25,367 (22,943) - 294,862
Capital expenditure 58,193 105,262 28,359 3,147 - - 194,951
Total assetfs 583,850 772,587 453,909 136,562 717,225 (1,202) 2,662,931

2004
ltady U5 and Rest of KNot Elisions Consolidated

k&) Canada Europe  eafiributeble Resulis
Revenue 1,095,125 1,534,495 415,991 - - 3,245,511
Other income 61,044 12,709 14,843 2,574 - M 172
Inter-segment revenue 1,533 . 1,503 1,140 (4,178} -
Total revenue and
other income 1,157,702 1,547,204 632,337 3,716 (4,176} 3,336,783
Depreciotion and impairment
losses on tangible {41,358} {84,472} |52,984) [7,531) - {186,343}
and intangible assets
Operating profit 130,968 122,211 19,297 (18,863} - 253,613
Capital expenditure 33,261 93,490 26,560 329 - 153,640
Total assets {114,881} 1,770,625 459,037 (78,825) {642y 2,035,314
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Results by Business Segment

2005
Matorways Airports Bailway  Shopping Other Nof  Consolidated
1€k Stotions Centres attributable Results
Total revenue 1,702,784 1,664,970 82,790 129927 94,716 11,971 3,693,158
and other income
Operating profit 141,060 163,246 2177 2,348 3,822 (24,791) 204,862
Total assels 734,197 622,738 34,821 46,174 54,890 1,170,111 2,662,931
Capital expenditure 57,804 07,9564 2,834 10,486 13,368 12,503 194,961
2004
Motarways Kirports Railway  Shopping Other Not Conselidated
ki Stations Centres aftributable Results
Total revenue
and other income 1,692,699 1,307,435 88,445 127,478 95,87% 24,847 3,336,783
Operating profit 144,192 103,051 {1,554) 10,008 5,557 {7,641) 253,613
Total assets 618,863 516,507 34,358 33,807 38,550 793,229 2,035314
Capital expenditure 48,119 82,764 3,690 3,559 3,596 11,912 153,640
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Guarantees given, Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees

Al 31 December 2005 the guaraniees given by the Group refer to:

s guarantees given by the US subsidiaries o tandlords in respect of undertakings given by [sub) licencees
(€3,781k);

* guarantees and personal guarantess in fhe interest of others issued by the Pareni Company (€68,085k),
issued mainly in support of bank guarantees issued in ifs inferest in favour of commercial counterparties,
as is customary in the markel.

Commitments

Commitments outstanding ai 31 December 2005 refer o

« an amount that the Parent Company siill has to pay for the purchase of two commercial properties on
Rome's Grande Raccordo Anulare [bypass] (€2,272K);

e the value of other parties’ assels in use in the Parent Company {€1,488k);

e the volue of capital goods in businesses leased by the Parent Company [€14,581k);

o the value of sale-orreturn motorway 1ol cards held ot Parent Company autlets (€2,613k.

Contingent Liabilities

« To mainfain continully of informefion, we advise that an appeal is sill possible ogainst the favourable
judgment passed by a Brussels court in the matier of a claim for damages, which cur Belgian subsidiary is
resisting, made by the party that sold cur subsidiary its catering business in shopping centres in Belgium and
Luxembourg. The subsidiories’ legal advisors are of the view that an appeal by the claimant is no more than a
remele possibility; therefore we have made no spacific provision against the claimant’s claim of €10,000,000.
» In 2004 Michigan's Department of Treasury sent Michigan Hosi, Inc (o company wholly aowned by the
Group) @ Novice of Infent to Assess siate faxes on soles of cigareftes in periods prior io 1 March 2002,
the dafe on which the business ceased. The fotal value indicated in the netices including fines {$1.1m) and
inferest ($3.0m), amounts 1o $9.6m. The Group presented a request for an informal hearing as allowad by
the proceeding. At this fime an auditor lthe person appointed 1o conduct the proceeding on behalf of the tax
authority) has been nominated, but the date of the hearing has not been nofilied. The procedure is that ofter
he informa! hearing the audiior wites a recommendation 1o the fex cutharity, which then decides whether
o accept it or nof, wholly of in pert, and noifies the taxpayer accordingly giving reasons. If the authority
assesses tax payable, the taxpayer receives nofice of assessment, which can be appealed.
The Group believes that it can argue successiully for the correctness of its behaviour and therefore considers it
improbable that the case shouid go against i accordingly we have made no specific provision in this mater.
In Ociobsr 2004, the previous majority shareholders of RECECO SL began an arbitration proceeding
by which they requested the resolution of the sale and purchase agreement. On 6 February 2006 the
court of arbifration issued its ruling in which inter alia it stotes that the sale and purchase agreement is
vatid and orders that - once e amount of the guaraniee 1o be given by the sellers has been determined
- the ransler of the shares being the remaining 15% of the company capital of RECECO St be carried
oxt, and simultaneously that the amount of €6,500,000 be paid and that a bank guaraniee be issued
in favour of Autogrill Partecipationes St for the amount of the guarantee that has been fixed. There are
therefore no risks of confingent liabilifies. On the contrary, carrying info effect the arbifrator's ruling would
require the selfer fo give guarantees for an amount astimated by the Directors fo be €24,100,000.
Mention is made of the contingent liabifity connected with the recognition of increased concession rents
by Aldeasa, specifically provided for in the amount of €30,000,000 in the acquisition accounts for the
part referring 1o the pre-acquisifion period, as explained on page 111.
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Operating Leases

For the purposes of these Accounts, operating leases are defined as the various kinds of contract by which
Croup companies carry on thair business.

Management and provision of catering services olong the motorways or in airports Is assigned by the
manager of the infrastructure [motorway of airport] fo specialised companies under {subjconcassion
confracts.

In railway stations - alongside this kind of contract - recourse is also made o commercial leases.

It frequently occurs thet a {subrjconcession for all the services of an entire motarway service area or irport
terminal is cssigned fo a single enfity, which then [subrassigns each individual service to a number of

specialised firms.
The most common kinds of concession are commercially defined as follows:

11 Access Concession: ownership of the fand and buildings along the motorway is in the hands of
a private firm [eg, Avtogrill] which negofiates access rights wilh the moforway company with the
commitment fo sell fuel and lubricants or food and beverages to motorway users. The firm occepts the
obligation to pay rent fo the molorway os well as certain sfipulations regarding the way the services are
i be provided and the continity of service.

2) Area Concession: the motorway company authorises an eniity (i} to build @ service station and/or shop/
rastaurant on land which it owns and {iil to carry on this business against payment of rent based on
furnover with certain stipulations regarding the way the services are fo bs provided and the continuity of

service.

On expiry of the contract the buildings and equipment used for provision of services are transferred free
of charge 1o the landlord [the motorway company).

Usually the owner of on area concession is an petioleum company, which in turn can assign
management of restaurant services to a speciclised firm, generally through o buisness lease.

3] Service Concession: the molorway operator authorises separcie contraclors by means of separate
independent contracts (i} fo build @ service station and/or shop/Testaurant on land which it owns and fii]
o carry on ihis business against payment of rent based on tumover with cerain siipulafions regarding the
way the services are to be provided and the continuity of service. On expiry of the contract the buildings
and equipment used for provision of services are fransferred free of charge 1o the landlord (the motorway
company). Service concessions are also used in airport terminals where the contractor is autharised to
sell food and beverages after installing the necessary equipment and furnishings of its own expense,
against payment of rent - usually based on turmover - and underiaking to ensure confinuity of service
wilhin opening houss specified by the landiord. The obligation to transfer to the landiord on expity of the
concession the stuciures and equipment used for provision of services is not commeon, but not impossible.

4) Business lease and commercial lease: leasing o business of parts thersof confers the right o use rights
and/or buildings, equipment efc. 1o serve food end beverage products. In some cases the company
consisis of an authorisafion 1o operate and an administrafive licence. In this case the lessee underiokes
the necessary capital expendilure and provides the service. In other cases, a firm leases a comparny
consisting of both the authorisation and the necessary buildings and equipment. Leasing @ company in
the concession segment eniails the obligation ic ensure confinuity of service and payment of a composite
rent, which includes all amounts due 1o the: landlord.
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Commercial leases permit use of the buildings for business activity against payment of rent, The premises
are equipped and fumished according fo the specification and of the expense ol the operator, who has
the obligation to clear the premises on termination.

These kinds of concassion are common [i] along motorways, where there are area or service {sub-)
concessions assigned o a petrol company, which then turns io a caterer, (i} in towns, in railway stations
and shopping centres, according 1o the business strategy of the owner of the property.

Business lease is preferred by shopping centre management companies and somefimes in other business
segments, with the aim of fixed duration which, together with other rights leg, pre-emption and loss of
goodwill, may be obtained in commercial leases, as well as to ensure coordinated management of the
adminisfrative licences to trade.

5] Confract: this kind of business agreement has been used recently by the Milon trada fair company.
The operdaior carries on the business of preparing and serving food and beverages using ifs own
organisation, siaff and equipment. & receives payment based on furnover {sales to the consumer).
The contractor lowner) owns the property and hes fitle 1o all the takings.

The fable below gives details by expiry date of the future minimum rental commitments, as at 31 December
2005, under all the operating leases {of the types described above) currently held by the Group as lessee,

Year of sxpiry Operating Leases Subleases )
2006 307,153 12,898
2007 291,896 11,691
2008 270,382 10,451
2009 234,597 8,120
2010 188,781 5,071
> 2010 466,855 9,944
Total 1,759,644 58,176
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The Transition to IFRS

First-time Adoption of IFRS

EU Regulation CE #1606,/2002, issved by the European Pariament and Council in July 2002, obliges

all companies whose securilies are fraded on regulated markets in EL member countries o prepare their
consolidated accounts under IFRS as issued by the IASB provided they are endorsed by the £U and inserted
in the EU Official Gazette.

The Autogrill Group, in light of Consob's lssuer Regulations, Sections 81 and 82, introduced by resclution
# 14,990 dated 14 Aprit 2005, adopted IFRS for its accounting documents and Accounts as from its 31
March 2005 quarterly report.

The 31 December 2005 Accounis conlain the reconciliations required under IFRS 1, including
reconciliations and explanatory notes rslating to shareholders’ funds and consolidated net profit for the year,
under ltalion GAAP and IFRS, as at the following dates:

* 1 January 2004, ie, the daie of transition to IFRS, the beginning of the first comparable period;

¢ 31 December 2004 [Ralance Sheet and Income Statement).

As required by Consob Notice # DEM/5025723 dated 15 Aprit 2005, the figures contained in this

section have been audited.

Some items contained in the Income Statement tables as originally audited have been reclassified in order
to dlocate capital losses in the appropriate items.

IFRS 1 sets out the procedures for transition fo IFRS. I requires the preparation of a consolidated balance

shet af the IFRS Iranstiion date {1 tanuary 2004, as per the EU timelable]. This was done according to the

following principles:

» all assefs and liabiliiies required to be recognised under IFRS were included, even where this was nof
permitted under liatian GAAP;

* no asse’s or liabilities that moy not be recognised under IFRS were included;

o ol ttalion GAAP items accounted for in ways not permitted by IFRS were reclassified.

The effect of the adjusiments resulling from firstime adopiion of IFRS was recognised in a specifié aquity
reserve.

Given the options allowed by IFRS 1, the Autogrill Group adopted the following exemptions:

e Racognition of property, plant and equipment not to be fransferred free of charge and iniangible assets:
the carrying value of these assets was that defermined under liclian GAAP instead of af cost as at ]
January 2004,

* Business combinations: IFRS 3 requires that business combinations be accounted for using the purchase
method by recognising assets and liabilities at fair value on the acquisition date. Our Group - as allowed
by IFRS 1 - did not apply #RS 3 retroactively to business combinations concluded belore the IFRS
transiiion date; they are therefore accounted for of the values defermined under ttalion GAAP.

e Financial instruments: IFRS 1 permits application of IAS 39 starfing with the 2005 Accounts (in contrast
with the general rule that IFRS should be applied retroaciively] and the Group therefore decided to use
the exemption and apply 1AS 39 for the measurement and recognition of derivatives managing inferest
rate risk, a5 well as the implicit derivative arising from the convertibility of the bond, as from the 2005
consolidated Accounts and the related inferim reports starting with the 31 March 2005 quarterly report.
The reason far this decision is that there were numerous significant financial restructuring transactions in
2004, of which the market always received full and timsly information. This decision makes it possible - while
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providing all the information requited by IFRS 1 - fo show only the financial instruments still outstandling
at | January 2005, which were clready maneged and moniiored in such a way as to guarantee the
necessary information.

Reconciliations required by IFRS 1

o Reconciliation under ltalian GAAP and IFRS of Shareholders’ Funds at 31 December 2004
and 1 Janvary 2005

charcholders’ Funds  Shareholders” Funds

1em| ot 31.12.2004 at 1.051.2005
Under Halian GAAP: 3009.5 309.5
Adjustments
Biscounting of Provisions {IAS 37} 1.9 1.9
Reversal of goodwill amortisation and consalidation differences {IAS 38} 58.1 58.1
Recognifion of impairment losses on assets {1AS 36) 2.9 9.9
Valuation of hedging instruments {IAS 39} - {15.1)
Valualion of converfible bond (IAS 32) - 1.5
Related fax effect %.1 4.1
Total adjustments 41.0 32.4
Under IFRS: 350.5 341.9
Explanatory Notes
Bonds

As mentioned above, fhe Group applied I1AS 39 as from 1 January 2005.

For the Group these are converlible bonds, therefore o combined financial instrument with an implicit option
in the bond ta convert debt into equity.

The accounting method used, as defailed in Accounting Policies, entails recognition of the bond at
amorlised cost, which determines a reduction of the financial debt and an increase in shareholders’ funds
of €1.5m,

Derivatives
As menfioned above, the Group applied 1AS 39 as from 1 January 2003,

The Group considers these derivatives to be cash flow hedges, which are required 1o be recognised in the
Accounts and measured at fair value. This accounting method gave fise fo an increase in financiat liabilities
of €15.1m and a reduction of equity, given the related tox effect of €10.1m.
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o Reconciliation under fialian GAAP and IFRS of the Balonce Sheet at 1 January 2004

01.01.2004 IFRS 01.01.2054

Notes (&K Nalian GAAP adjustments uvnder [FRS
Cash and other liquid ossels 142,544 - 142,544
Financial assefs 12,949 - 12,949

1 Other assets 74,574 [1,508) 73,046
Accounts receivable 49,970 “ 49,970
Inventory 87,912 - 87,212
Total current assets 367,969 (1,508) 366,461

2 Praperty, plant and equipment 489,544 218,821 708,365

3 Goodwill 715814 7,887 723,701

2 Other infongible assets 275,012 {218,821} 58,191
Equity investments 2,434 - 2,436
Financial assets 17,894 - 17,894

5 Deferred fax assets 143,367 {1,141) 142,228
Total non-current assels 1,644,067 8,746 1,650,813
Totol assets 2,012,036 5,238 2,017,274
Accounts payable . 404,681 - 406,681
Other liabilities 196,876 - 196,876
Due fo banks 214,678 - 214,678
Current pertion of other financial liabilifies 28,922 . 28,922
Bonds . 471,055 - 471,035
Total current liabilities 1,318,212 - 1,318,212

3 Other liahilities 7,414 7,918 15,332
Borrowings [net of current portion} 28,182 - 28,182

1 Bonds {net of current porfien) 204,878 11,508) 203,370
Deferred tax liabilifies 21,503 - 21,503
TFR and other employee benefits 103,624 - 103,624

4 Provisions 45,006 [3,547) 41,459
Total nen-current liabilities 410,607 2,863 413,470
Total liabilities 1,728,819 2,863 1,731,682
Shareholders’ funds 283,217 2,375 285,593

& - atteibutable to the Group 241,431 2,406 243,838

3 - attributable to minorities 0,786 {31 21,755
Total liabilities and Shareholders’ funds 2,012,036 5,238 2,017,274

Explanatory Notes

1. Other assets
Under 1AS 32 iransaction fees on borrowings should be recognised as a direct reduction of the liability they
refer 1o - as a specific transaction cost - while under ialian GAAP they are recognised as other cssets.

The adjustment of €1,508k refers o the issuing fees paid for the Private Placement bonds issued by
HMSHost Corp..

2. Properly, plont and equipment and Infongible assets
As required by IAS 38 in respect of recognifion of infangible assefs, leasehold improvements were
raclassified from Intangible assets to Plont, property and equipment in the amount of €218,821k.

3, Call options for the purchase from others of unlisted equity investments
Under IFRS the present value of an option that can be exercised by the Group towards other counterparties
for the acquisition of equily interesis in unlisted subsidiaries is measured within the present value of
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the overall price of the option and, for the purposes of consclidation, measured as a componen of

the acquisition cost of the equily interest. Under ltalian GAAP this kind of option was recognised in a
memorandum account at its foce value and valued among the adjusiments of lasiing loss of value of the
consolidation difference.

As required by Italicn GAAP, the Group had recognised among commitments fo purchase the amount of the
agreed price for the purchase of the residual share of 5% of Anton Airtood, Inc. which was €7,91 8k,

Under IFRS, since the option has already besen exercised, the effects should be reflectad in the Accounts.
The liability was therefore recognised in the amount of €7 918k, reducing minorities by €31k, ie, 5% of
shareholders' funds of Anton Aifocd, Inc, and the goodwill thus created was recognised in the amouns of
€7,887k.

4. Provisions

Under IAS 37, il the liability refers to paymens deferred over time, the liability is discounted at a preox
rate seflecting current market valuation of the current cost of money and the specific risks associated with
the liability in question. The provision increases each financial year fo reflect the passage of ime and is
recognised as interest payable.

The application of this Standard reduced risk provisions by €3,547k, taking the balancing item direct 1o
equily, net of a tax effect of €1,141k, as required by the firskime adoption rule for this Standard.

5. Deferred tax assets
Each adjusiment gave rise fo a fax effect, which was recognised in each case. The amount of €1,141k is
the quantification of ihis effect.

6. Shareholders’ funds :

This is the effect of the adjusiments, as described and quantified above, thet impacted directly on equity
under o specific firstiime adoption of IFRS reserve, as required by the Standard that deals with firstfime
adoption.
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o Reconciliation under ltalien GAAP and IFRS of the Balance Sheet and Income Statement
at 31 December 2004

Consolidated Balance Sheet at 31 December 2004

01.01.2004 IFRS 01.01.2004

Noes €% Italion GAAP adjustments under IFRS
Cash and other liquid assets 256,531 - 256,531
Financial assets 12,843 - 12,843

1 Cther assels 84,850 [1,274) 85,576
Accounts receivable 44,382 - 44,382
Inventory 87,299 - 87,299
Total current assets 487,905 {1,274) 486,631

2 Property, plant and equipment 450,488 225,701 676,189
3-5 Goodwil 430,189 55,453 685,642
2 Other intongible assets 285,183 {229,292) 55,891
Equity investments 2,009 - 2,009
Financiol assets 16,971 - 16,971

4 Deferred tax assets 108,234 19,098) 99,134
2 Other assets 7,395 5,450 12,845
Total non-current assets 1,500,469 48,214 1,548,683
Total asseis 1,988,374 46,940 2,035,314
Accounts payabls 414,219 - 416,219
GCiher liabilifies 181,725 - 181,725
Due fo banks 157,406 . 157,406
Current portion of other financial lichilisies 25976 - 25,976
Total current liabilifies 781,326 - 781,326

5 Other liabilities 6,145 7,341 13,486
Borrowings {net of current portion} 385,405 - 385,405

1 Bonds {net of current portion) 311,181 {1,274) 309,507
Deferred tox liobilities 24,986 - 24,984
TFR and other employee benefits 104,496 - 106,496

2 - & Provisions 40,974 {70} 40,904
Total non-current liabilities 875,187 5,997 881,184
Total liahilities 1,656,513 5,997 1,662,510
Shareholders’ funds 331,861 40,943 372,804

7 - oitributable io the Group 309,530 40,972 350,502
5 - gtiributable to minorities 22,37 {29 22,302
Total liabilities and sharcholders’ funds 1,988,374 46,940 2,035,314

Explanatory Notes

1. Other current assets
Under IAS 32 transaction fees on borrowings should be recognised s a direct reduction of the liability they
refer to - as a specific transaction cost - while under talion GAAP they are recognised as other assels.

The adjusiment of €1,274k refers to the issuing fees paid for the privale placement bonds issued by
HMSHost Corp..

2. Properly, plant and equipment and intangible assets
As required by IAS 38 in respact of recognition of infangible assefs, leasehold improvements were
reclassified from intangible assets fo Plant, properly and equipment in the amount of €218,821k.
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Under the same Standard, €5,450k of the infangible asset Concessions were recissified to Other
non-current assets.

Under IAS 16 the infital cost of en asset includes anticipated costs of dismanfiing and return of the site fo its
previous condifion. The corresponding liability is recognised, in the period in which it arises, in an equily
raserve under reserves for future risks and charges, at its fair value, in offset o the associated langible
asset: recognition in the Income Statement of the capitlised cost over the life of the relevant asset occurs
through depreciation,

Application of this Standard enfalled the recognition of Property, plant and equipment in the amount of
€1 B0k in offset to Provisions for risks and charges of the same amount,

3. Goodwill
Under IFRS, goodwill is not amortised systematically but iested periodically for impairment losses.

This adjustment therefore refers to the elimination of amortisation in the amount of €58,052k and the
cecognifion of impairment losses of €9,912k on the: consalidation differences of the Swiss, Belgian, Dutch
and Spanish assets resuliing from impaiment fests.

This recognifion involved a positive impact on Shareholders’ funds of €39,640k, ol netto del relativo
effetfc fiscale.

4, Deferred tax assets
Fach adiustment gave rise fo a tox effect, which was recognised in each case. The amount of €9,098k is
the quamtification of this effect.

5. Call options for the purchase from others of unlisted equity investments

Under IFRS the present value of an opfion that can be exercised by the Group fowards other counterparties
for the aoquisition of equity injeress in unlisted subsidiaries is measured within the present value of

the overall price of the option ond, for the purposes of consolidation, measured as a component of

the acquisifion cost of the equity interest. Under ltalian GAAP this kind of opfion was recognised in o
memorandum account f its face value and valved among the odjusiments of lasting loss of value of the
consolidation difference.

As required by tialian GAAP, the Group had recognised among commilments to purchase the omount of
the agreed price for the puchase of the residual share of 5% of Anton Airfocd, Ine which was €7,341k.
Under IFRS, since the option has already been exercised, the effects should be reflecled in the Accounts.
The liability was therefore recognised in the amount of €7.341k, reducing minorities by €29k, i, 5% of
shareholders’ funds of Anton Aiffoed, Inc. and the goodwill thus created was recognised in the amount of

€7,.312k

6. Provisions

Under IAS 37, if the liability refers to payments deferred over fime, the liability is discounted at a pre-ax
cale reflecting cument market valuation of the current cost of money and the specific risks associated with
the liability in question. The provision increases each financial ysor to sefiect the passage of time and is
recognised as interest payable.

The application of this Standard brought about a reduction of provisions of €1,930k. Specifically,

on 1 January 2004 a reduction of provisions was quanitified as €3,547k, the balancing item, ne! of o tox
effect of €1,14 1k, being recognised directly as an increase of Shareholders’ funds, as prescibed by the
firsHime adopfion standards.

At 31 December 2004 the effect of presentvaluing was quantified as €1 ,G30k, with the consequent
recognition of rilevando financial cost of €1,617k and a fax effect of €534k in the Income Statement.
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7. Shareholders’ funds

This is the effect of the adjusiments, as described and quaniified above, that impacied direcly on the
Income Statement or directly on equity, as required by the Standard that deals with firstHime adoption as
well as the conversion effect it any.

Consolidated Income Statement 2004 M

01.01.2004 IFRS 01.01.2004
Notes (€K ltalicn GAAP adjustments under IFRS
Ravenue from operations 3,245,611 - 3,245,611
Other operafing income 91,172 - 91,172
Total income 3,336,783 - 13,336,783
Cast of raw material, items for use and merchandise 1,127,850 - 1,127,850
1 Payroll and benefits 954,532 12,120 954,412
Rents, concessions and royalties 442,450 . 442,450
Other operating costs 372,068 47 © 372115
2 Depreciation 227 857 {59,898) 147,959
2 Impairment losses on tangible and infangible assets 8,472 2,912 18,384
Operating Profit 201,554 52,059 253,613
Gains [losses) on financial transoctions 12,822 . 12,822
3 Financial costs 70,656) (8,885) {79,541}
Value adjustments on financial assets 1119 - 1,119
Extraordinary income and charges {5,195} 5195 -
Profit before tax 139,644 48,369 188,013 {H
4 Tax {79,848} (7,808} (87,656} Income ond cost of rew
Net Profit 50,796 40,561 100,357  material, ilems for use and

- atiributable o the Group 52,683 70,561 93,244 merchandise include income
and charges arising out of

- attributable fo minerities 7113 - 7413 soles of petrcleum products.

Explanatory Notes

1. Payroll and benefits

Under 1AS 19, TFR [the severance pay scheme for lialy-based employess] is comparable fo o post
employment bensfit of the defined benefit plan type, the already accrued amount of which is to be
projected into the future in order to ssiimate the amount that wili be payable on termination of employment,
and then discounted, using the projected unit credit method, to lake account of the time that will poss
before actual payment is made. At 1 January 2004 the valuafion given by the projected unit credit method
reduced the Autogritl Group's liability compared to the legal one under the liclian Civil Code, Adicle 2120
by €1,757k. In view of the high level of uncertainty when esfimating fulure wage and salary trends and
staff levels, as well as the modest significance of the result of applying the above method compared to the
legal fiability, we decided to make no adjusiment but to reclassify to financial cost the revaluation of the
liability at 1 jonuary 2004 under the halian Civil Code, Articls 2120 in the amount of €2,120k, since
undar IAS 19 it is inferest payable.

2. Depreciation and Goodwill Amortisation
As explained in the notes 1o the Bolance Shest, under IFRS goodwill is not amortised sysiematically but
tested periodically for impairment fosses.

Net profit for the year was therefore adjusted by €49,9806k e, by the amount of amorfisation eliminated
1€59,898K) less the impairment losses recognised following impairment tests on Swiss, Belgian, Duich and
Spanish assets (€3,912k.
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3. Financial Cost

The adjustiment comprises:

« balancing item of the odjusiment deseribed in Note 2 (€2,120CK);

o discount effect on liabiliiies for payments o be deferred ovar time, in the amount of €1,617k, which {as
noted ahove under Balance Sheet explanatory note 5] IAS 37 requires fo be recognised as a financial
cost;

o reclassification of the cost bome in the year for the outof-court seflement of a legal dispute relating fo
exchange rate derivafives in theamount of €5,148k which in the 2004 Accounts was recognised in
Extraordinary income and charges.

4. Tox
The amount refers to the fiscal effect of the above-described adjustments. £8,342k refers to note 2 above
ard €534k fo the presentvaluing of longerm liabilifies as per note 3 above.
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Annex

List of Consolidated Companies and other Equity Investments

Fully Consofidated Companies:

Company MName Matn Office Corrency Compary % held Through
capital
Porenf Company
Autogrill SpA Novara € 132,288,000 57093 Edizione Holding SpA
Subsicliaries
Autogrill International S+l Movara € 4,951,213 100.000 Autogrill SpA
Aviogrill 5 Bologna € 10,000 51000 Autogrill SpA,
MNueva Estral Srl MNovara £ 10,000 100.000 Autogrill SpA
Nuova Sidap Srl Nevara € 10,000 100,000 Autogrill SpA
Autogrill Ausiria AG Goflesbrunn £ 7,500,000 100.000 Autogrill Infernational Sl
HMSHost Europe GmbH Monaco € 205,000 100.000 Autogrill SpA
gf‘ﬁf:f:ﬁ:’(;mm Fronkfurt € 750,000  49.500 HMSHost Europe GmbH
Autogrill Espaiia SA Madrid € 1,800,000 100.000 Autogrill Infernational S
Autagrill Porticipaciones SL Madrid £ 6,503,006 100,000 Autogrill Espafia SA
Restaurccion de Centros Comercicles Madrid e 10818218 85000 Autogrill Parficipationes SL
SA {Receco)
Autogrill Finance SA Luxembourg € 250,000 99.994 Autogrill SpA
0.004 Autogrill Europe Mord-Ouest §A
Autogrill Doo Ljubjana SIT 73,920,000 100.000 Autogrill 5pA
Autogrill Hellas EpE Avlona Atiikis S 1,696,350 99.99 Autogrill inernational Sr
0.01 Autogrilt SpA
* Autogritl Overseas Inc, Wilmington € 33,774,260 100,000 Autogrill International Sl
Q‘:&EE‘!‘UE;’;T Luxembourg £ 41,300,000 99.999 Autogrill Infernational Srl
0.001 Autogrill Finonce SA
Autogrill Belgie NV Antwerp € 26,250,000  99.999 Autogrill Eurape Nord-Ouest SA
0.001 Ac Restaurants & Hotels SA
Ac Ardux SA Arlon € 192,336,16 99.998 Autogrill Belgie NV
0.002 Ac Restaurants & Hotels SA
ﬁ;:;sgﬂef::f@ Antwerp € 3016000 99.999 Autogrill Belgie NV
0.001 Ac Restaurants & Hotels SA
pc Kstowrant & Grevenmacher € 500,000  99.995 Autogrill Belgie NV
0.005 Ac Restaurants & Hotels Beheer NV
e Resauronis & Hoels Beteligungs Niederzissen e 76706  95.000 Ac Restourants & Hotels SA
in liquidation 5.000 Ac Helding NV
Autogrill Nederland BY Breukelen € 41,371,500 100.000 Autogrill Europe Nord-Ouest SA
Maison Ladeboer BY Zaandam € 69,882 100.000 Avtogrill Nededand BY
Ac Holding NV Breukelen £ 134,150 100.000 Maison ledaboer BY
Irzcﬁr“‘o;’:“g o Zaandam e 18,151 100,000 Ac Holding NV
Ac Apeldoorn BY Apeldoorn € 45,378 100.000 The American Lunchroom Co. BY
Ac Bodegraven BY Bodegraven < 18,151 100.000 The American Lunchroom Co. BY
Ac Heerlen BV Heerlen € 23,142 100.000 The American Lunchroom Co. BY
Ac Hendrik Ido Ambacht BY Heﬁtq'c‘": € 2,596,284 100.000 The American Lunchroom Co. BY
Ac Holten BY Holten € 24033 100.000 The American Lunchroom Co. BY
Ac Leiderdorp BY Leiderdorp € 18,151 100,000 The American Lunchroom Co. BY

L
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% held

Lampany Mame Mhain Office  Currency Company Thraugh
zapltal
Ac Meerkerk BY Meerlkerk € 18,151 100.000 The American Lunchroom Co. BY
Ac Nederweert BY Weert € 34,033 100.000 The Americon Lunchroom Co. BV
Ac Nisuwegein BY Nieuwagein € 18,151 100.000 The American Lunchroom Co. BY
Ae Oasterhout BY Costerhout € 18,151 100.000 The American kunchroom Co. BY
Ac Restaurants & Hotels BY Brevkelen € 90,7556 100.000 The American Lunchroom Co, BY
Ac Sevenurn BY Sevenum € 18,151 100.000 The American Lunchraom Co. BY
Ac Vastgoed BV Zoandom € 18,151 100.000 The American tunchroom Co. BY
Ac Vastgoed | BY Zaandam = 18,151 100.000 The American Lunchroom Ca. BY.
Ac Veenendoaol BY Veenendoal € 18,151 100.000 The Americon Lunchroom Co. BY
Ac Zevenoar BY Zevenoor € 57,176 100.000 The American Lunchroom Ca. BY
Holding de Padicipations Marseilte € 119740888  99.999 Autogrill Europe Nord-Ouest SA
Autogrill SAS
0.00% Autogrill SpA
. - Helding de Participations
Autogrill Aeroports SAS Marseille € 1,368,000 99.99% Avtogrll SAS
Autogeill Coté Fronce SAS Marseille 21,579,526, 40  99.999 Hlding da Porticipations
Autogrill SAS
Société Berrichonne
de Restauration SAS Marseilla € 288,000 50.01 Autogrill Cété France SAS
{Sobsrest SAS)
Société Bordeloise )
de Restauration SAS S1. Savin € 788,000  50.000 Autogrill Caté France SAS
{Soborest SAS)
Saciété de la Porie de . ; .
Champagne SA [SPC) Auberives € 153,600  51.900 Aulogrill Cté France SAS
Société de Restauration Autoroutiére ’ -
Dromoise SA [SRAD) Marseille £ 1,136,000 49.994 Autogrill Coté France SAS
49.998 SRSRA SA
Société de Restauration
de Bourgogne SAS Marseille € 144,000  50.000 Autogrill Caté France SAS
{Sorebo SAS)
Saciélé ds Restauraiion Marseille € 1,440,000  70.000 Autogrifl Coté France SAS
de Troyes-Champagne SA (SRIC) A : 9
Société Régienale 1. Rambert o e
o Saint Rambert d'Albon SA (SRSRA) & Alhon £ 515,360 50.000 Autogrill Cété France SAS
Yolearest SAS Champs € 1,050,144  50.000 Autogrill Caté France SAS
Societd de Gestion . I
de Restauration Routisire SG2R SAS Marseille € 879,440  99.996 Autogrilt Caté France SAS
SCI Vert Pre Saint Thiebaut Nancy € 457,35 96.670 SG2R SAS
3.320 Autogrill Coté France SAS
SARL Toul Mirabelier Hotel TMH Marseille 44,000 100000 SG2R SAS
SNC TID Chaudeney 1,000 99.000 SG2R SAS
sur Moselle
1.000 Autogrill Coé France SAS
Poitou Charentes Restauration SA Marseille 464,500 100.000 Autogrill C5té France SAS
Autogrill Restauration ; Holding de Participations
Sorvices SAS Marseille 15,394,500  99.999 Autogell SAS
Autagrill Gares Province Sarl Marssille e 274,480 100.000 Autogrill Restauration
Services SAS
Autogrill Gares Metropoles Sard Marseille £ 17,396,850 100.000 Autogril Resf'nurution
Services SAS
Autogrill Schweiz AG Olten CHF 10,000,006 100.000 Autogrill International Srl
Autogrill Pieterlen AG Pieterlen CHF 2,000,000 100.000 Autogrill Schweiz AG
Autogrill Pratreln AG Pratteln CHF 3,000,000 95.000 Autogrill Schweiz AG

5
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Company Name fain Office Currency Gompany % held Through
capital
A"I’."gfi" Basel Airport SAS, Shlovis  CHF 40,000 100000 Avtogrill Schweiz AG
in liguidazione
Restorouie de Bavois SA Bavois CHF 2,000,000  70.000 Autogrill Schweiz AG
Restoroute de la Gruyére SA Awry devont Pont CHF 1,500,000 54.300 Autogrill Schweiz AG
Vorstedt Egerkingen AG Egerkingen CHF 2,000,000 100.0C0 Avtogrill Schwaiz AG
Autogrill Group, Inc. Bethesda uss 225,000,000 100.000 Autogrill Overseas Ine.
HMSHost Corp. Bethesda Us$ = 100.000 Avtogrill Group, Inc.
HMSHost Europe Corp. Wilmington uUs$ = 100.000 Autogrill Group, Ine.
HMSHost International Inc. Wilmington us$ = 100,000 Autegrill Group, Inc.
HMS Host Tollroads Inc. Bethesda s 125,000,000 100.000 HMSHost Corp.
Hast International Inc, Bethesda uss 125,000,000 100.000 HMSHost Corp.
Sunshine Parkwery Restaurants ine. Bethesda Us3 125,000,000  50.000 HMSHost Corp.
50.000 Gladieux Comp.
Cincinnofi Terminal Services Inc. Bethesda us§ 125,000,000 100.000 Hest Infernational Inc.
Clavaland Airport Services Inc. Bethesda Us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
HMS-Airport Terminal Services Inc. Bethesda us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
HMS-Airport Terminal Services Bethesda Uss 125,000,000 100.000 HMS-Airport Terminal Services Inc.
HMS B&L Inc. Bethesda Us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host Infernational Ine.
HMS Holdings Ine. Bethesda uss 125,000,000 100.000 Host Infernationaf Inc.
HMS Host Family Restaurants Inc. Bethesda uss 125,000,000 100.000 HMSHoldings Inc.
HMS Hast Family Restauranis LLC Bethesda Us$ 125,000,000 100.000 HMSHaost Family Inc.
Gladieux Comporation Bethesda Us$ 125,000,000 100.000 HMS Holdings ine.
Host [Maloysia) Seln Bhd Kuala Lumpur MYR 100,000 100.000 Host International Ine.
Host Gilis Inc. Bethesda uss$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Ine.
Host International of Canada Lid. Vancouver us$ 4,600,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
;’;’E‘:::j’;“&‘l’)""’& " Toronfs  US$ 3 100.000 Host International of Canada Lid.
SMSE Travel Cendres Inc. Toronto Uss 1 100,000 Host Infernationed of Canada Lid.
Host Internetional of Kansas inc. Bethesda Us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
Host Internationat of Maryland Ine. Bethesda LSS 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
HMS Host USA inc, Bethesda us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
?::;JZR’:“""“"' (Polond) Sp x0 o, in Warsaw  PIN 6,557,600 100.000 HMSHost USA Inc.
Host of Holland BV Hetwlemmermeer e 90,756 100.000 Host Internotional Inc.
Horeca Explofiaie Mactschappi Schiphol € 45378 100.000 Host of Holland BV
SchiphO' BY
Host Sarvices {France) SAS, Paris e 38,115 100.000 Host International Inc.
in liguidation
Host Services Inc. Bethesda Us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
Host Services of New York Inc. Bethesda Uss 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
Host Sarvices Pry Ltd. North Caims AUD 12 100.000 Host International Inc.
Las Vegas Terminal Restaurants Ine. Bethesda us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc,
Marriott Airport Tolomarine  AUD 999,998 100.000 Host Intsrmafionaf Ine.
Concessions Pry Lid.
Michigan Host Inc. Bethesda us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
Shenzen Hos! Catering Shenzen  US$ 2,500,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
Company Ltd.
The Gift Collection Ine. Bethesda Us$ 125,000,000 100.000 Host International Inc.
Turnpike Restaurants Ine. Bethesda US§ 125,000,000 100.000 Haost International Inc.
AAl Investments Inc. Bethasda Uss 100,000,000 100.000 Awvtogrill Greup, Inc.
Anton Airfood Ine {AAl) Washington uss 1,000 95000 AAl Investments [nc.
AAl Terminal 7 Inc. Washington us$ 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfood Inc.
AAJ Terminal One Inc. Washington us$ 200 100.000 Anton Airfaad Inc.
Airport Architects Inc. Washington Uss 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfood Ine.
Anton Airfoed JFK Inc. Washington Uss 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfeed Inc.

>
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Company Mame Kigin Office Currency Company % held Threugh
capital
;.Anlt.on A irfPod of Bakersfield Inc., Washington us$ 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfood, Inc.
in liquidazione
Anten Airfood of Cincinnaii Inc. Washington Us$ 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfoad, Inc.
Anton Airfesd of Minnesota Ine. Washington Us$ 10 100,000 Anton Airfood, Inc,
Anton Airfood of Mew York Ine. Washington LSS 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfeod, Inc.
Asion Airfood of Washington ~ US$ 10100000 Anton Aifood, nc.
North Carolina Ine.
Anton Airfood of Ohio inc. Washingten us$ 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfood, Inc.
Antan Airfood of Rhode Island tnc. Washington uss 1,000 100.000 Anten Airfoad, Ine.
Anton Airfood of Texas Inc. Washington uss 100,000 100.000 Anton Airfoed, Inc.
Anton Airfead of Virginia Inc. Washington uss 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfood, Ine.
Polm Springs AAl Ine. Washinglon Us$ 1,000 100.000 Anlon Airfood, Inc.
Lee Airpor! Concession Inc. Washington uss$ 1,600 25.000 Anton Airfoad, Inc.
Anton Airfoad of Boise, Tne. Washington us$ nd, 100000 Anton Airfood, Inc,
Anton Airfood of Tulsa, Inc. Washington us$ nd, 100.000 Anton Airood, Inc,
AAl lslip, Inc. Washington ust nd, 100.000 Anton Airfeod, Inc.
Frasno AAL, Inc. Washington uss nd, 100.000 Anton Airfoed, Inc.
Anton Airfood of Newark, Inc. Waoshington Uss nd, 100.000 Anion Airload, Inc.
Anion Airfood of Seattle, inc. Washington uss nd, 100.000 Anion Airfood, Inc.
Compuanies consalidafed proportionataly;
Company Name Main Offica Currency Company % held Through
. capital
Reail Airport Finonce SL Madrid € 10,760,982 50.000 Autogrill Espaita SA
Aldeasa SA e controllate Madrid € 25,200,000  95.8%0 Retail Airport Finance SL
" Companies accounted for at net equity:
Company Name Main Office Currency Company % beld Through
capital
Union Services Sarl Luxembourg € 51,000 20000 Autogrill Europe Mord-Ouest SA
10.000 Autogrill Finance SA
Dewina Host Sdn Bhd Kuala Lumpur MYR 250,000 4%.000 Host International Inc.
HMSC-AIAL Ud, Auckland NZ$ 111,900  50.000 Host International Inc.
Companies accounfed for at cosh
Company Name Main Dffice  Currency Company % held Through
capital
HMSHost Sweden A8 Stockholm SEK 2,500,000 100.000 HmSHast Furope GmbH
HMSHest Irelond Lid. Dublin € 1 100.000 HMSHost Europe GmbH
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20144 Milano
Italia
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AUDITORS' REPORT PURSUANT TO ART. 156 OF
LEGISLATIVE DECREE No. 58 OF FEBRUARY 24, 1998

To the Shareholders of
AUTOGRILL S.p.A.

1. We have audited the consolidated financial statenients of AUTOGRILL S.p.A. and subsidiaries
{the Autogrill Group), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2005, and the
income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Directors. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. These consolidated financial statements represent Autogrill S.p.A’s first annual
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union.

%’\-J

We conducted our andit in accordance with the Auditing Standards recommended by CONSOB,
ihe lafian Commission for listed Companies and the Stock Exchange. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the sudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An avdit includes
examining, on & test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the Divectors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The consolidated financial statements present for comparative purposes the corresponding data
of the prior year prepared in accordance with IFRS, except for the effects of the application of
the International Accounting Principles 1AS 32 and 1AS 39 which - in accordance to the option
atlowed by the Accounting Principle IFRS 1 - have been adopted starting from January 1, 2005,
In addition, the Appendix “The Transition to IFRS” to the consolidated fimancial statements
explains the effects of transition 0 IFRS as adopted by the European Union and includes the
reconciliation statements required by IFRS 1, previously approved by the Board of Directors
and published as an attachment to the Autogrifl Group’s Quarterly Report for the st Quarter
2005, which we have audited and on which we issued a special purpose auditors’ report dated
June 14, 2005,

Asgons Basl Buegamo Belogns Bresca Lagliari Frenze Ginove Wilario Napoh Padova Parms Roma ttember of
Torins Riviso Versna Deloitte Touchs Tohmatsu

sede tesle: Via Yortons, 25 - 20044 Wltans
Capdtate Socisle: sonosedito € verans Buro 10,327 040,00 « Setibeiato Euro 10.850.000,00
Partits WA odice FilkalnRegiitro delly improse tAilang i HIGANEEN166  REA, Wilsne n- 100



In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly the financiel position of
Autogrill S.p.A. and subsidiaries (the Autogrill Group) as of December 31, 20085, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS as adopted
by the European Union.

L¥5 3

DELOITTE & TOUCHE S.p.A,

Signed by
Eranesto Lanzillo
Partner

Milan, Italy
April 3, 2006

“his report has been transtated into the English language solely
for the convenience of international readers.
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Parent Company Accounts

Balance Sheet

= 31.12,2005 31.12.2004 Chonge
Assets
A} Amounts due from shareholders - - -
B} Fixed assets
1} Intangible assets .
4 Concessions, licences, brands and similar rights 2,639,877 2,839,187 {199,310}
5 Geodwill 46,167 602 54,865,568 18,697 266}
6 Consiruskion in progress and down-payments 6,271,974 3,873,921 2,398,053
7 Other 42,601,080 34,148,398 6,452,662
Total 97,680,513 97 727,074 (46,561)
11} Tangible assets
¥ Land and baildings 13,710,304 14,026,173 {315,867)
2 Plant and machinery 7,534,520 7415754 118,766
3 Industriol and commercial equipment 39,154,241 33,242,950 5,911,291
3 bis Assefs to be iransferred free of charge 35,093,201 38,272,742 {3,179,5581)
A Other asssts 3,740,143 3,440,375 299,768
5 Construdhion in progress and down-payments 11,779,569 8,636,679 3,142,890
Total 111,011,980 105,034,693 5,977,287
) Financial fixed assets
1 Equity investments:
o) subsidiaries 199,081,666 84,119,023 114,962,643
d} others 18,287 18,287 -
2 Cther claims
d) on others 6,908,617 7,495,313 (585,696)
Total 206,008,570 971,632,623 114,375,947
Totat fixed assels 414,701,063 294,394,390 120,306,673
C) Current assets
1 - Inventory 43,075,722 41,603,161 1,472,561
i - Accounts receivable
1 customers 35,816,463 31,920,743 3,895,720
2 subsidiaries
* payoble by the end of the following year 574,325,498 450,979,349 123,346,149
* payable ofter the end of the following yeor 357,620,590 222,921,758 134,698,832
4 controlling entity 3,313 3,447,350 {3,444,037)
4 his Tax credits 1,582,351 650,043 932,288
4 fer Prepaid tax
* payable by the end of the following year 7,260,054 2,300,000 {2,039,944)
* payable after the end of the following year 7,537,021 1,080,495 6,456,526
5 othars 28,325,554 23,498,001 4,827,553
Total 1,012,470,824 743,797,739 268,673,085
1. Current financial assets
IV - Cash and liquid assets
1 Bonks and post-office deposits 4,187,976 39,067,614 {34,879,840)
3 Cash ond valvables in hand 29,806,412 19,210,175 10,596,237
Total 33,994,388 58,277,791 (242,283,403)
Total current assets 1,089,540,934 843,678,691 245,862,243
D} Accrued income and pre-poid expenses 6,601,615 4,938,932 1,662,683
Total assets 1,510,843,612 1,143,012,013 367,831,599




Balance Sheet and Income Stotement

el 31.12.2005 51.12.2004 Chempe
Liabilities
A) Shareholders’ Funds
| - Capital 132,288,000 132,288,000 -
Il - Share premium raserve - - -
i - Revaluation reserve - - -
IV - legal reserve 6,244,751 2,386,500 3,858,251
V - Stalutory reserve - - -
Vi - Treasury shores reserve - -
VIl - Other reserves 42,804,763 1,488,063 41,116,700
Vil - Profit brought forward - 5,237,388 15,237,388}
X - Net profit for the year 90,007,974 77,165,085 12,842,889
Total Shareholders’ Funds 271,345,488 218,765,036 52,580,452
B) Provisions for risks end charges
2 Tax 324,977 324977 -
3 Others 33,329,642 23,360,359 9,969,283
Total 33,654,619 23,685,336 9,069,283
C) TFR - severance pay liability 89,653,955 86,530,491 3,123,464
D] liabilities
4 Duye to banks
* payahble by the end of the following year 102,252,220 153,278 856 151,026,636}
* payabla ofer the end of the following year 474,412,167 367,440,350 306,971,817
5 Due to others
* payable after the end of the following year 778,103 1,024,774 {246,671}
7 Aceounts poyabls 250,507,725 226,275,626 24,232,099
9 Due fo subsidiaries 2,111,565 424,558 1,687,007
10 Due to assaciates 154 52,141 {58,985)
1t Due to controliing entity 27 812,434 7,054,000 20,758,434
12 Tax payeble by the end of he following year 8,468,528 9,017,898 (549,370}
13 Due to pension and sacial securiy enfities 15,719,199 14,086,973 1,652,226
14 Other liohilities
* payable by the end of the fallowing year 27,812,026 29,307 369 {1,495,343)
* payable affer the end of the follawing year 367 667 367 667 -
Total 1,110,241,790 808,317,212 301,924,578
E) Accrued liabilities and deferred income 5,947,759 5,713,038 233,821
Total lobilities 1,510,843,612 1,143,012,013 367,331,599
Memorandum Accounts
Guarantees given
* in respect of Company obligations 48,085,340 63,254,884 4,830,456
“ in respect of subsidiaries’ debt 415,525,767 311,180,197 104,345,570
Commitments fo purchase and sell 308,988,895 353,671,619 [44,682,724)
Other memorandum accounis 20,954,624 25,978,583 {5,023,959)
Total memorandum accounts 813,554,626 754,085,284 59,469,342
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Income Statement

€] 2045 2004 Change
A} Revenue
1 Sales of goods ond services 1,080,482,846 1,092,204,234 {11,521,390)
5 Other income
* confributions 1o operafing expenses 5,230 31,525 (26,295)
* capita! gains on disposa! of fixed ossefs 1,616,049 423,586 002,443
* other 74,702,502 68,907,525 5,794,977
Total 1,157,006,627 1,161,766,872 {4,760,245)
B) Cost of production
4 Raw material, items for vse and consumables 521,247,319 521,202,946 44,373
7 Services 94,870,017 89,505,405 5,363,412
& Rents and hire charges 112,933,788 116,889,942 13,956,174}
9 Payroll and benefits
a) wages and salaries 184,282,247 185,154,884 {872,437}
b) secial security contributions 58,354,303 58,615,020 {260,717}
¢) TFR ~ severonce poy 14,643,101 14,603,184 39,915
s} other costs and expenses 1,134,105 973,501 160,604
10 Depreciotion ond write-downs
o) amortisation of intangible assets 31,903,345 33,939,684 {2,036,339)
b] depreciation of tangible assets 22,791,770 21,855,147 934,623
¢} write-downs of fixed assets 1,702,028 737,764 064,264
d) write-downs of accounts receivable - 2,043,255 {2,043,255)
11 g'nanges ig the stockl;nif raw materials, items (1 472,561) (2,178,322} 705,761
r use and consumables
12 Risk provisions 1,234,337 1,814,921 {580,584}
13 Cther provisions 12,889,845 4,877,127 8,012,718
14 Sundry operating costs 11,661,945 12,687,513 {1,025,568)
Total 1,068,177,588 1,062,725,193 5,452,395
Operating profit (A-B) 88,829,039 99,041,680  {10,212,641)
C) Financial income and expense
15 Dividend income from subsidiavies 40,382,676 37,974,588 2,408,088
16 Other financial income
d} other income
* from subsidiaries 23,237,983 12,379,471 10,858,512
* from others 8,348,534 4,162,320 4,186,216
17 Interest payable and other financial charges
* payabla to subsidiaries [354,470) (8,538} {345,934)
* payabls to others {28,950,864) {47,672,848) 18,671,982
17 bis foreign exchange profits ond losses 38,189 {280,7 46) 318,935
Total 42,702,050 6,604,250 34,097,800
D) Value adjustments on financial assets
18 Revaluation of equity investments 1,713,900 959,280 754,620
19 Write-downs of equity investments {432,434} 890,700) 458,266
Total 1,281,466 68,580 1,212,886
£} Extraordinary income and charges
20 other income 13,698,319 (33,698,319}
21 other charges {27,167,345) 27,167,345
Total . 6,530,974 {6,530,974)
Profit before tax 132,812,555 112,245,484 20,567,071
22 Current, deferred and advance fax on income for the year (42,804,580} {35,080,399) 7,724,181}
Net profit for the year 90,007,974 77,165,085 12,842,889
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The Company’s Business

Autogrill SpA operates in the catering sector in liely and through its subsidiaries in other countries.

its specialisation is in calering for ravellers - io whom Autagrill offers other complementary services and
merchandise - and in quick service restaurants in locations where there is high passenger traffic and
Cconsumar presence.

Content and Structure of the Accounts

The Accounts were prepared in accordance with current rules and consists of @ Balance Sheet |prepared in
accordance with the ltafian Civil Code, Atticles 2424 and 2424bis) and an Income Statement {prepared
in accordance with the liatian Civit Code, Arficles 2425 and 2425bis| in the version subsequent fo the
changes made by LD 6/03, together with these Notes, which supply the information required by ltalian
Civil Code Atticle 2423, by the other requirements of the Code in respect of company accounts and by
ofher relevant legislation. Certain additional information is also provided to give and e and accurate
piciure, even if not required by specific laws or regulations.

To ensure comparability with the situation at 31 December 2005 certain reclassifications have been made
of items in the previously published 2004 Accounts.

These affected the following items:

* Prepoid tax and Tox provision, including deferred tox 1o disclose the net bakance between the two items;

o Other Accounts receivable ond Accrued income and pre-paid expenses to correct an incorrect
classification of differentials resulting from transactions carried out to manage the risk of fluctuations in
exchange rates and in one-off amounts payable to Societa Autostrade per ['ltalia SpA;

* Wages and salaries and Social security conkibutions to correct an incorrect classification.

Valuation principles used in the preparation of these Accounts at 31 December 2005 are unchanged from
those used for the preparation of the 2004 Accounts.

Valuation Principle and Accounting Policies

These have been adopied in compliance with the ltalion Civil Code Article 2426, taking into account,
where necessary, the accounting policies published by the ltafian national councils of accountants ond
baokkeepers |Consigli Nezionali dei Dottori Commercialisti e dei Ragionier) and the standards issued by
the IASB.

No exemptions were adopted as foreseen by tlalian Civil Code Article 2423.

The policies used for the most important item of the Accounts are the following:

» Intangible assets are recognised af purchase or production cost including additional charges and
amortised over their usefu! life. If impairment losses arise they are written down accordingly; it in

subsequent pefiods the reasons for the wiite-down no longer apply, the original value of the asset is
restored within the fmit of accumulated omertisation.
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Amortisation Periods used for Intangible Assets

Concessions, Licences, Brands and Similar Rights

- Licences fo use software applications: 3 years

- Cost of autherisalion to sell State monepoly merchandise: the volidity of the licence

Gaodwill

- Goodwill paid on purchases of individual restaurants: 10 years maximum

- Goodwill resufting from a deficit arising out of a merger: 12 years

Gthey

- Leasehold improvements: the lesser of economical/technical fife and residual life of the coniract
- Commissianed software opplications: 3 years

- Other costs fo he omortised: 5 years, or the life of the underlying contract

o Tongible Assets are accounted for ot purchase or construction cost - in some cases this wos increased in
previous years under monetary revaluation laws - and depreciated as shown below.

The following depreciction rates are used:

Industriol Buildings 3%
Plont and machinery 10% - 30%
Industrial and commercial equipment 15%- 33%
Fumniture and furnishings 10% - 20%
Motar vehicles 25%

12% - 20%

Cther

Depreciation rates are reduced by 50% on assels thel have been brought into use in the course of the
vear {this percentage reflects the weighted average period of the year for which new assefs are in usel.
There are no specicl cases - i, significant purchases or disposals of assets at the beginning or end of
the financial year - in which the firskyear 50% depreciation rafe is incompatible with a true and accurate
preseniation of the Company's financial eondition and profit for the year.

The depreciation rate used for assets that are 1o be tanslered free of charge are those given in the relevant
financial write-down schedule provided they are higher than those in the fable.

In the even! of a lasling loss of value the asset is writen down accordingly. If in subsequent periods the
reasons for the writedown no longer apply, the original value of the asset is restored within the fimit of
accumulated depreciation.

oflowing the repeal of ltalion Civil Code Article 2426 §2 as introduced by LD 6/03, as from the
2004 Accounts ofl depreciation made solely for tax reasons has been eliminaied, Accordingly, in 2004
depreciation amounting to £33,098k was reversed and deferred fox of €12,552k was recognised

as well as higher depreciation amounts aver 2003 of €1,778k. The overall effect of this change

was €21, 146k recognised (as required by document OIC 1) in the 2004 Income Statement under

Extroordinary income and charges.

Undar current rules (specifically, the TUIR [Single Income Tax Act], Section 109 § 4 (B}} the deduction from
taxable income of certain charges [provisions, depreciation of tangible assets, amortisation of intangibles,
mainfenance costs and wrile-downs) is permitted regordless of whether they are imputed 1o the Income

Statement.

if this opfion is exercised and a dividend is 1o be paid, reserves and profit for the vear may be used for this
purpose provided ond 1o the extent that the ameount of the remaining reserves [other than the legal reserve
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and the remaining profit brought forward) is lower then the tofal omount, net of related deferred tax, of the
charges that have been deducted from taxable income without being imputed to ihe Income Statemend.

o Equity Investments: interests in subsidiaries and associates are accounted for using the net equity method
as provided by llatian Civil Code Arficle 2426 §1 [4) with the excepfion of minority inferests and
inferesls in inactive or limitedvalue subsidiaries, which are accounted for at cost on a UFO basis with
annual insialments. The cost is reduced for lasting loss of value; if in subsequent yeors the reasons for the
write-down no longer apply, the original value of the asset is restored.

Dividends paid by subsidiaries are imputed on an accruals basis, when distribution has been planned
by a competent corporate body before the Shareholders” Meeting of Autogrill SpA called to approve the
Accounts.

Inventory: stock is valued of the lesser of the purchase or production cost including directly attributable
addifional costs, caleulaied vsing FIFO, and ils market value; the value of stack is adjusted by a spacific
provision o take account of slow rotafion and obsolescence.

Claims and liabilities: claims are recognised at their presumed realisable value, Debis are recognised at

face value. Shorterm claims and liabifities in currencies other then the euro are expressed in euros at the
rate of exchange prevailing at yearend. Gains or losses arising out of the conversion of individual claims
and debls ore aken o the income Stafement.

Any net gain is set aside in an appropriate non-distibutable reserve untl it is reclised.

o Accued income,/deferrad expense and Accrued liahilities /deferred income include elements of cost and
income spread over wwo or more years, on the accrucls principle.

TFR - severanca pay due to lidl-based employess: this is the liability to employees in respect of the
amount of severance pay accing on the Balance Sheet date asprovided by low and labour confracts.,

Provisions: allocations fo provisions are made to cover potenial liabilifies, according to reciistic estimales
of the charges arising on seflement. Assats to be transferred free of charge and assefs bsalonging to a
leased business give fise lo spacific provisions o take account of the costs fo be bome on contract expiry
in order fo meet the obligation 1o return those that are free of charge and fo conserve those of leased
businesses, assuming timely and effecive maintenance.

s Recognition of cosis and income: revenue on sales and purchase costs of goods are recognised
on transfer of fitle. Revenue and cost for the performance of services are recognised ot the fime of
performance. Inferest payable and receivable and other income and expense are recognised and
disclosed on an accruals basis, giving rise where appropriate to accrued income o liability.

o Income fox is recognised on the basis of an esiimate of taxable income as per current regulations. As
a prudential measure, deferred tax assets ond liabilifies connected o temporary differences between
Balanca Sheet and foxable values are recognised, os well as deferred tax assets relating io fox losses to
be caried forward,
Starling from the 2004 tox year, Autogrill SpA, together with its wholly-owned lialian subsidiaries
(Autogrill International Sil, Nuovo Sidap S and Nuova Estral Sr, joined the domestic tax consolidation
scheme of Edizione Holding SpA, pursuant to LD 344/03, for the years 2004-2006. The regulation
signed by the parties provides for payment in full of the amount comesponding fo the multiplication of
transterred losses or profits by the IRES [corporate tax) rate, as well as the transfer of any tox credits.
The net current tax credit or liability for the year, in respect of IRES only, is therefore recognised os a
claim on or liability to Edizione Holding SpA.
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o Financial inshuments managing inferest raie and exchange rate risk: offbalance sheet financial instuments,
used to manage fluctuations in interest and exchange rates, are recognised in memerandum accounts on
eniering inio the contract, in the nofional amaount.

Currency swaps and forwards are disclosed af their euro forward rate equivalent. Inlerest Rate Swaps are
disclosed at the reference date euro rate. Income and expense arising out of these coniracis are taken to
the Income Stafement on an accruals basts during the life of the contract with @ balancing claim or liability
recognised in the Balance Sheet. Options bought or scld are disclosed in memorandum accounts at the
notional valus of the confract. Premia on paid or received on exercised opiions are recognised over the
lifes of the contract. If it is negative, the fair value of sold options is recognised in Other liabilities with a
balancing item in Financial cost. If it is positive, it is disclosed in a note to the memorandum accounts.
Derivatives that no longer belong 1o a hedging relationship are treated similarly.

Memorandum accounts: the main accounting principles are the following:

- Guarantees given: disclosed on the basis of the amount of the undertaking. The guarantee given to the
ho'ders of the Autogrill Finance SA zerocoupon bond convertible into Autogrill SpA shares is disclosed
as the amount corresponding fo the accrued obligation at yearend.

- Undertakings to purchase or lease: commiiments fo purchase fixed assels are recognised at the
purchase cost; commitments fo enter into finance leases are recorded as the fofal of the agreed
payments. Commitments assumed under hedging contracts are recognised as described above.

- Other undertakings are disclosed at the value atiributed by the owner if the undertakings refer to others’
assets used by the Company or stored with the Company.

Other Information

The transfer of the following interests to Autogrill Intemational Sel was concluded by a deed dated
14 December 2005 drawn up by Notary Enrico Bellezzo as resolved on 21 Aprl 2005:

o Autogrill Europe Nord-Ouest SA - carrying value €18,881k;

o Autegrill Hellas EpE - carrying value €1,848k;

a Autogrill Ausiiia AG - carrying value €9, 144k;

» Autogrill Espafia SA - carrying value €10,57%.

This transaction was carried out as part of the confinuing corporate restructuring which includes the transfer
of the Parent Company's interest in foreign subsidiaries to Autogrill Infernational Srl, which ender this project
is o be entrusted with coordination of the Group's international business.
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Asseis

B. Non-current Assets
B.l. Intangible Assets

The item fotal was €97,68 1k. The balance of investments and amertisation gave a net reduction of £46k
from 2004. Intangibles breck down as follows:

el 31.12.2005 31.12.2008 Change
Concessions, licences, brands and similar rights 2,640 2,832 {199}
Goodwill 46,168 54,856 (8,698}
Construction in progress and dewn-payments 6,272 3,874 2,398
Other:

- leasehold improvements 38,837 30,460 8,377
- sundry items 3,764 5,688 {1,924)
Total 97,681 97,727 {46)

Concessions, licances, brands and similar rights refers mainly to licences for the sale of State monopoly
products.

Goodwill refers, as to €39.661k, to the residual of the canceliation deficit arising out of the absorption of
Autogrill SpA and Finanziaria Autogrill SpA into Schemaventidue SpA on the basis of their capital posiion
at 31 December 1996, In 2004, os mentioned, the reversal of cerain excess amortisation items made

in previous years for ax reasons amounied fo £23,797k. This item also included the residual value of
amounts paid to enter into the mnning of commerciol businesses.

leasehold improvements refer to leased property and businesses. Excess amorfisation made in pravious
years for tax reasons was also reversed off this tem in 2004 in the ameunt of €9 201k,

Construction in progress and down-payments refers 1o rebuilding and modernisation of leased property and
businesses, which is expected to be concluded in the first half of 2006

Sundry items do rot include thase covered by tialian Civit Code Adticle 2426 §1 (5).
Changes in this item in 2005 are summarised in the table on pages 178-179.

New invesiments worth €33,540k, mainly consisiing of leasehold improvements, exceeded the
amertisation for the year (€31,903k).

Write—downs were €1,64k (€418k in 2004). Wiitebocks on previoﬁsly written-down assets of €300k
are commented on in fhe noie on the specific iilem of the Income Stotement, respsctively on pages 196
and 193.

Misinvestments with @ net residual value of €461k were mainly due fo the retumn of premises on expiry of
the concession during 2003,

Construction in progress at 31 December 2004 and not ye! completed at the end of 2005 amountad to
€267k and refer to works not terminated at 31 December 2005 which are expected fo be completed in
the first hall of 2C06.
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8.1l Tangible Assets [Property, Plant ond Equipment)

At 31 December 2005 the item toiafled €111,012k, broken down as foliows:

31.12.2005 31.12.2004
Historic  Accomulated Write-  Larrying Historic  Accumuloted White-  Carrying
ek cost  Depreciation downs velue cost  Depreciafion downs vedue
Lond 219 - 219 242 - - 242
Indusirial land and 28,858 153400, (270 13491 28,382 14,598) 13,784
buildings
Plont and machinery 35,290 (27,546} [209] 7,535 33,447 {25,817) {214) 7414
Commercial and 201233 (159497} {2,582) 3954 186542 (150679) {26200  33.243
industrial equipment
Assetstobetransferred 43900 12g70% (220 35093 157,408 (119113} (2 38,273
free of charge
Other assets 22,993 [19,147) {106] 3,740 21,53 18,091} 3,440
Construction in progress
and 11,780 - 11,780 8,637 8,637
down-payments
Yotal 462,193 (348,235) (2,946} 11 1,012 436,189 (328,298} (2,856) 105,035
The abeve amounts include revaluation under laws 72/83 and 41 3/91, as detailed balow:
L73/83 L&13/91
Cost Accomulated Het valoe Cost Eccumulated Net value
ek Dapraciation Depreciation
Land 61 61 60 40
Industrial Jand and
e 047 {770} 177 3,592 2,873) 809
buildings
Plant and machinery 384 {384)
Commercial and
industrial equipment Ak {1,321} - - -
Assets to be transferred 3123 (3.123] 11,460 {11,382} 78
free of charge .
Other asseis 23 (23} - - - -
Total 5,659 {5,421} 238 15,112 {14,165) ear

Changes that occurred in 2005 are summarised in the table on pages 178-179.

The Report on Operaiions comments on the increase in 2005 amounting fo €29,720k.

Reductions of a nel book amount of €774k weremairly dus 1o the refur of premises on expiry of the

concession during 2005.

Wiile-downs -made after a lasting loss of value - were €53k [€320k in 2004).

Construction in progress and down-payments includes down payments ot €3,512k in res

pect of a total

prica of about €5.681k which were paid o Agip Patroli SpA in 1992 for the purchase of wo premises
on Rome's Grande Raccordo Anulare [ringToad], which have been run by the Company since they were

built.

This fransaction was suspended when subsequently the decision of the Conferenza det Servizi [ie, the

project planning panel including offected !

ocal authorities, ministries, eic.), which had allowed the

expropriation of the land on which the premises were built, was declared illegifimate.
This impasse has made it impossible fo depreciate these assels.

The balancing charge is provided for in the Moforway business risk provision.
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The shareholders' funds of
Autogall internationat Sil
are reduced by the amount
of accrved dividend.
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€8, 268k of the amount refer fo refurbishment and rebuilding of the premises - works not completed at 31
December 2005, expected to be finished during the first half of 2006.

Construction in progress al 31 December 2004 and still not completed at end-2005 omounted to €958k
and refer io works not completed at 31 December 2005, expected to be finished during the first half of
2006.

B.II. Financial fixed ossets

These totalled €206,009%, having increased by €114,376k over 31 December 2004 due to the avents
described below item by item, the effects of which are summarised in the table on poges 178-179.

B.IL1. Equity Investments
- B 1.a. In Subsidiaries
These tolalled €199,082k having increased by €114,963k aver 2004, and breok down as follows:

Company Name Main Currency Company No.of  Shareholders’ Profit Percent.  Corrying

Office Capital  shares funds at {Loss)  of capiral value

{‘o0o}  {0000) 31.12.2005M 2005 held

Autogrill International Srl MNavara e 4,951 173,534 40,644 100.00 184,810
Autogrill Finance SA Luxembourg € 250 25 576 288 100.00 09
HMSHost Europe GmbH Munich € 205 10,323 1264 100.00 10,543
Aviogrill 5+ Bologna € 10 10 1,013 688 51.00 663
Autogrill Doo Livbjana £ 308 114 [175) 100.00 114
Other companies € - - - - - 43
Total 199,082

In addition to the effect of the capital contributions described under Other Information above, the changes
in 2005 were the following:

1. Autogrifl International Srl: an increase in carrying value following the mentioned confribuiion of equity
interests [€40,452k) and o capital increase of €100,000k.
Revaluation of 14,669 of which €1,292k imputed to the Income Statement using the net equity
method and €13,377k imputed fo the conversion reserve, after recognifion of accrued dividend, as
resolved by the subsidiary’s General Mesling before the Accounts of Autogrill SpA were approved,
relating to net profit for 2005 of €39,818k.

2. Autogrill Finance SA: revaluation of €288k using the net equity methad.

3. HMSHost Europe GmbH (formerly Autogrill Deutschland GmbH): revaluation of €133k using the nes
equity method.

4. Aviogrill Srl: writien down by €230k using the net equity method, afier recognition of accrued dividend
as resolved by the subsidiary’s General Meeing before the Accounts of Autogrill SpA were appraved,
relating to net profit for 2005 of €504k

5. Autogrill Doo: capitalised in the amount of €305k subsequently writien down by €202k, using the net
equily method.

&. Nuova Estral Srl: increase of €0.2k, using the net equity method.

7. Nuova Sidap Stl: increase of €1.2%, using the net equity method.
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Use of the net equity method therefore caused a total income amount of €1,281k io be imputed to the
Income Statemant.

Bearing in mind the requirements of llalian Civil Code Article 2426 §1 {4} and excluding the effect of

the change in the conversion reserve, this comresponds o the nel accounting changes in the subsidiaries’
Sharshclders’ Funds, as disclosed in their Accounts to be approved before those of Autogrill SpA.
Specifically, Avtogrilt International Srl's subsidiary Autogrill Group, Inc’s €42,384k dividend contributed to
its profit for the year and is recognised on the basis of the resolution of the subsidiory’s compstent corporate
body and considered payable in 2006 to Aviogrill Infernational Sil as still being the owner of the equity
investment.

-B.M 1.c. In other Companies
These interests amounted to €18k, practically unchanged from 2004,

B.I.2. Other Claims
These totalled €6,909k, a reduction of €586k fom 31 December 2004 and break dewn as follows:

31.12.2005 31122004 Change
ekl over 12 months over 12 months
Interest-hearing advance poyments made 5459 5933 174
on behalf of petrol companies ‘ §
Interest-bearing advance payments made i
to the tax authorilies 1,089 {1.08%
Guarantee deposits 1,235 1,108 127
Other claims 15 15 -
Total 5,909 7,495 (586)

The amounts of Inferesthearing advance payments made on behall of peirol companies and Guarantee
deposits will be repaid no earlier than the fith financial year from these Accounts. The increase in the
former is due fo accrued interest,

The Interestbearing advance payments made fo the tax authorities were made under law 662/96 and
have been entirely repaid thraugh offset of the fiability for withholdings on payment of TR [severance pay].
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C. Current Assets
C.1 Inventory
The item totalled €43,076k up by €1,47 3k over 31 Dacember 2004 and braaks down as follows:

e 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change

- Produds 1o be served ond sold 29,439 28,399 1,040
- State monopoly merchandise, lotteries

P 11,027 10,871 156
- Fuel and lubriconts 1,262 1,114 148
. Merchandise and various articles 1,348 1,219 129
Total Inventory 43,076 41,063 1,473

The change in Products fo be served and sold is in line with the movement in revenue; fuel stocks increased
due to the larger number of service stafions under management.

Inventory is net of the obsolescence provision of €1,073k [€1,252k at 31 December 2004], which is
caleulated on the basis of estimated redfisable vaiue for slow-rotating products and thase that are to be
removed from the range offered.

C.lI. Accounts receivable

The item fotalled €1,012,47 1k up by €268,673k over 31 December 2004, and brecks down as
follows:

ek 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Chunge
C.I.¥, Due from customers 35,817 31,921 3,896
CA1.2. Due from subsidiaries 931,045 673,901 258,044
C.I1.4. Due from controlling componies 3 3,447 {3,444}
CH.4 bis. Tox credits 1,582 650 932
C.LA4 ter, Prepaid fax 14,797 14,380 4,417
C.I.5. Due from others 28,326 23,498 4,828
C.1l Total Accounts receiveble 1,012,471 743,798 268,673

C.IL1. Due from Customers

The item totalled €35,817k, a net increase of €3,896k over 31 December 2004 which reflects o general
increase in sales o affilictes and commercial business, as welt as promotions undertaken with other Group
companies (Cafié gratis in Autestrada - ‘A free coffee on the motorway').

Tha ifem breaks down as follows:

&k 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Due from others 38,173 34,342 3,831
Amounits disputed 4,739 4,753 {14)
Bad debt provision {7,095} {7.714) 79

C.IL.1. Total due from customers 35,817 31,921 3,894
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Amounis due from others refer mainly fo restaurant service agreements and cffiliafion contracts, as well as
promofions caried out on behalf of suppliers.

The bad debt provision was practically unchanged from 2004 and following an analysis of the risk of non-
payment, it was found fo be sufficient as estimated and not needful of further allocations in 2005.

Amounis due from customers all fall due within 12 months.

C.I1.2. Due from Subsidiaries

The ifem amounted o €931,945k 1€673,901k in 2004} Of this amount €506, 168k were financial
[£673,006k at 31 December 2004). The item includes loans to subsidiaries amounting to €865,846k
{of which: Autogrili Group, Inc €174,1 33k; Autogrill Finance SA €1 10,200k; Autogrill Overseas,

Inc €84,009k; Aulogrill Espafia SA €198,282k; Aulogyrili Avstria AG €137k, Retail Airport Finance

5t €261.313k; Autogrill Doo £443k; HMSHost lrelond lid €1 .000k and Autogill Inferationat Srl
£36,326k). The acquisition of 50% of Aldeasa SA through Retail Airport Finance Sl necessitated o foan fo
the latier and an increase in the loans 1o Autogrill Espafia SA to make it possible for the latier to underwrite
its share of the copital of Retail Airport Finance SL.

The amount of the loans repayable by the end of the following financial year was £574,325k. The loans
to Auiogrill Group, Inc: [€173,639] and Autogrill Overseas, inc [€89,891k} are repayable by the end of
2009. The loans to Autegrilt Espafia SA (€1 00,000k| are due by the end of 2015.

As of now the loan to Autogrill Infernafionat Sl has been entirely repaid.

The residual amount of loans fo subsidiaries [€40,322k] refers to 2005 dividend to be received, as
resolved by the corporate bodies of Aulogrill Internaticnal S { 39,81 8|, in payment on 31 December
2006, and Aviogrill Sit (€504k.

C.II.4. Due from Controlling Enfifies

The ifem amounted 1o €3k and was reduced by €3,444k following offset of the debi to the confroliing
entity Edizione Holding SpA under the domesfic. fox consolidation arrangement, in relotion to excess
corporate tax (IRES] prepaid on 2004 taxable income. The liability for 2005 corporate tax is disclosed
under lighilifies - due fo the controlling entity.

C 1.4 bis. Tax Credits

These amounted to € 1,582k, an increase of €932k over 2004 mainly due to a VAT credit outstanding af
31 December 2005, due to the excess of advance VAT paid on the basis of past amounts compared to
the setilement due for the month of December 2005.

C.1I.4 ter. Prepaid Tax

This is the net tax asset disclosed in accordance with llalian GAAP #25, amounfing to £14,797k. The
increase of €4.417k is due to changes in temporary differences, on which information is provided in the
Note on tax on page 196.
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Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets and its Effects

31.12.2005 31.12,2004

Temporary Tax Efect Temporary Tex Effect
= differences |33% rate) differences {33% rerie)
Imposte anticipate:
PR expense and corporaie gifis 202 75 227 75
Write-downs of equity investments nan 10,284 52,358 17,278
Write-downs of accounts receivable 4,728 2,220 4,942 2,297
xﬂfriiila:sn;tior stng losses 3712 1,383 4,657 1,537
Write-downs of inventary 1,073 ADO 1,186 391
Provision for disputas 3,735 1,268 3,801 1,254
Provision for luture risks and costs 28,969 10,509 17,689 5,837
temertin e St
Differences in rates of depreciation 4,182 2,303 4689 1,547
Cther 1,169 436 - -
Total deferred tax asseis 95,899 33,156 98,473 32,496
Items generating
deferred tax liabilities;
Capital gains 4,962 1,848 7,442 2,456
Accelerated depreciation 15,684 5,842 14,875 4,909
P b e e o ew | wn um
Amertisation of 'tax clean-up” 25134 93462 33,698 12,553
Other 540 208 2,792 221
Tetal deferred tax liahilities 49,286 18,358 62,678 22,116

The offsetting of defered tax assefs and licbilities was considered reasonable in light of the nature of

the temporary differences and their
accordingly.

C11.5. Accounts Receivable from Cthers

presumed fuiure tax period. 2004 Accounts have been reclassified

The item lotalled €28,326k, an increase of €4,828k over 31 December 2004.

ek 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Dus from suppliers 16,688 14,081 2,607
From tax authorifies, social security bodies

and public administration bodies 161 73 88
Due from personnel 2,548 2,545 3
Sundry items 8,929 6,799 2130
Total 28,326 23,498 4,828

Accounts receivable from suppliers included mainly credit notes to be raceived for yearend bonuses and

refurns, prepaid reni and down payments.

The increase over 2004 was mainly was mainly due to higher yearend bonuses.

Sundry items included the amount of €2,347k [€2,251 kot 31 December 2004] to be received from credit
card companies for cusiomer payments made in the year but not yet credited, prepaid premia and indemnity

payments due from insurance companies, bul not

yet paid, amounting to €1,301k {€425k ot 31 December

2004), and differentials relating to exchange rae hedging transactions amounfing 1o €2 526k (£1,497k
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at 31 December 2004), the comparative amounts of which, disclosed under Accrued income and delerred
expense In 2004, were reclassified for comparison purposes.

Accounts receivable from ofhers are due within the next following financial year.
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31 becember 2004

Changes in Gross Value

ek
Int ibl Gross Accumulated Net Inereases  Reduckions Reversal of Wreite-downs Other Total
: angible Value Amortisation and value Amartisation
ssets Wite-downs

Concessions, licences, i
brands and similar assets o8 (6,279} 2839 1,045 {240) (7} 125 930
Goodwill 168,456 {113,590} 54,866 5,215 - 470 5,685
Other assets 154,963 {118,815} 35,148 21,834 {7,144} 300 {1,642) 2,578 17,548
Consirudiion in progress 3.874 ) 1874 5.446 ) ; R 13,048) 2308
and down poyments ’ ’ ’ ' !
Total 336,411 (238,684) 97,727 33,540 (7,384) 300 {1,649) 125 26,581
- 31 bBecember 2004 Changes in Gross Value

. Gross Accomulated Met  Increases Reduchions Write-downs Other Total!
Tangible "l 5 it q 1
Assets alue  Depreciation on value

Whrite-downs

Lond 242 - 242 - {23) - - (23}
Industrial land and buildings 28,382 {14,598} 13,784 as8 (8} {271 96 476
Plont and machinery 33,447 126,031} 7416 1,933 {341} {248) 271 1,843
Industricl ond 186,542 [153,299) 33,243 16154  (2987) - 1524 14
commercial equipment
Assefs to hs transferred 157 408 [119,1351 38,273 4015 [133) 530 4,412
free of charge
Other assets 21,531 {18,091} 3,440 1,223 {7 . 318 1,462
Construction in progress 8.437 . 8,437 6,007 - . (2,844} 3,143
and down-payments
Total 436,189 {331,154} 105,035 29,720 (3,591) {53} {125) 26,004
ik 31 December 2004 Chonges In Gross Value
Financial Gross Write-downs Met  Increases  Reductions VWhite-downs Other Total
Assets Value valua
!Equiiy i-n\:'es'iments 505,457 (421,339) g4,119 100,305 m - 100,305
in subsidiaries
Equity investments 7.660 17,660} ; . - u {7,640) {7 660}
in associotes
Equity investments 18 i 18 : . } ) )
in other companies
Accounts receivable 7,495 . 7495 503 {1,089} - {586}
from others
Total 520,630 {428,999) 91,632 100,808 {1,089} - (7,660} 92,059

In 2005 equily Interesls were ronsferred of carrying value (lo Autogrill International Sel} I the amount of €40,452k, with no effect on tofals.

(2)

Reversal of the gross amount o

f the ecuity inferest in Pastarito SpA and the related accumuleted deprecialion.
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Accumulated Amortisotion

31 December 2005

Ineracises Reductions Other Total GrassVolve Accuomulated Nei
¢hanges Amortisation and value
Write-downs

(1,322} 192 7 {1,123} 10,048 {7,409) 2,640
{14,383} - - {14,383} 174,141 [127,973) 46,168
{16,198} 8,731 7} {9,474} 172,531 (129,9231) 42,601
- - - - 6,272 6,272
(31,903) 5,923 - (24,980} 362,992 (265,313) 97,681

Aceumulated Depraciation 31 Pecember 2005
Increcses Reductions Other Total Gross Accomulated et
Changes Value Depreciation and value

Write-downs
- - - - 219 - 219
[743) - {743} 28,858 [15,358) 13,491
{1,923} 225 - {1,698} 35,290 (27,755} 7,535
{11,268) 2,488 - {8,780} 201,233 {162,079) 39,154
{7,623} 31 - {7,592} 161,820 {126,727} 35,093
{1,235} 73 - {1,162 22,993 (19,253} 3,740
- - - - 11,780 - 11,780
{22,792) 2,817 - (19,975} 462,193 {351,181) 111,012

Accumulated Amoriisation 31 December 2005
Write-downs Revaluation Other Total Gross Het Net
Chonges Chonges Value Write-downs value
(432) 1,714 13,376 14,658 605,743 [406,681) 199,082
- - 7,660 7660 - -
- - - 18 - 18
- - - - 6,909 - 6,209
{432) 1,714 21,036 22,318 512,690 (406,681) 206,009
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C.IV. Cash and Liquid Assets

The item foiclied €33,994k, o reduction of €24 284k from 31 December 2004; the breakdown was as
follows:

el 31.12.2005 31.12.2604 Change
C.IV.1. Banks and post-office depasits 4,188 39,068 {34,880)
C.IV 3. Cash and valuables in hand 29,806 19,210 10,594
C.IV. Cash and liquid assets 33,994 58,278 (24,284)

Bank and postoffice deposits reduced by €34,880k due fo the use of credit balances fo reduce loan
outstandings.

Cash and valuables in hand included yearend tokings collected from the points of sale, but not deposited
of €16,726k 1€8,142k in 2004) and takings still at the point of soie of €8,797k [€7,285k in 2004,

These components can vary by a lof on recognition af various fimes due to the timing of the collection of
cash by specialised carriers.

The residual amount of €4,283k [€3,783k at 31 December 2004] related 1o valuable items ot the points
of sale on 31 December 2005,

D. Accrued Income and Prepaid Expenses

The item totalled €6,602%, compared 1o €4,93% at 31 Dacember 2004, and broke down as follows:

_ 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Acerued income 1,048 457 591
Prepaid expenses:

- finanee lease rents - 733 (733)
- lease and concession rents 441 468 {27)
- sundry prepaid expenses 5113 3,281 1,832
Total prepaid expenses 5,554 4,482 1,072
Total accrued income and prepoid expenses 6,602 4,039 1,663

Accrued incoms was up by €591k over 2004 and refer mainly to interest differentials on forward forex
siansactions (hedging loans to subsidicries}.

For comparison purposes the exchange rale differential of these transactions carried ot in 2004 [€1,497K)
was reclassified 1o the item Accounts receivable from others at 31 December 2005.

Finance lease rents was a zero item due fo the last porion of prepaid rent being imputed to the Income
Statement.

lease and concession rents included rent for the years 2007-2022 in the amount of €414k [of which
£253k referred to o financial ysar more than five years from this one).

Sundry prepaid expenses comprised mainly oneoff amounts paid 1o Autostrade per !'lialia
SpA (€3,715k vs. €3,182k at 31 December 2004). To give a fairer picture in the Accounts, 2004
amounts were reclassified to Other accounts receivable. The item also included €1.300k prepaid to Fiera
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Food System SpA as an ‘enlry fee’ paid for the profit accuing from the fact that this foodservice facility is
located in Milan’s new outoHown Trade Fair site.

Liabilities - Main ltems

A. Shareholders’ Funds

Shareholders’ Funds were €271,345k of 31 December 2005, an increcse of €52,580E over 2004. The

lables on page 183 shows the changes over the last two years.

The Shareholders’ Meeting held on 27 April 2005 resolved to appropriate net profit for 2004 of
&77,165k as follows:

« 3,858k to the legal reserve;

» £22 427k to refoined eamings;

« £0.20 dividend per share to each of the 254,000,000 shares, ie, €50,880Ck.

The Shareholders' Mesting also resolved to authorise the purchase and subsequent sale of @ maximum
quantity of 2,000,000 freasury shares (ordinary shares of par value €0.52 each) puisuant to the Halian
Civil Code, Article 2357, for a period of 18 months from the date of the Mesiing. The purchase of
treasury shares shall ramain within the amount of the share purchase reserve (€28,000,000] set up on
approval of the 31 December 2004 Accounis with fhe specific use of share swap surplus reserves, capitat
contributions and other free reserves.

A.l. Company Capital

Company capital, fully underwsitien and paid in, consisted of 254,400,000 ordinary shares with a par
value of €0.52 ot 31 December 2005.

The Shareholders’ Meeting held on 30 April 1999 resolved fo increase compary capital by issuing
new shares up 1o a maximum of 33,500,000 shares to service convertible bonds with a face value of

£471,055,000 issued in June 1999 by the subsidiary Autogrill Finance SA, generating €350m, net of
implicit interest and gross of issuing expense, which were redeemed as to €432,304k in 2004.

In view of the conditions under which the fransaction was caried out, the maximum number of issuable
shares under the conversion clause is about 24,475,000.

The issuer has the opfion of redeeming the bond ot any fime prior to maturlly.

Company shares have been iraded on the screembased ltalian Bourse since 1 August 1997
A.V. Legal Reserve

This reserve lotalled €6,245k (€2,387k at 31 December 2004} the increase being due under
the mentioned appropriation of net profit for 2004 as resolved by the Shareholders” Meeting held
on 27 April 2005.

AV, Other Reserves

These fotalled €42,805k broken down as follows:

« Shareswap surplus reserve: €1,801 k {£1,908k at 31 December 2004 the recuction being due to
transter of €106k 1o the treasury shares purchase reserve;



(A}
Capital increases.

(B]
Covering losses.

(C)
Distribution of dividend.
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+ Capital contributions reserve - amounts available: these arose from the absorpfion of Finanziaria Autogri
SpA and amounted to €77k, ie, the amount ttansferred in 2004 from the reserve containing funds
unavailable for distibution. The reduction from 2004 of €230k was due to transfer 1o the freasury shares
purchase reserve;

» Atequily valuation reserve: the reserve amounted to €1,042k, unchanged from 2004; it was set up fo
account for the vatuation of equity investments in foreign subsidiaries;

o Arequity valued invesiments conversion reserve: the reserve amounted to €3,403k, an increase of
£13,377k. Changes are the result of fluctuations in the euro exchange rate in respect of the bolances
sheet currencies of indirectly controlled subsidiaries;

s Treasury shares purchase reserve: amounfing to £28 000k it wos created by the following transfers from
oiher reserves:
> Relained samings: €22,427k:
> Shareswap surplus reserve: €106k:
> Capital contributions reserve - amounts available: €230k
> Profit brought forward: €5,237%.

o Other resarves available for distribution: these cmount fo €8 481k, unchanged from 2004.

Disdlosure required under the ltalion Civil Code, Arficle 2427 §7bis:

Amount Available for Amount Summary of uses
(permitied vse} available in preceding 3 years
ekl ta cover lasses  for other purposes
Capital 132,288
Reserves from
appropriotion of profit:
Legal reserve 6,245
Capital Contributions 77 A B, C 77
Conversion reserve 3,404
At-equity valuation reserve 1,042 B 1,042
Other reserves 38,282 A B, C 38,282 3,793
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Changes in Shareholders’ Funds 2003 - 2004 - 2005

Compeany Legal Gther Reserves Prafit (Lozs) Tofal
Copital Reserve or the yedr
Treasury shares  Other reserves from

ek purchase reserve  profit opprapriafion
Balance at 31.12.03 132,288 1,712 (5,470) 13,495 142,024
Appropriction of profit - - - 5,237 (13,495} 18,258)
Increase in Legal Reserve - &75 - - - 675
Increase in the available
portion of copital - . - 77 - 77
contributions
Increcse in the accelerated
depraciation reserve - - . 7,583 - 7,583
{available profits}
Other reserves - - - {500) - [500)
Profit for the year 2004 - - . - 77,165 77,165
Balance ot 31.12.04 132,288 2,387 - 6,927 77,165 218,765
Appropriation of profit - 3,858 - 22,427 {77.165) {50,980}
Setfing up of treasury ) . 28,000 (28,000] A A

shares purchose reserve
Increase in the available

portion of capital - - - 77 - 77
confributions

Other reserves - - - 13,375 . 13,375
Profit for the year 2005 - - . - 90,008 20,008
Belance at 31.12.05 132,288 5,245 28,000 14,805 90,008 271,345

The portion of profit for the year on which fax 1s suspended pursuant to the TUIR [Single Income Tox
Acl] Section109 §4 B, which can be distributed at the conditions and within the fimits specified therein,
amourted to €28,840k,

B. Provisions for risks and charges

As disclosed under Deferred Tax Assets, deferred tax assets and liabitities were offset considering this
treatment 1o be reasonable given the nature of the temporary differences and their presumed laxable
period.

This entailed @ reclassification of the amounts of deferred fax recorded in 2004,

At 31 December 2005 the item showed the following breakdown and changes from 2004;

Balance at Other  Allocations Uses Bualance at
teX 31.12.2004 Change 31.12.2005
B.2. Provision for tax incl, deferred tax 325 - - - 325
B.3. Other provisions:
for charges:
. ;szl:l:::;nent of assets lo be transferred free 2,097 ) 145 2,052
. refurbishment of leased assets 5,098 - - {1,630) 4,348
- moforway and urban business 2,932 - 199 - 31
- capital contributions — unavailable poriion 129 77 : - 52
other 8,135 909 12,691 1297} 19,928
for risks: - - - - -
- legal disputes 3,800 - 1,236 1,301) 3,735
- other 269 199) - (108} 62
Yotaf other provisions 23,360 {77) 14,126 {4,081) 33,329

Total provisions for risks and charges 23,685 (77} 14,126 {4,081) 33,654
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The tax provision of €325k covers a possible charge to sefle any findings of a general cudit of the 1999
accounts carried out during 2003 by the Regional Revenve Depariment.

Pefurbishment of assels o be transferred free of charge provides against foraseeable liabiliies in respect of
the need to ensure the conlractually agreed slate of conservation of assels fo be transferred free of charge.
The provision cmount ot 31 December 2005 was considered in line with an upio-date estimate of the risk
provided against.

Refurbishment of leased assets refers fo assets included in leased businesses, where the lessee is obliged
to reploce them. In 2005 the provision was used as 1o €1,630k following the expiry of certain premises’
contracts. The provision amount at 31 December 2005 was considered in line with an uptodate estimate
of the risk provided against.

Motorway and urban business provisions consist mainly of nofional depreciation of the two mofarway
facilifies which are already in use but for which fifle has not yet been transferred {as reported above under
Tangible Assets). :

Orther risks comprised prudential allocations in respect of possible losses arising out of contract disputes
|€7,575k at 31 December 2003, of which €5,019 allocated in the year), social security disputas
t€},615% at 31 December 2005, of which €1 305k allocated in the year] and employee disputes
{4,961k at 31 December 2005 entirely allocated during the year), as well as compliance with
requlations (€4.354k, of which €655k allocated in the yeor), Uses of this provision in 2005 fotalled
€997k, mainly to cover the cost of meeting fire regulations.

Uses of the legal disputes risk provision were made to cover acival seflements that occurred during the
year,
C. TFR - Severance Pay (ltalian companies’ employee benefit)

The item foialled €89,654k an increase of €3,1 23k over 2004,
Item changes were as follows:

[ex 31.12.2005 31,12.2004 Change
Opening balance 84,530 84,164 366
Allocations made during the ysar 14,643 14,603 40
Uses and reversals for the year (10,371} {13,189 2,818
Pension fund/Supplementary pension fund omount {1,148) [1,048) {100]
Closing balance 89,654 86,530 3124

The allocation for the year includes the revaluation of the provision af the legal rate of 2.9527%, ie,
€2,453k. Smalier uses during 2005 were due to a lower number of resignations.

Staff numbers at 31 December 2005 were as follows, o significant number being partime employees:

1€k 31.12,2005 31.12.2004 Change
Managers 54 A8 fAl
Clerks 1,533 1,578 {45}
Other staff 2,262 9,269 7
Total 10,849 10,895 {46)

of which part-time 6,132 6,260 {128}




Notes to the Accounts

D. Liabilities

The item fotalled €1,110,242k, an increase of €301,925k over 31 December 2004 and broke down

as follows:

ek 31,12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
D. 4, Due ta banks
* payable by the end of the following year 102,252 153,278 {51,026}
* payabls after the end of the following year 674,412 367,440 306,972
. 5 Due to others '
* payable after the end of the following year 778 1,025 (247}
D. 7 Accounts puyoble fo suppliers 250,508 226,276 24,232
D. 9 Due to subsidiaries ' 2,112 425 1,687
D.10 Due to associates - 59 15%)
D.11 Due to eontrolling entity 27,812 7,054 20,758
D.12 Tax paycble by the end of the following yzar 8,469 9,018 {549}
D.13 Due to pension and social securily enfifies 15719 14,067 1,652
D.14 Gther liobilities payable by the end of the following year 28,180 29,675 {1,495) g:gludes 5 employees ot
Total 1,110,242 808,317 301,925  ain offices abroad.

D.4. Due to Banks

The item totalled €776,664k and refers principally to the syndicated loan taken out in 2004
1€350,000,000 fully drawn and repayable starting September 2006 with & final maturity of March
2009}, a €200,000,000 10vear term loan (repayable bullet in 2015 and a 7wear revelving facility
(utlised as fo €156,000,000 of a totel fecility of €300,000,000 repayable bullet in 2012] both of
which were agreed in 2005.

The residual amount refers to current account balances ot 31 December 2005.

All bank borrowings bear variable-rate interest.

The nole on memorandum accounts provides o detailled analysis of the strategies fallowed o manage
interest rate risk.

The syndicated loan, the ferm loan and the revolving facility obtained in 2005 include covenants requiring
periodical monitoring of financial rafios {debt coverage, interest coverage and net debi to equityl. At 31
December 2005, as in all previous observation periods, these convenants were fully safisfied.

D.5. Due to Others

This item comprises mainly free credit obtained for the purchase of T equipment. It amounted to €778k, a
reduction of €247k dus to repayments made under the agreed financial schedule. The amount will be fully
repaid by the end of the following year.

D.7. Due fo Suppliers

The itern tolalied €250,508k, on increase of €24,232k over 31 December 2004, mainly due to higher
deferred poyments of concession renfs.

Al accounts due fo suppliers are payable by the end of the following year
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P.9. Due to Subsidiaries

The item tofalled €2,112k, an increase of €1,687k over 2004,

It comprises €1,57 1k of debit balances on others' current accounts held by the Company which bear
inferest af market rates. The current accounts are used by the Company to setfle all payment ransactions.
The remaining poriion of the ifem refers 1o suppliers’ contributions for Group contracts, and current trading

amounts.
These accounts all fall due by the end of the following year.

D.10. Due fo Associates

The item balance is zero foflowing a reduction of €59k from 2004.

D.11. Due to Controlling Entities

This trem totalled €27, 812k, an increase of £20,758k over 2004 and includes €27,758k owed o
Edizione Helding SpA in connection with the domestic tax consolidation scheme, specifically the ameunt of
IRES [corporate tax] payable on 2005 income, net of the RES payable on 2004 income.

D2, Tax

This item totalled €8,46%%, o reduction of €54%k from 31 December 2004, and breaks down as follows:

ek 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Employee end non-employee IRPEF fincome tax] 6,745 4,863 [98)
VAT poyable - 407 (407)
Direct fax for the yaar 506 732 {226)
Tox collection agencies 936 942 {6}
Sundry items 262 74 188
Total 8,469 9,018 {549}

Direct tax for the year refers to tax payoble net of advance payments IRAP [regional fox on productive

activity] for the 2005 financial year.

Sundry itfems comprised mainly amounts due fo the Intendenza di Finanza [local revenue offica] on premium

transactions.

The item is fully payable by the end of the foliowing year.

D.13. Due to pension and social security entities

This item totalled €15,719k, an increase of €1,652k over 2004.

It refers as fo €8,025k to amounts due 1o INPS [for national insurance] 4€8,124k af 31 December 2004).

Social security paymenls o be made or deferred compensation fotalled €7,694k [€5,943k

at 31 Dacember 2004,

These relate enfirely to current amounts, falling dve by the end of the following year.
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D.14. Other liabilities

This item totalled €28, 180k, @ reduction of €1,495k from 31 December 2004, and breaks down as
follows:

2 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Liahilities relating to personnel

- compensation to be paid 24,109 21,932 2177
- sundry items 79 40 39
Total 24,188 21,972 2,216
Other:

- other liabilifies to customers 1,289 1,623 {3349
- Directors and Statutory Auditors 428 638 {10}
- liabifitias for donations 12 12 -
- guarantes deposits received from others 348 368 -
- sundry lichilities 1,695 5,062 {3,367)
Total 3,992 7,703 {3,711}
Total 28,180 20,675 (1,495}

Orher liabilities fo customers refer mainly 1o year-end bonus payments to be made to affilictes.

The change in sundry fiabilities refers mainly lo a reduction in the fair value of interestrate dervatives of
£3,496k parly offset by an increase in liabilifies for sales on behalf of others relating to ferry ficket sales

(& 70k

Except for guarantee deposits in the amount of €368k, the ilem includes no amounts payable beyond the
end of the next 12 months.

E. Accrued liabilities and deferred income

This item lotalled €5,048k (€5,714k at 31 December 2004 broken down as follows:

i€eX 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Chemge
Accrued liahilifies 3,556 4,531 {975}
Deferred income:

- premium received on darivatives - 242 {242)
- rents and related amounts due 248 301 (33}
Other 2,124 4640 1,484
Total 5,948 5714 2348

Accrued liabilities refer, as io €3,314k, to inferest payable on borrowings 1€4,515k at 31 December
2004) and, as fo €242k, to commitment commission payable on unused lines of credif [€1¢k at 31
December 2004).

The increase in ofher deferred income refers mainly fo the amount received from Bencom Sl for the subr
lease of premises in Milan in via Dante.

The deferred income will be eliminated by the end of the following yeor.
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Memorandum Accounts

At 31 December 2005 Memorandum Accounts ioialled €81 3,555k j£754,085k at 31 December 2004)

and breakdown as follows:

el 31.12.2005 31.12.2004 Change
Guaraniees given in respect of Company cbligations 48,085 43,254 4831
Guarantees given in sespect of subsidiaries’ deht 415,526 311,180 104,344
Commitments 1o purchase and sell 308,989 353,672 144,683}
Other memorandum accounts 20,955 25,979 {5,024}
Total 813,555 754,085 59,470

Guarantees given in favour of others refer mainly to recourse risk in respect of bank guarantees issved in
the Company’s inferest in favour of business counterparlies, as is customary in the market. The increase is
mainly due lo guaraniees issued in respect of fenders for new contracts for new locations.

Guarantees given in respect of subsicliaries’ debt break down as follows:

e £313,63%% in respect of the $370,000,000 private placement debt issued on 23 January 2003 by
HMSHost Corp. [now Autogrill Group, Inc.} guoranteed by the Company;

o €40 331k in respect of the remaining debt under converfible bonds issued by Autogrill Finance SA
guaranteed by the Company, for o face value of €47,680k being the amoun! repayable on 15
June 2014. Conversion may be revested by bondhclders at any fime, except for some lechnical
suspension periads. The issuer has the opfion of redseming the bond at any time prior lo maturity and
the bondholder can redeem on the tenth anniversary [2009). The probability that these opfions moy be
exercised is related to the performance of the share price in the Bourse as compared with the conversion
price;

o €61,556k in respect of guarantees issued fo others in support of borrowings by wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Autogrilt SpA;

Commitments 1o purchase and sel! refers to:

» as fo €258,980k (€272,914k at 31 December 2004]: the nofional value of exchange rate hedging
contracts in respect of hormowings by the subsidiary Autogrill Group, Inc.;

* as o €50,000k (€80,758k at 31 December 2004): the notional value of interest rate swaps entered
info in order fo achieve the aims of interest rate risk management of the Group's expasure.

Group financial policy attributes particular importance 1o the control and management of financial risk,
since these can significantly affect profits.

Financial risk management is unitary for alt Group companies. Under Group policy individual Group
companies cover their exposure fo exchange rate risk arising out of equily investments denomincted in
currencies other than the Accounts currency or loans fo Autogrill Group, Inc. and Autogrill Overseas,
Inc. denominated in yen. The effect of adjusting these loans according fo the yearend exchange rate
is balanced by the nofional amount of forward forex contracts. Exchange rate risk mancgement policy
has caused The Company 1o fully cover loans in currencies other than the Accounts currency. The only
insiruments used for this purpose are forward forex sales.

Following allocation in 2004 of previous US dollar inferest rate hedging derivatives fo the directly exposed
subsidiaries and the termination in 2005 of the remaining contracts exceeding the exposure, the Parent
Company enfered info inferest rate swaps for a nofionol amount of €50,000,000 such that the floating
ate of the 10+ear loan taken out in 2005 is swapped into a fixed rate of 3.1%. The valuation at normal
value of these swaps gave o capital gain of €820k at 31 December 2005.
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Other memorandum accouns refers fo others' assets in use in the Company (€ 1,488k, the value of lsased
businesses' assets [€14,582K), the value of sale-orreiumn motorway toll cards held at Company premises

(€2,61 3k and €2,272k siill to be paid for the

purchase of the two facilities on Rome's Grande Raccordo

Anulare [ingroad] as noted in the comment on Tangible Assets on page 171.
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Income Statement

A. Revenue
A.1. Soles of goods and services

Rrealkdown of Revenue by Product.

e 2005 2004 Change
Service of food and beverages 605,857 620,422 {14,565
Sales of merchandise 177,146 188,413 (11,267}
i:&::pcjpseigtz :;ou[:’c;;?oly products, lotterias, 260,084 : 247,053 13,031
Various services rendered lo customers 521 506 15
Sales of goods and services to customers 1,043,608 1,056,394 {12,786)
Sales of product to offiliates 33,687 32,434 1,253
Scles of product to subsidiaries and associales 1,759 1,667 92
Sale of various materials 1,629 1,709 {80
Total 1,080,683 1,092,204 £11,521)

The Report on Operations provides comment on this item. Revenue from the sale of fuel amounting fo
€45,047k [€38,688k in 2004) is inclucled under Other income in the shoriform income slatement
commented on by the Report on Operafions, net of purchcse cost,

Revenus was generated almost exclusively in laly.

A.5 Other Income

1eH 2005 2004 Change
Contributions to operating expenses 3 32 127}
Capital guins on disposal of fixed assets 1,616 666 950
Suppliers’ contributions to promations 33,819 33,974 (157]
Business lease income 8,264 8,724 {460}
Rent and income from business affiliations 4771 4816 {45)
Income from sale of phone cards 3,304 3,238 64
Cost recoveries from others and affiliates 1877 1,923 {48)
Other 22,668 16,188 4,480
Total 76,324 69,563 6,761

Suppliers’ contributions o promotions were breadly the same as in 2604,

The value to the public of prepaid phane cards end motorway 1oll cards sold in 2005 was €76,000,000
[€75,000,000 in 2004).

Other comprises mainly:

e capilal gains and income fom reversed-off iiems of €6,925k [€10,990k in 2004} mainly due fo
the manfioned use of the provision regarding the restorafion of others” assets [€1,630k), as well as
adjustments to allocations made in past years;
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e o oneof amount of €7,500k to secure the lease of a business to Massimo Dutti llalia Sl for commercia
activity in the premises in Via Ugo Foscolo, Milan;

e the amount of €1,567% received from Bencom Sil for the sublease of premises in Via Dante, Milan;

* recovery of the cost of seconded personnel in the amount of €1,291k €675k in 2004);

o cestoration of the value of previously writien-down fixed assets in the amount of €300k, since the reasons
for the write-dawns of pravious years ceasad to exist.

B. Cost of Production
B.6. Raw material, items for use and consumables

The item totalled €52 1,247k broken down as follows:

- 2005 3084 Change
Products and row material to be served or sold 256,461 269,792 {13,331}
State manopoly products, lotferies, newspapers and fuel 253713 238,926 14,787
Sundry materiols 11,073 12,485 (1,412)
Total 521,247 521,203 44

Including stock changes, purchasing costs rose as a percentage of sales by about 0.5% due to an increase
in the proportion of lofteries and lobacco products, which have a much lower margin than the average.

Revenue from the sale of fual is included in the shortform income statement commented on by the Report on
Operations net of purchase cost, which was €43 568k [€37,860k in 2004).
B.7. Services

The item totolled €94,870k, broken down as follows:

ek 2005 2004 Chunge
Water and energy utilities 21,157 192,385 1,772
Logistics costs 11,575 11,237 338
Cleaning and disinfestalion services 11,220 11,819 {599)
Advertising and promofions 7,902 8,704 1802)
Consultancy and professional services 11,848 10,922 926
Muaintenance costs 14,602 11,055 3,547
Employees travel costs 3,973 3,670 303
Postal and telsphone charges 3,288 2,810 478
General and administrafive cost 2,664 2,607 57
Surveillance 1,698 1,777 {79}
tnsurance 1,862 1,717 145
Temporary work 39 182 [143)
Sundry costs 3,042 3,621 (579
Total 94,870 89,507 5,363

The €1,772k increase in water and energy ulilities is mainly due to tariff increases.

The increase in maintenance costs is mainly due to a change in the method used to account for assets to be
translerred free of charge, as compared with previcus years. Maintenance costs for the year are no longer

charged to o provision, subsequently increased by the amount, but charged direct fo the Income Statement,

Consultancy and professional services amounted to €11,848k broken down as follows:
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&kl 2305 2004 Change
Consultancy
- husinsss advisory 1,666 1,552 114
-7 1,499 1,378 123
- legal and notary 1,715 2,445 {730}
- technical 531 567 {36)
- administrative/accounting 1,093 8046 287
- organisational 355 483 (128)
Sundry consultancy and services 4,989 3,693 1,296
Total cansultancy and professional services 11,848 10,922 226
B.8. Cost of use of others’ assels
The item amounted ic €112,934k a reduction of €3,956k broken down as follows:
1€ 2005 2604 chonge
Properly and business leases and related costs 42,784 48,166 |5,382}
Concessions 66,680 65,390 1,290
Licences and brands 1,072 1,043 2%
Other rents 2,398 2,29 107
Total cost of use of others’ assets 112,934 116,890 {3,956)

teass and concession rentals are generally linked to revenue. The Report on Operations contains analysis
and comment on performance. The change in the breakdown of these costs from 2004 should be noted:
it reflects an increase in the number of locations managed under a direct concession, s opposed 1o (sub-

leancessions involving the payment of lease rentals.

Other rents refers mainly to leases of IT equipment, mofor vehicles and spacial transport vehicles.

B.9. Personnel

The item amounted 1o €258,413k, an overalt reduction of €934k lor 0.36%) over 2004, and brecks

down as follows:

ek _ 20605 2004 Variazione
Weges and salaries 184,282 185,155 1873}
Social security confributions 58,354 58,815 261)
TFR {severance pay) and similar benefits 14,643 14,603 40
Oither costs 1,134 074 140
Total 258,413 259,347 (934}

The reduclion in Woges and safaries is in line with the reduction in average staff numbers, given an
increase in average cost per employse due to a rise in variable compansation and automafic raises

resulting from collective contract bargaining concluded in 2003.

The 2004 enfries under Wages and salaries and Social security contributions were reclassified due o

grroneous impuiation.
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Other cosis comprise mainly those relating to early terminalion of employment connected with struciural
changes in the Company.

Tronds in saff numbers, in terms of average number of FTE [Full Time Equivalent] employees, reflect the
changes occurring in the Company's organisational structure, as follows:

i€k 2005 2004 Change
Managers 50 46 4
Clerks 1,464 1,530 [66)
Other stalf 4,595 7,109 {514)
Total 8,109 8,685 (576)

B.10. Depreciation and Write-downs

The item amounled to €56,397k, a reduction of €2,17% fom 2004 and breaks down as follows:

&k 2005 2004 Change
Armortisation of intangible assets 31,903 33,940 {2,037
Depreciation of tongible assets 22,792 21,855 937
Total amorlisation and depreciation 54,695 55,795 {1,100}
Fixed asset write-downs 1,702 738 264
Wrile-downs of current assels - accounts receivable - 2,043 2,043}
Total 56,397 58,576 12,179

Amoriisation of infangible assets includes an amount of €1 3,220k, unchanged from 2004, relating
to goodwill recognised following the absorption of Finanziaria Autogrill SpA in 1997, amortisafion of
goodwill paid for individual restaurants of €1, 164k 595k in 2004).

The increase in Depreciaion of tangible assefs is due to new invesiments made during 2005.

Fixed asset writedowns are atiributable, os o €1 645k, 1o infangible assets, and, as o €5 3k to tangible

assefs.
White-downs of infangible assets were mainly due fo the loss of the multiyear usefut life of software

replaced in 2005 as part of the overall revision of the Group's IT plan.

B.12. Risk Provisions

The item totalled €1,236k, an increase of €412k over 2004, and relates to aliocations for disputes with
others and employees [down from €1 740k in 2004},

B.13. Other Provisions

The item fotalied €12,890k and mainly refers o the allocation of an emount lo cover exisfing risk under
legal disputes with other enfities, personnel, and soclal security enfities, and charges connected with any
adverse result of contract disputes, in the amount of €12,691k. Greater defail is given in the note to ifem

8.3 above.

The remaining amount relates to the cost of compliance with narms and regulations.
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B.14. Sundry Operating Costs

The item tolalled €11,662k (€12,688k in 2004] with the following breakdown:

ek 20035 2005 Change
\ndirect tax for the year 3,880 3,878 2
Capital losses and contingencies 2,624 2,843 {219)
Losses frem cash 1,349 1,546 197}
Directors’ and Statstory Auditors’ compensation 1,289 1,541 {252)
Cther costs 2,520 2,880 {360}
Total 11,662 12,688 (1,026)

Indirect tax for e year refers mainly to: refuse disposal tax of €1,573k [€1,51 8k in 2004); local
properly tax of €786k [€778k in 2004); local advertising tax of €520k (€523k in 2004]; and stamp
duty of €244k [€541k in 2004). €147k of the stamp duly relate to the acquisition of businesses ot the
Tevere Est and Tevere Ovest service areas along the E45 motorway and the cafés in Bergomo and Brescia

airporis.

Capital fosses and contingencies refer to fosses on disposal of assefs of €285k (€220k in 2004), the
balance being due to adjusiments fo previous years' allocations.

C. Financial Income and Expense

The Company's financial policy is described in the notes fo the Memorandum Accounts.

C.15. Dividend Income from Subsidiaries
The ifem tolalled €40,382k (€37,574k in 2004).

OF the toial €40,322k refer to dividend aecrved in 2005, as described in the note fo Equity Investments in
Subsidiaries and €61k 1o dividend received in excess of dividend accrued in 2004,

C.16. Other Financial Income

The ifem totalled €31,586k, an increase of €1 5 044k over 2004, broken down as follows:

1K 2005 2004 Change
Lr::::z;f ;::enﬂfrf::gzi‘?l; :u:crued on exchange rafe risk 5,032 1,070 3962
Profit from derivalives 2,261 - 2,281
Inferest on loans o subsidiaries 23,238 12,379 10,859
Interest and commission receivable and sundry income 1,055 3,093 {2,038}
Total 31,586 16,542 15,044

Inferest rate differentials accrued on exchange rate risk management fransactions reflect the use of loan
cumancies ofher than the euro for loans 1o subsidiaries, specifically the yen, os described in the nofe fo the
Memorandum Accounls.
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The increase in interest on loans fo subsidiaries reflects the growth of Group indebtedness and, given the
Company's ‘infernal bank’ role, of loans to subsidiaries, mainly due to the coquisition of Aldeasa by Retoit
Airport Finance SL.

Profit from derivatives refers 1o net profit arising from the fermination of residual derivafives without any
hedging relationship to risk exposure.

Injerest and commission receivable and sundlry income mainly refers to inferest generated by time deposits of
temporary excess liquidity with banks. The reduction is due 1o lower opiion premiums received during 2005.
C.17. Inferest Payable and other Financial Charges

The item toalled €29,305k, a reduciion of €1 8,326k from 2004, breakdown as follows:

[k 2065 2004 Change
Inferest payable on borrowings 23,388 13,199 10,189
|ijer85f rate differentials on interest rate 857 12711 [t1,854)
risk management fransactions

Losses on darivatives 25 3,770 (3,745}
AG Indemnity - 8,624 (8,624)
Interest rate differentials on exchange rate 801 205 595
risk management transactions

Interest and commission payable and sundry expense 4,234 9,122 14,888)
Total 29,305 47,631 (18,326)

The increase in Interest payable on borrowings was due fo gredter use of lines of credit, as part of our
policy to graduatly concenirate Group banking and following the mentioned acauisifion of Aldeasa through
Relail Airport Finance SL.

Interest cate differentials accrued on US dollar interest rate swaps, which were closed in 2005, and on the
[8Ss with a notional amourt of €50,000,000 enfered into in 2005 to partly cover the interast rate risk on
the 10vaar loan taken out in the year. :

interest and commission payable and sundry expense refers mainly to advance fees paid on the syndicated
loan being fully charged to the 2005 Income Statement, following a prudential decision not o treat them
as having a multiyear utility.

C.17 bis. Foreign Exchange Profits and Losses

following the changes to the the tables of the Accounts under the reform of the fiolian Civil Code, foreign
exchange profits and losses are now shown ina specific iem of the Income Statement; comparalive amourifs
for the previous year have been properly reclossified from Financial income and expense. This item shows a net
charge of €38k, a reduction of €319k from 2004 and breaks down as follows:

el 2005 2004 Change
C.17 bis. Forsign exchange profits

* generatad in the year &0 60 0
* from year-end conversion - 48 {48}
C.17 bis. Foreign exchange lossas
* generated in the year (29 {373} 351
* from year-end corvarsion - {16} 14

Total 38 (281) 319




(1}
Calculated on taxable
income of €355,295k.
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D. Value Adjustments on Financial Fixed Assets

The main component of the item - atequity valuation of equily investments - is commentad on above, under
the relevant asset item.

E. Extraordinary Income and Charges

In 2005 no events occurred giving rise Yo extracrdinary income or charges.
In 2004 net income of €6,53 1k related 1o the net result of the “fiscal cleanup’ €21,146k ond the charge for
payments to be made under financial derivative contracts (€14,615k).

22. Tax

The ilem iolalled €42,805k, was caloulated on estimated taxabls income and included IRES [corporate fax] of
&98.095k, comprising €31,64%k current fox and a credit of £3,554k on recognition of prapaid fax.

IRAP [regional tox on productive acivity] calculates toxable income differently and was €14,7 10k, comprising
£15,572k current tox and o credii of €862k on recogniion of prepaid ax. Reconclliation of the IRES [corporate
tax] charge os given in these Accounts and the theoretical IRES charge:

o IRES IRAP Total
Profit before tax 132,812 n 132,812
Theoretical tax payable 43,828 15,099 58,927
Add-back of previous years' temporary differences 16,446} 192 16,254)
Permanent differences:

- Dividends (13,777} - (13,777}
- Others 614 1] 480
Future faxabls or deductible temporary differences 7,430 215 7,645
Tax payable 31,649 15,572 47,221
Deferred tax changes {3,554) 1862) {4,416}
Tax for the year as per Income Statement 28,095 14,710 42,805

Directors’, Statutory Auditors’ and General Managers’ Compensation

As required by CONSOB Resolufion # 11971 /9%, Section 78, we report the following:
1. The tille of General Manager is given fo managers with divisional responsibility; they are therefore not
considered fo come under the category envisaged by the Resolution;

2 There is no Executive Commiitee;

3 The Direciors do not receive stock options. The Manoging Director receives annually a variable amount
related 1o the atiginment of pre-esiablished annual and threeyear results and the value crected in the
Company.
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Compensalion Paid in 2005 ™

HNaere Position  Appointment Compensation Cash  Bonuse:s Other
Emoluments and other Emoluments
incentives
Gilherto Benetion Chairman  01.01-31.12.05 46,600 - - -
Livio Buttignot Daputy Chairman ~ 01.01-27.04.05 206,667 - - -
Gianmario . .
Tondate Da Ruos Managing Director 01,01 31.12.05 405,984 231,546 450,000
Alessandro Benefion Director  01.01-31.12.05 46,000 - - -
Giargio Bruneti Director  01.01-31.12.05 59,400 - - -
Andonia Bulgheroni Director  01.01-31.12.05 53,400 - - -
Mareo Desiderato Director  01.01-31.12.05 59,400 - - -
Sergio De Simoi Director  27.04-31.12.05 44,800 - -
Sergio Erede Director 01.01-31.12.05 54,000 - - -
Gianni Mion Director  01.01-31.12.05 54,600 - -
Gaetano Morazzoni Director  01.01-31.12.05 44,000 - - -
Alfrede Malguzzi Direclor  01.01-31.12.05 40,000 - - -
H F
Total Directors 1,136,853 231,546 450,000 .
Compensation
. - Chairmen of
Gianluca Ponzeflini Stotulory Auditors 63,810 - -
Marea Rebon Statutory Auditor 43,077 - -
Fitore Maria Tosi Statutory Auditor 44,044 - -
Total Statutory
Auditors” 150,930 - - -
Compensation
Total 1,287,783 231,546 450,000 -

{1}

Amounts in €.
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Annex

Key Information on Consolidated Companies

Compony Mame Reg. Office Country Currency

Subsidiaries
Autogrill Overseas Inc. Wilmington USA £
Autogrill Finance SA luxembourg  luxembourg €
Nuova Estral Srl Novora Irarly €
Nuova Sidap St Nevara rarly 3
Autogrill Europe Nord-Ouest SA tuxembourg  Luxembourg €
Aviogrill Srl Bologna laly €
Autogrill International Srl Novara ftaly €
Autogrill Austria AG Gotleshrunn Austria €
Autogrill Partecipaciones 5L Madrid Spain €
Restauracion de Centros Comerciales SA Madrid * Spain €
Retail Airport Finance 5L Madrid Spain €
Aldeasa SA Madrid Spain €
Autogrill Belgie NV Aniwerp Belgium €
AC Restayrants & Hotels Beheer NV Antwerp Belgium €
AC -Arlux SA Arlon Belgium €
AC Restaurants & Hotels SA Grevenmacher  Luxembourg €
AC Restaurant & Hotels Beteiligungs GmbH, in liquidation Niederzissen Germany €
HMSHost Europe GmbH Munich Germany €
Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH Frankburt Germany €
HMSHost Sweden AB Stackholm Sweden SEK
HMSHost Ireland Lid. Dublin Irelund =
Autogtill Doo Ljubjana Slovenia ST
Autogrill Espaifia SA Madrid Spain €
Autogrill Hellas EpE Avlona Atfikis Greace £
Autogrill Nederland BY Broukelen  Netherlonds g
Maison Ledeboer BY Zaandom  Netherlands €
AC Helding NV Breukelen  MNetherlands €
The American Lunchroom Co BV Zoandom.  Netherlands €
AC Vastgoed BV Zaondam  Netherlands £
AC Vastgoed | BY Zaandom  Metherlands €
AC Bodegraven BV ) Bodegraven  Metherlands €
AC Leiderdorp BV teiderdorp  Netherlands €
AC Qosterhout BY Oosterhout  Netherlands €
AC Meerkerk BY Meerkerk  Netherlands £
AC Sevenum BV Severm  Netherlonds <
AC Veenendaal BY Vesnendoal  Netherlands €
AC Nieuwegein BV Nieuwegein  Netherlonds £
AC Apeldoorn BV : Apeldoorn  Metherlands €
AC Zevenaar BY Zevanaar  Netherlands €
AC Heerlen BV Heerlen  Matherlonds €
AC Hendrik Ido Ambacht BY HI Ambacht  Netherlands €
AC Nederweert BV Weert  Netherlands €
AC Holten BV Hollen  Netherlonds €
AC Restaurants & Hotels BV Breukelen  Netherlands €
Holding de Participation Autegrill SAS Marseille France €
Autogrill C5té France SAS Marseille France €
€

Sociéié Berrichonne de Restauration SAS [Soherest SAS) Marseille France
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Campany shareholders’ Profit {loss) Percent. held Carrying Yolue
Capital Furicds for the year of 31.12,2005 (ing) M

: directly trdirectly
33,774,260 42,452,764 6,987,059 100.00% -
250,000 527,471 239,131 100.00% 0212
10,000 10,547 {172) 100.00% 13,822
10,000 24,050 {1,215 100.00% 27,492
41,300,000 _ 22,194,491 4,587,200 100.00% 0
10,000 1,012,861 687,989 51.00% 463,375
4951,213 213,352,53¢% 40,645,921 100.00% 184,810,338
7,500,000 7,205,172 (13,509,438} 100.00% 0
6,503,006 {1,211,058) {2,241,623) 100.00% 1,032,611
108,182 2,785,043 796,245 85.00% 18,274,990
10,760,982 349,177,015 (17,175,851) 50.00% 184,043,486
25,200,000 55,375,282 27 619,326 95.89% 349,670,000
26,250,000 9,252,000 {172,000} 100.00% 1,792,165
3,016,000 4,112,000 932,000 100.00% {17,800,000)
192,336 521,000 48,000 100.00% 0
500,000 {340,000} (109,000} 100.00% {495,787}
76,706 47 240 - 100.00% {45,000)
205,000 10,473,950 151,345 100.00% 10,542,871
750,000 2,060,640 617,652 49.90% 3,327,000
2,500,000 200,866 {2,299,134) 100.00% 267,396
1 {18,337} {18,338) 100.00% 1
73,920,000 27,415,264 {41,860,042) 100.00% 114,432
1,800,000 {10,477 ,449) {19,924,320| 100.00% 0
1,694,350 2,019,641 183,805 0.01% 99.99% 33
41,371,500 23,367,459 {582,533} 100.00% 5,591,815
49,882 9,259,479 133 100.00% 15,484,139
136,134 25,503,778 13,211) 100.00% 25,701,649
18,151 16,693,782 - 100.00% 16,711,537
18,151 177,037 {8,874} 100.00% 202,622
18,151 {1,313,923) - 100.00% (1,295,772)
18,151 18,15 100.00% 18,151
18,151 18,151 100.00% 18,151
18,151 18,151 - 100.00% 18,151
18,151 18,151 100.00% 18,151
18,151 18,151 - 100.00% 18,151
18,151 99,343 - 100.00% 245,437
18,151 170,419 - 100.00% 312,304
45,378 596,864 - 100.00% 716,501
51,176 2,491,031 - 100.00% 2,547,723
23,142 896,554 100.00% (150,147
2,596,284 957,242 100.00% 965,333
34,033 1,292,331 - 100.00% 34,034
34,033 1,905,776 - $00.00% 2,128,620
90,756 6 4VA 770 2,260,063 100.00% 908,575
119,740,888 93,623,207 2,041,293 0.01% 99.99% 2,266,474
31,579,526 43,459,477 4,057,141 100.00% 114,760,266
288,000 1,294,614 187,759 50.01% 518,418

(1}

Negative amaunts refer fo

risk provisions when the

carrying value of the equilT
investment has been entirely
wiriiten dawn and the loss is

greater than inifial
shareholders’ funds.



Parent Company Accounts

Company Noame Reg. Office Country  Cutrency
Saciété Bordelnise de Restauration SAS (Soborest SAS) St. Sovin France €
Société de Restauration de Bourgogne SAS {Sorebo SAS) Marseille France €
Société de la Porte de Champagne SA (SPC) Auberives France £
Societd de Restauration Autoroutiére Dromoise SA (S.R.A.D.} Marseille France €
Société de Restauration de Troyes-Champagne SA [5.R.T.C.) Marseille France €
Autogrill Restauration Services SAS Marseills France £
Volcarest SAS Champs France €
Autogrill Gares Metropoles Sarl Marseilie France €
Societé Régionale de Saint Rambert d’Albon SA (5.R.5.R.A.) Saint Rambert d'Albon France €
Autogrill Gares Province Sarl Marseille France &
Autogrill Aeroports SAS Marseille France €
Socicté de Gestion de Restauration Routiedre SGRR SAS Marseille France €
SNC TJ2D Chaudeney sur Moselle France €
SARL Toul Mirabelier Hotel TMH Marseifle France €
SCi Vert Pre Saint Thiebout Mancy France €
Poitou-Charentes Restauration SA Marseille France €
HMSHast Corp. Bethesda USA uss
HMSHosi Tollroads, Inc. Bethesdo USA Us$
Host International, Inc. Bethesda USA, us$
Sunshine Parkway Restaurants Inc. Bethesda USA us$
Cincinnat Terminal Services Inc. Bethesda USA, Uss
Cleveland Airport Services Inc. Bethesda USA uss
Auiogrill Group, Inc. Bethesda USA us$
SMSI Trave! Centres, Inc. Toronto Canada CAD$
Host Infernationa! of Canada (RD) Led. Toronte Canada CcaDS$
HMSHost DFW Coffee Concessions, 1LC Bethesda USA Us$
HMSHost Europe Inc. Wilmington USA uss N
HMSHost International Inc. Wilmington USA Uss i
Haost International {Poland) Sp zo, in liquidazione Woarsaw Poland PLN
Shenzen Host Catering Company Ltd. Shenzen Cina uss$
HMS-Airport Terminal Services inc. Bethesda UsA us$
HMS B&L Inc. Bethesda Usa uss
HMS Holdings Inc. Bethesda LSA LSS
HMS Host Family Restaurants inc. Bethesda USA us$
HMS Host Family Restaurants, LLC Bethesda USA us§
Gladieux Corporation Bethesda USA uss
Host {Malaysia) Sdn Bhd Kuola Lumpur Malesia MYR
Host Gifts Inc, Bethesda USA uss
Host International of Canada Ltd. Vancouver Canada CADS
Host international of Kansas Inc. Bethesda USA us$
Host International of Maryland Inc. Bethesda USA Us$
HMSHost USA Inc. Bethesda USA uss
Hest of Holland BY Haordemmermeer  Netherlands €
Horeca Exploitatie Maatschappi] Schiphol BV Schipho!  MNetherlands €
Host Services (France), in liquidation @ Paris France €
Host Services Inc. Bethesda USA Us$
Host Services of New York Inc. Bethesda USA uss
Host Services Phy Lid, North Cairns Australia AUSS
Las Vegas Terminal Restaurants Inc. Bethesda USA Us$
Muatrioft Airport Concessions Ply 1id, Tuflamarine Australie AUSS
Michigan Host Inc. Bethesda USA uss
The Gikt Collection Inc, Bethesda UusA us$
Turnpike Restaurants Inc. Bethesda USA Us$




Notes to the Accounts

Company Sharsholders’ Profit (loss) Parcent. held Carrying Value
Capitel Funds for the year at 31.12.2005 {im €} M
directly indirectly
788,000 958,296 50,136 50.00% 380,786
144,000 446,948 267,092 50.00% 48,602
153,600 1,786,521 128,832 51.90% 343,447
1,136,000 2,118,688 282,747 90.99% 3,272,538
1,440,000 2,115,505 515,838 70.00% 960,429
15,394,500 12,117,655 1,314,253 100.00% 1,354,000
1,050,144 4,107,473 268,978 50.00% 1,329,303
17,396,850 1,868,116 (4,517,954 100.00% 5,802,000
515,340 4,533,871 585,588 50.00% 3,579,250
274,480 3,668,911 {70,049} 100.00% 4,989,297
1,368,000 221,158 {738,890} 100.00% 1,368,000
879,440 - 959,420 {463,323) 100.00% 4,399,375
1,000 92,665 91,666 100.00% 1,000
44,000 73,553 29,561 100.C0% 99,953
457 {91,371} 601 100.00% 1,489
466,500 439,928 209,216 100.00% 3,654,250
nd. 327,697,286 - 100.00% 277,780,187
125,000,000 119,784,406 12,796,431} 100.00% 14,770,709
125,000,000 {102,704,213} 26,651,637 100.00% 187,059,602)
125,000,000 |294,757} - 100.00% 1249 857}
125,000,000 {505,187) {3,000) 100.00% (428,233)
125,000,000 {312} - 100.00% {264)
225,000,000 310,121,069 120,554,622 100.00% 262,881,299
1 4,334,235 {1,291,230) 100.00% 6,247,405
1 14,691,051 {854,782) 100.00% 14,488,064
nd. nd. nd. 100.00% nd.
nd. nd. n.d. 100.00% nd.
nd. n.d. nd. 100.00% n.d.

6,557,600 - - 100.00%

2,500,000 - - 100.00% -
125,000,000 {304,536) - 100.00% (258,147)
125,000,000 {3,841,163) 1219,242) 100.00% {3,256,051)
125,000,000 336,931,555 - 100.00% 285,607,828
125,000,000 10,809,344 22,544,401 100.00% {9,1462,7%0}
125,000,000 {15,083,579) 3,408,408 100.00% {12.785,245)
125,000,000 182,878,829) - 100.00% (70,254,158}

100,000 (57,288} 15114 100.00% {183,522)
125,000,000 {880,789) - 100.00% {746,621}

4,600,000 14,691 051 {B54,782) 100.00% 14,488,064
125,000,000 (1,912 - 160.00% 11,621)
125,000,000 {1,832) - 100.00% {1,553)
125,000,000 (46,790,640} 4,748,349 100.00% {39,663,168)

18,151 8,849,408 7,446,352 100.00% 8,849,408
1,000 5,303,696 4,535,166 100.00% 5,303,696
38,110 - - 100.00% -
125,000,000 {1,385,354} {34,764) 100.00% {¥,174,328)
125,000,000 (2,015,364) 1,962,744 100.00% 1,708,370
12 392,162 {390,288) 100.00% 386,744
125,000,000 (21,747,454) 274,866 100.00% {21,767 454)
999,998 1,620,187 1242190 100.00% 1,004,430
125,000,000 788,854,348 42,024,258 100.00% 668,690,640
125,000,000 (697,172} {86,373} 100.00% {590,974)
125,000,000 {202,298} - 100.00% {171,483}

(1)

Negative amounts refer to
risk provisions when the
earrying value of the equilT
invesiment has bean entirely
written down and the loss is
greater than nifial
shareholders” funds.

}
Figures as at 31.12.2001.
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Arficle 2429 §3.

Parent Company Accounts

Company bome Beg. Office Country  Currency
Autogrill Schweiz AG Olien  Switzerlond CHF
Autogirll Pratteln AG Pratteln  Switzerland CHF
Autogrill Egerkingen AG Egerkingen  Switzerland CHF
Restoroute de fa Gruyére SA Avry devant-Pont__ Switzerlond CHF
Restoroute de Bavois 5A ) Bovois  Switzerland CHF
Autogrill Picterlen AG Pisterlen  Swilzerlond CHF
Autogrill Basel Airport SAS, in liquidation St Louis  Switzerland CHF
AAl Invesiments, Inc. Washington USA Us$
Airport Architects, Inc. Waoshington USA us$
AAl Terminal 7, Inc. Washington USA Us$
Anton Airfood of Ohio, Inc Washingion USA Us$
Anton Airfood of Cincinncti, Inc. Washington USA us$
Anton Airfood, Inc. Washington USA us$
Anton Airfood of Texas, Inc. Washington USA us$
Anton Airfood of Newark, Inc. Washington USA uss
Anton Airfood JFK, Inc. Washington USA Uss
Anton Airfood of New York, Inc, Washingtan USA LSS
Anton Airfood of Minnesota, Inc. Washington USA Us$
Anton Airfood of Virginia, Inc. Washington USA Us$
Palm Springs, AAl Inc. Washingilon USA us$
Anton Airfood of R.L, Inc. Washington USA us$
Anton Airfood of N.C., Inc. Washington USA (153
AAl/Terminal One, Inc. Washinglon USA Uss
Anton Airfood of Boise, Inc. : Washingion USA Us$
Fresno AAl, Inc. Washington LISA uss
Consolidation Corp AAl/Anton ‘Washington USA Us$
Anton Airfood of Sealtle, Inc. Washingfon USA us$
Anton Airfood of Tulsa, Inc. . Washinglen USA US$
Islip AAL Inc. Washington USA us$
Islip Airport Joint Venture Washington USA us$
Anton Airfood of Bakersfield, Inc., in liquidetion Washington USA uss
Lee Airport Concession, Inc. Washington USA Us$
Key Information on Associates

Company Name Reg, Office Couniry  Currency
Union Services Sarl luxembourg  lussemburgo Euro
Dewina Host Sdn Bhd Kuada Lumpur Malesio MYR
HMSC-AIAL Lrd. Auckland Nueva Zelanda NZ$
TGIF National Restaurant JV Texas USA USS




MNotes to the Accounts

Campany Shareholders’ Frofit {loss) Percent. held Corrying Value

Capital Funds for the year af 31.12.2085 fin €) &
directly indirectly

10,000,000 (8,762,289 3,788,564 100.00% 93,554,615

3,000,000 12,375,507 1,485,443 95.00% 7,767,989

2,000,000 3,996,963 80,402 100.00% 1,520,545

1,500,000 4,943,224 215,760 54.30% 675,198

2,000,000 2,129,571 153,370 70.00% 900,264

2,000,000 1,387,954 |27,977) 100.00% 1,284,091

40,000 {4,360,429) . 100.00% 39,097

100,000,600 143,406,515 2,301,239 100.00% 121,561,850

1,000 {394,524) (269,57 5} 95.00% {334,123)

1,000 530,893 (116,232 95.00% 450,024

1,000 5,530,029 995,721 95.00% 4,687,657

1,000 {1,300,697} {536,317) 95.00% 1,102,564

1,000 25,499,699 {1,932,650) 95.00% 21,615,410

100,000 593,193 (17,515) 25.00% 502,834

n.d. {651,184) 163,836 95.00% {551,991}

1,000 12,550,373} {585,596} 25.00% (2,161,885)

1,000 101,349 {82,552} 95.00% 85,9210

10 5,043,325 2,430,987 25.00% 4,275,091

1,000 551,121 741,733 95.00% 4,671,630

1,000 631,378 505,595 95.00% 535,202

1,000 4,815,008 1,067,097 95.00% 4,081,553

10 3,422,336 992,998 95.00% 2,901,022

200 1,473,418 310,569 95.00% 1,248,977

n.d. 640,202} (167,746} 95.00% {542,682

nd. (142,379} 63,156 95.00% {120,691}

nd. 95,808,608 {177,662) n.d. 81,214,384

nd. {483,340) {483,340) n.d. {409,714)

nd. 270,473 255,884 nd. 229,273

nd. 1695,576) {318,539) n.d. {319,604)

n.d. 4,059 2,570 n.d. (3,441)

1,000 - - 95.00% -

1,600 550,818 492,409 95.00% 446,700

Compuany Sharehalders’ Profit (loss) Percent. held Carrying Value

Copital Funds for the year at 31.12.2005 {ingj ™
directly indirectly

51.000 233.863 74.805 30,00% 15.494

17.490 {82.838} {7.388) 49,00% [102.581)

93.124 6.290.147 280.005 50,00% 1.848.102

n.d. 1.609.596 118.792 25,00% 341,103

()

Negative amouris seler to

risk provisions when the

carrying value of the equiiT
invesiment has been enfirely
written down and the loss is

greater than initial

shareholders’ funds.

(2)

MNagative amounis refer 1o

risk provisions when the

carrying value of the equ'lr],r
investment has been entirely
written down and the loss is

greater than initial

shareholders’ funds.
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e o. e & Deloitte & Touchs S.p.A

Via Tortona, 25
20144 Milang
italia

Tel: 435 62 82222111
Fax: «39 02 83322112
www.delsitte it

AUDITORS’ REPORT PURSUANT TO ART. 156 OF
LEGISLATIVE DECREE No. 58 OF FEBRUARY 24, 1998

To the Sharcholders of
AUTOGRILL S.p.A.

1. We have audited the financial statements of AUTOGRILL S.p.A. as of December 31, 2005,
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's Directors. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our andit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards recommended by CONSOB,
the Hafian Commission for Jisted Companies and the Stock Exchange. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain ressonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a fest basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

| 2%

For the opinion on the financial statements of the prior year, which are presented for
comparative purposes as required by law, reference should be made to the auditors’ repost
issued by us on April 6, 2005.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly the financial position of Autogrill S.p.A.
as of December 31, 2005, and the results of its operations for the year then ended in aceordance
with the Italian law governing financial statements,

fad
.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE S.p.A,

Signed by
Eresto Lanzillo
Pariner

Milan, ltaly
April 3, 2006

This report has been translated into the English language solely
for the convenience of international readers,

Antong Bri Sargaro Botogny Brewla Caghiarl Firente Genovs Milena Hapali Padovs Farina Remz Kember of
Torlne Treviso Verodis Deloitte Touche Tohmatse

Sode Legale: Via Torona, 25 - 20133 Milans
Capitale Sotisie: oA © venito Furs 10.327.940,00 - deliberato Euro 10.850.000,00
Partity IVACodice Ficole/Rogitio delle improse Tltano o, D045560186 - REA, Wilana n. 1720239
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Report of the Board of Statutory Auditors

Dear Shareholders,

During the financial year ended 31 December 2005, we carried out our audit activity as required by
law in accordance with the principles of conduct of Boards of Stafutory Auditors, as recommended by the
Consigli Nazionali dei Doffori Commercialisti & dei Ragionieri [national councils of qualified accountonts}
and by CONSOB In its communications, specifically # 1025564 dated 6 April 2001 as subsequently

amended.

Accordingly we carried out the following tasks:

« W took part in the Shareholders’ Mesting and all the meetings of the Board of Direciors held in 2005
and af regular infervals obtained information from the Directors on the conduct of business and the most
significant ransactions carried out by the Company and ifs subsidiaries;

» We fook cognizance of and monitored the aciiviies carried out by the Group, within the limits of our
role. The information we gathered was oblained by means of direct checks, by assuming information from
the managers of the various corporate functions, by taking part in all the meetings of the Intemal Control
Commitiee and by exchanging dala and information with the audit company Deloitie & Touche SpA;

» We set up mestings with the principals within the various corporate functions to asceriain whether the
initialives underiaken by the Company were planned in such a way as to atiain the main corporate
objectives and ai the same time sirengthen the internal control system, _

« We monilored the adequacy of the adminisirafive and accounfing system and its relicbility in terms of
providing @ true piciure of the business, not least by examining the resulls of the work carried oul by
the: Txternal Auditors, who referred to us during the year on the findings of their quarterly audit of the
cormectness of the Company’s accounting and bookkeeping procedures. No unfoward fact or event
emerged;

 We checked compliance with legal requirements concerning the drawing up of the Company's financial
sttements and the report on operations by making diract checks and obtaining specific informaticn from
the Exiernal Auditors.

Addiionally, in compliance with the abovespecified CONSOR communications, we inform you of the
following:

1. The most significant economic, financicl and capital ransactions carried out by the Company ond iis
subsidiaries were performed in accordance with the law and the Company's by-lows. On the basis
of the information we gathered, we were able to verify that these transacfions were not manitestly
imprudent, risky or such as to prejudice the integrity of the Company's assets, ‘

2. We did not discover any afypical and/or unusual transactions carried out during the year with
outside entities, related parties or intergroup counterparfies which would require 1o be reported. The
Diractors, in their Report on Operations and in the Noves fo the Accounts, indicate and illustrate the
main fransactions entered info with outside entities, related parlies and intergroup counterparties
and describe their main features and effect on profits. We also verified that the Group's everyday
operating procedures are ordered in such a woy as o ensure that ol transeciions with reiated parties
are concluded at am's length.

3 \We find that the information provided by the Directors in their Report on Operations in relation io the
transactions specitied in point 2 above is adequaie.

4. The Raport of the auditing firm Delaitie & Touche SpA on the consolidated accounts at 31.12.2005
of the Autogrill SpA Group, issued on 3 April last, does not contain any significant findlings; it
does however refer o the main procedures for the application of the newly adopied accounting
principles as from 1 Jonuary 2005, Equally, the report by Deloitie & Touche SpA on the accounts at
31.12.2005 of Autogrill SpA does not contain any significant findings

5. No reporis were made to this Board of Statutory Auditors pursuant to the ltalian Civil Code, Section
2408, during 2005.

6. No representations were made to this Board of Statutory Auditors during 2005.

7. During 2005 the Extemal Auditors Deloitte & Touche SpA continued to assist the Company with
the preliminary aclivities for the adoption of IFRS ffor o fee of €46,300), coried oul contracival




Parent Company Accounts

audits for landlords {for a fee of €37,500) and a number of checks concerning the employees’
incentive plan (for a fee of €21,000.

_We also note that Autogrill SpA's subsidiaries mandated persons “linked to Deloitte & Touche SpA

by permanent contracts” fo carry out cerain tasks ather than that of auditing ihe financial statements,
summarised as follows:

Subsidiary Mandaie Fee (net of VAT)

Autogrill Finence $A Belgian Branch {Belgium} Tax advice 12,300

AC Restaurant e Hotels SA {Luxembourg) Tox advice 4,000

AC Holding NV {Netherland) Tax advice 44,400

Legat advice 54,500

Ciher services 5100

AC Restaurant & Hotels Beheer SA (Belgium) Tax advice 6,800

legal advice 18,800

Autogrill Schwaiz AG {Switzerland) Tax advice 16,100
Holding de Participafions

Autogrill SAS (France) Checks for landlords 2,800

Autogrill Group, Ine. {USA] Checks for landlords 179,000

" Total 343,800

10.

12.

14,

In 2005, pursuant o existing legislation, the External Auditors Deloitie & Touche SpA, issued the

following: an opinion on firstime adopfion of IFRS (for a fee of €47,000) and an opinion on
the Information Memorandum prepared for the Public Tender Offer for Aldeasa SA ffor a fee of
€15.400).

ln 2005 there were 12 meetings of the Board of Direclors and 8 mesfings of the Infernal Control
Cormitee. There were olso 13 meetings of this Board of Statutory Auditors.

. We have no particular observafions fo make in respect of complionce with correct admiaistration

orinciples, which seem to have been constantly complied with and in the interests of the company.

In 2005 work continued to syslematically ackapt the entire organisational siructure, and in parficular

the pasitions of greatest responsiblity, to the new operational requirements that emerged:

» Cerlain steps were faken to renew the management of the Finance, Centrol and tegal creos, in
which responsibilities were redistiibuted and control and IT furiciions were enhanced; o the sama
time the lega! Affairs Department began 1o report directly io the Managing Director;

* The top management of the subsidiaries located in France, Belgium, The Nefherlands and
Luxembourg wos restruciured with the aftribution of responsibility for General Management of the
areq;

o At HMSHost top management was redesigned and new responsiblifies were given to exisfing
managers in completion of o plan to develop the front line.

This Board of Statutory Auditors bafieves that the overall organisational structure is adequate for the

size of the Group and the complexity of its business.

_ Risk management and prevention/protection continued through the updating of procedures and,

as mentioned above, development of the organisational structure. It shotld also be recalled that she
Internal Auditing Depariment, which is charged with control of the Company and its subsidiaries,
draws up regular reports on its aciivity, in which any eritical situations or deficiencies in infernal
conirol are indicated, as well as the functions responsible for remedying them. These reports also
regularly follow up the comective action plans thot are undertoken.

In 2005 the process of firstiime adoption of IFRS was concluded and the consolidated accounts
ware drawn up under IFRS starting in the first quarier. This process involved adapting procedures and
reporting on the part of all the companies of the Group: no crifical operating situations were noted,
nor were there any repercussions on the reliability of corporate information, as expressly oltested by
ihe external auditors Deloitte & Touche SpA in their report dated 14 June 2005.

. The organisational plan fo gradually strengthen the subholding Autogrill Infernational S as cor

ordinator of infemational business through the transfer 1o the company of the main operafing
subsidiaries, as well as the necessary human and financial resources, confinued.

. Systematic meefings between this Board of Statutery Audilers and the External Auditors, pursuant
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to LD 58/1998 Saction 150 §2, did not bring to notice any matters that would need io be
reported.

17. The acivity of corporate governance condinued in the Company in accordance with the guidelines
indicated by the Board of Directors, which rsfer to a body of rles, procedures and principles in line
with best practice. Iner alia, the Company, by a resoluiion of the Board dated 23 January 2001,
adopted the Selfdisciplinary Code, The Corporate Governance of listed Companies.

18. In conclusion we assure you that no omissions, unfoward facts or iregularifies such as fo require fo be
teporled to the Shareholders, emerged from our controlling activily.

Furthermore, we exprass our cgreement, within the limits of cur role, to the opproval of the Accounts for
2005 together with the Report on Opercfions as presenied by the Board of Directors, and the consequent
proposed appropriation of net profit as formulated by the Board.

Milan, & April 2006
The Board of Statutory Auditors
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3. CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS




BY Avrosris HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2008 — 2'° QUARTER 2006
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

3.1 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

30.06.2006  31.12.2005 Change

]

z (in thowsand of Enro - €k)

1 Cash and cash equivalents §8,591 144,162 (55,571}
)i Oither financial assets 26,025 15,658 10,367
it Loans 132,823 - 132,823

Tax credits 2,713 7,132 (4,419)

v Other credits 83,483 91,927 (8,444)
Aceounts receivable 59,674 51,846 7,828

v Inventory 138,591 132,960 5,631
Total current assets 531,900 443,685 88,215

VI Property, plant and equipment 762,703 795,498 (32,795)
Vi Goodwill 1,050,350 1,080,872 {30,522)
VIl Other intangible assets 53,656 56,015 (2,359)
Equity Investments 3.879 4,293 (414)

X Other financial assets 14,337 18,563 (4,226)

X Losans - 130,537 (130,537)

X1 Deferred tax assets 114,750 121,828 {7,078)

X Other credits 11,281 11,640 (359)
Total non-current assets 2,010,956 2,219,246 (208,290)

Assets held for sales 9,278 - 9,278

TOTAL ASSETS . 2,552,134 2,662,931 (110,797)

Accounts payable 367,171 428,985 {61,814)

Tax liabilities 21,025 12,553 8,472

X Other liabilities 261,523 247886 13,637
XIv Due fo banks 164,214 149,359 14,855
XV Other financial liabilities 19,590 27,331 (7,741
Total current liabilities 833,523 866,114 {32,591}

XVl Other liabilities 32,693 10,835 21,838
Xxvno Borrowings (net of current portion) 659,675 690,012 (30,337)
XVIH Bonds 328,999 351,089 (22,090)
Deferred tax labilities 70,105 65,863 4,242

XIX TFR and other employee benefits 108,588 108,288 300
XX Provisions 57,432 28,089 (30,657)
Total non-current liabilities 1,257,492 1.314,176 {56,684)

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,091,015 2,180,290 {89,275)
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 461,119 482,641 {21,522)

X1 - attributable to the Group 434,572 451,760 (17,188)
- attributable to minorities 26,547 30,881 (4,334)

TOTALE LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY 2,552,134 2,662,931 {110,797)
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CONSDLIDATED ACCOUNTS
3.2 CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
2 Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change H1 2006 H1 2005 Change
2 (in thousand of Eure - €K)
XXII  Revenues 064,626 858,312 106,314 1,802,373 1,549,699 252,674
XHOT  Other Operating Income 21,711 27,550 (3,839} 40,602 42,406 (1,804)
Todal Income 986,337 885,362 100,475 1,842,975 1,592,108 256,870
WXV  Costof raw meterial, irems for use and merchandise 350,816 300,766 50,050 652,980 540,025 112,955
X¥V  Payroll and benefits 262,175 240,220 21,055 515,858 459,727 56,131
XXVI  Rents, concessions and royalties 138,871 122,804 16,067 264,632 218,034 45,598
XXVN  Other operating costs 103,270 94,350 £,020 205 417 182,617 22,800
XXVIN  Depreciation 41,545 42,687 {1,042} 82,725 79,545 3,180
Operating Profit 89,560 85,035 4,525 121,363 112,157 9,206
XXIX  Gains (losses) on financisl transactions 2,509 5,508 (2,999 5,150 8,368 €3,218)
XXX  Finance cost (14,532) {18,336) 3,804 {29,118 (29,976) 862
Value adjustments on financial assets 48 719 57 139 1,002 (863)
Prafit before tax 17,985 73,326 4,659 97,538 91,55% 5,987
XKKT Tax {33,051) {33,022} 29 {43,202) (43,269) 57
NET PROFIT 44,934 40,304 4,630 54,336 48,232 6,054
- atiributable to the Group 42,012 38,283 3,729 49,510 44,569 4,541
- attibutable to mincrities 2,922 2,021 201 4,826 3,313 1,513
Eamings per share (in Euro cents)
not diluted 165 150 195 1.7
diluted 16.4 14.9 193 17.5
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3.3 CHANGES IN CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS' Eauity
Reserve from
Share Legal valufmo? of Conversion Other re_s e.rv ®S Profit for the Net equity of Nef E‘!““y
Capital  Reserve derivative reserve and undivided period the Group of third
hedging profits parties
in thousand of Euro - (€k) instruments
31.12.2005 132,288 6,245 (4,035) 2,129 185,041 130,092 451,760 30,881
Allocation of profit for 2005
- To Reserves - 4,510 - - 64,526 (69,036) - -
- Dividends (2) - - - " . (61,056) (61,056) (1,852)
Conversion difference and other movements . . . (10,576) _ _ (10,576) (1,308)
Change in the fair value of the derivative hedging
instruments - - %356 - (3,087 - 5,269 -
Change in the fair value of the option to convert
Antoprill Finance convertible bonds in Autogrill
- shares 1999-2014 - - - - 65 - 65 -
Profit for the period - - - - - 49,510 49,510 4,826
30.06.2066 132,288 10,755 4,321 (8,847} 246,545 49,510 434,572 26,547
Reserve from
Share Legal Wl“fmo? of Conversion Other res e-rves Profit for the MNet equity of Net Er!ulty
Capital  Reserve derivative reserve and undivided period the Group of third
hedging profits parties
in thousand of Euro - (€k) instr is
31.12.2004 132,288 2,387 - £21,504) 144,087 93,244 350,562 22,302
Effect of the spplication of 1AS 32 and 39 as of 1.E. - - (15,130} - 6481 - (8,649 -
Allocation of profit for 2004
- To Reserves - 3,838 - - 38,506 (42,364) - -
- Dividends - . - - - (50,880) {50,880 (1,268)
Conversion difference and other movements _ = . 16,318 _ . 16.318 £.101
Change in the fair value of the derivative hedging
instruments - - 1,762 - (582) - 1,180 -
Change in the fair value of the option to convert
Autogrill Finance convertible bonds in Autogrill
shares 1999-2014 - - - - 61 - 61 -
Profit for the period - - - - - 44,969 44,96% 3,313
30.06.2005 132,288 6,245 (13,369) (5,186} 188,553 44,969 353,501 30,448
Consolidated Gains (Losses) talien directly to Equity
(€Kk) 2006 2005
Opening balance of the 1A8 32-39 valuation reserve as at 1/1/2005 - (8,649)
Gains (losses) recognised directly in the hedging instrument valuation reserve 5,269 1,180
Gains (losses) regnised directly to the fair value reserve of the option to convert the Autogrill Finance S.A. convertible bonds 65 61
1999-2014 into Autogrill SpA shares®
Gains (losses) recognised directly in the conversion reserve (10,976} 16,318
Gains (losses) recognised directly in Shareholders' Funds attr. To the Group {5,642) 8,910

1 Wet of the tax effect recognised in "Other reserves and retained profit”
@ Recognised under *Other reserves and retained profit”



=8 AUTOGRILL HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2006 — 2*° QUARTER 2006

CONSOLIDATED AGCOUNTS
3.4 CONSOLIDATED CASH-FLOW STATEMENT
(in milions of Enro - €ém) H1 2006 H1 2005
Cash and cash equivalents - opening balance 78,9 2354
Profit before tax and net financial cost for the period (including minorities) 1215 113.2
Depreciation and losses on fixed assets net of revaluation 82.7 79.5
Value adjustments and (gains)/lasses on disposal of financial assets (0.1) (1.0)
(Gains)/losses on disposal of fixed assets (0.5) (1.5)
Change in working capital (56.4) (56.2)
Net change in non-current non-financial assets and liabilities 1.7 7.7
Cash flow from operation 148.9 141.7
Tax paid (21.9 (25.8)
Interest paid (25.2) 27.2)
Net cash flow from operations 101.8 84.7
Expenditure on property, plant and equipment and intagible fixed assets (81.5) (81.2)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 34 4.4
Acquisition of consolidated equity investments - (339.0)
Net change in non-current financial assets 4.1 (1.5)
Cash flow from investment activities (74.0) 417.3)
Medium/long-term financings procured 98.6 550.0
Repayments of instalments of medium/long-term financings 41.4) (45.3)
Repayments of short-term loans net of new borrowing (22.0) 241.7)
Payment of dividends (61.1) (50.9)
Other flows @ (6.2) (L.8)
Cash flow frem borrowings (32.1) 210.3
Cash flow for the period (4.3) (122.3)
Exchange differences on liquid assets 29 17.9
Cash and cash equivalents - closing balance 68.5 131.0
O jnetudes the conversion difference on profit items
@ includes dividends paid to minoriy shareholders of subsidiaries
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents
(in milions of Kuro - €m) H1 2006 H1 2005
Cash and cash equivalents - opening balance 75.7 235.4
Cash and cash equivalents 1442 256.5
Current account debit balances {68.5) (21.1)
Cash and cash equivalents - closing balance 68.5 1310
Cash and cash equivalents 88.6 180.2
Current account debit balances (20.1) (49.2)
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s AUTOGRILL HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2008 — 2" QUARTER 2008
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

4.1 MAIN ACCOUNTING PRINGCIPLES AND CONSOLIDATION CRITERIA

General Policies

This half-year consolidated report was prepared in accordance with CONSOR's regulation no.11971
dated 14 May 1999 as amended by its resolution no. 14,990 dated 14 April 2005 and subsequent
amendments and additions.

Following the coming into force of EU Regulation CE no.1606 dated 19 July 2002, starting on 1
January 2005 the Autogrill Group adopted the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and endorsed by the European
Union. :

This half-year report as at 30 June 2006 was prepared in accordance with IAS 34 and the
accounting policies and consolidation criteria are the same as those used for the 2005 Consolidated
Accounts which may be consulted for a full iftustration of each policy.

Preparing the half-year report and the Notes thereto under IFRS requires estimates and
assumptions that affect the value of assets and liabilities and the information provided in respect of
contingent assets and liabilities at the interim balance sheet date. Actual outturns may differ from
these estimates. The Group used estimates to determine the value of assets subject to impairment
tests, allowances for credit risk and inventory obsolescence, depreciation, impairment losses on
assets, employee benefits, tax, restructuring reserves, and other provisions and reserves.
Estimates and assumptions are periodically reviewed and the effect of any change is immediately
taken to the income statement.

This half-year report was prepared under the going concern assumption using the Euro as the unit
of account. The figures given in the tables are in thousands of €, except for the Cash-Flow
Statement, which is in millions of Euro (€).

Structure, Format and Content of the Accounts

The accounting schedules required under IAS 1 and IAS 7 and used in this half-year report as at 30
June 2006, which have remained unchanged in respect of those used starting with the half-year
report as at 30 June 2005, are the following:

— Balance Sheet: with assets and liabilities distinguished between current and non-current
— Income Statement: with classification of costs by type
- Changes in Net Equity

— Cash-Flow Statement: with determination of cash-flow from operations using the indirect
method.

The individual Accounts of each company within the scope of consolidation are prepared in the
currency of the main area of their business (functional currency). For the purposes of the
Consolidated Accounts the assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries having a functional currency
other than the Euro are converted at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Income
and expense are converted at average exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences are
recognised in the equity item Conversion Reserve. Goodwill and remeasurement at fair value on
acquisition of a foreign company are recognised in the appropriate currency and converted at the
year-end exchange rate.
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Exchange Rates used to convert non-euro Subsidiaries’ Accounts into euros:

2006 2005

current at 31 current at 30 current at 31 currant at 30 current at 31

average
March June VEFRES @ average 02 average Hi March June Dicember

average Q1 average @2 average Hi 2005

us Dollar 1.2404 1.2713 1.2023 1.2582 1.2208 1.2964 1.2092 14787 13143 1.2584 1.2847 1.2441
Candian Collar 1.4084 1.4132 15694 1.4109 1.3689 1.5737 1.4800 1.3726 145082 1.5677 1.5875 1.5023
Swiss Franc 1.5801 1,5672 15501 1.5631 1.5610 1.5486 1.5480 1.5581 1.5488 15437 1.5462 1.5483

As compared to the annual accounts as at 31 December 2005 and the quarterly report as at 31
March 2006, the item “Income tax credits” (formerly “Tax credits”) now contains only credits in
respect of current tax on income for the period and not the other tax credits (disclosed under the
item "Other credits” in current assets), as prescribed by IFRS. The corresponding comparable
amount of €6,354k as at 31 December 2005 was accordingly reclassified. The item “Tax liabilities”,
was similarly renamed “Income tax liabilities” and reclasssified in the amount of €27 401Kk,
transferred to the item “Other liabilities”.

Additionally, in order to better represent Accounts data and cash-flow, the following have also been
reclassified as compared to the annual accounts as at 31 December 2005:

- the amounis of €24,962k and €2,415k, respectively, from "Due to suppliers” and “Other
liabilities” to “Due to banks”

— the tax liability of €27,758k due to our controlling entity Edizione Holding S.p.A., relating to the
tax consolidation which Autogrill S.p.A. and its Italian subsidiaries have joined, from the item
“Accounts payable” to the item “Other liabilities”.

Finally, again in order to better represent Accounts data, rents and hires have been reclassified from
the item “Rents, concession costs and royalties for use of brands” to the item "Other operating
costs”. The amounts involved for H1 2005 and Q2 2005, duly reclassified, were €4,132k and
€1,911k.

Scope of Consclidation

The scope of consolidation includes companies subject to control as per IAS 27 (i.e., the Parent
Company has the power to determine the financial and operational policies of the company in such
a way as to obtain benefits from its business), joint-ventures (i.e., entities subject fo joint control as
per IAS 31) and associates (i.e., those entities subject to significant influence as per 1AS 28, which
are consolidated using the equity method). Companies included in consolidation are listed in
Section 4.13 below.

Specifically, the Consolidated Accounts include the accounts at 30 June 2005 of Autogrill S.p.A. and
all those companies in which the Parent Company has, directly or indirectly, the majority of the
voting rights, or exerts dominant influence. The latter group includes Soborest S.A., Sorebo S.A,,
Soberest S.A., Volcarest S.A. and S.R.S.R.A. 8.A., which are controlled on the basis of a 50% stake
and an agreement that gives the Group the power to manage the business.

There are two joint ventures: Retail Airport Finance SL and subsidiaries, including the Aldeasa
Group, and Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH: both were consolidated using the proportionate
method.

Autogrill Overseas Inc. and its subsidiaries close their financial year on the Friday nearest to 31
December; the year is divided into 13 periods each of 4 weeks, grouped into quarters of 12 weeks,
except for the last which is of 16 weeks. The accounts used for H1 2006 consolidation therefore
refer to the period 31 December 2005 — 16 June 2006 and the comparable period is 1 January 2005
-17 June 2005.

Autogrill Nederland BV and its subsidiaries divide the year into 13 periods each of 4 weeks (the
week closes on a Wednesday) except that adjustments are made to ensure that the year-end falls
on 31 December. Their respective accounting situations used for H1 2006 consolidation therefore
refer to the period 1 January - 14 June 2006 and the comparable period is 1 January — 15 June
2005,
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As compared to 30 June 2005 scope of consolidation has changed as follows:

~  Acquisition of 100% of the capital of Poitu Charentes Restauration S.A., which runs the

restaurant business at the service area of the same name on the Paris-Bordeaux motorway,
consolidated starting on 1 July 2005.

Consolidation of Autogrill D.o.0., HMSHost Ireland Ltd. and HMSHost Sweden A.B., which
manage respectively our outlets on the Slovenian motorway network, in Cork and Stockholm
airports. Autogrilt D.o.0. and HMSHost Sweden A.B. were formed respectively in May 2004 and
June 2005 but — as noted in Note VIl Equity Investments in the 2005 Report and Accounts —
they were not consolidated in 2005 as being of low significance, since they only began
operations in December 2005. HMSHost Ireland Ltd. was formed in H1 2006 but began
operations only in August 2006.

Acquisition of 100% Emme Emme Cadorna S.a.s. on 22 February 2006 and 100% of Bar del
Porto S.n.c. on 27 June 2006 — however with marginatl effects on our consolidated Accounts.
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4.2 NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
Current Assets
I. Cash and cash equivalents
(€k) 30.06,2006 31.12.2005 Change
Cash and valuables on hand 53,145 43,578 9,567
Deposits with banks and post offices 35,446 100,584 (65,138)
Total 88,591 144,162 (55,571}

Cash and valuables on hand included both the normal cash amounts held at each outlet and
amounts being credited. Deposits with banks and post offices mainly consisted of time deposits
bearing interest at rates very close to LIBOR or EURIBOR.

{l. Other Financial Assets

(€k) 30.06.2006 31.12.2005 Change
Fair value of exchange rate hedging instruments 10,416 5,268 5,148
Due to associates 7,013 8,902 {1,889)
Fair value of interest rate hedging instruments 5,456 961 4,495
Other financial credits with other counterparties 2,635 - 2,635
Other financial claims 505 527 22
Total 26,025 15,658 10,367

Market value of exchange rate hedging instruments included the fair value of the notional amounts
of exchange rate hedges outstanding at 30 June 2006. The increase recorded in H1 was connected
with a change in the underlying exposure, which is denominated in USS.

Due to associates refers mainly to North American associates, to which the reduction was due.

Fair value of interest rate swaps referred to the value of IRSs outstanding at 30 June 2006 in the
notional amounts of $310m and €50m, which qualify for hedge accounting. The sharp rise over the
31 December 2005 figure was mainly due to interest rate rises during H1.

Other loans recognised a credit of a US subsidiary of Autogrill towards its joint-venture partners; the
difference as compared to 31 December 2005 is due to reclassification in current assets of the
portion repayable within 12 months.

il}. Loans

The amount of €132,823 refers wholly to the minorities’ share of the arm’s length loan granted by
Autogrill SpA to Retail Airport Finance SL (RAF), which is not eliminated on proportionate (50%)
consolidation.

At 31 December 2005 this item — of which the original amount was €350,000k and maturity June
2006 — was considered non-current since Autogrill had undertaken to refinance with a medium-term
loan. In Q2 2006, given the progress of the merger process with Aldeasa S.A., RAF entered into
negotiations with its banks to arrange a medium-term loan to be used inter alia to repay Autogril
S.p.A. The loan was repaid in full on 18 August 2006. For this reason the item is classed as current
in the Accounts at 30 June 2006.
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(k€) | 30.06.2006  31.12.2003 Change
Suppliers 23,926 31,517 {7,591
Other accrued income and deferred liabilities 10,798 8,559 2,239
Credit card receipis 11,902 7.845 4,057
Lease and concession rents 9,968 14,453 (4,485)
Tax authorities and public administration 9,952 7,132 2,820
Sub-licensees 3,775 4,157 (382)
Advances to landlords for capital expenditure 2,256 3,257 (1,001}
Staff 1,912 3,086 {1,174)
Other assets 8,994 11,921 (2,927)
Total 83,483 91,927 (8,444)

The change in other credits was mainly due to:

months of the year);

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

A reduction of Suppliers following payment of bonuses (which is concentrated in the eany

- An increase in other accrued income and deferred liabilities, mainly due to maintenance and
insurance costs, given certain contract or policy terms;

- Anincrease in credit card receipts, due to increased use of cards by customers;

- A reduction — normal for H1 as compared with the year-end - of receivables in respect of lease
and concession rents paid in advance or one-off on entry into new agreements;

- A reduction in other receivables, mainly due to commission to be received in respect of
commission business, as well as amounts due from insurers. The reduction was mainly due to

receipt of these amounts payable.

V. Inventory

(k€) 30.06.2006 31.12.2005 Change
Food and beverage and retail 135,203 129,270 5,933
Merchandise and various articles 3,388 3,690 {(302)
Total 138,591 132,960 5,631

Inventory is disclosed net of the provision for losses on inventory amounting to €4.017k (€3,519k at
31 December 2005), which was set aside to account for the obsolescence valuation of slow-rotating

stocks.
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Non-current Assets
VL. Property, Plant and Equipment
30.06.2006 31.12.2005
Historic  Accumulated Net carrying Historic  Accumulated Net carrying
€K Cost Depreciation value Cost Depreciation value
Land and commercial and industrial
buildings 159,769 (54,761) 105,008 163,809 {53,419 110,390
1 .easehold improvements 813,991 (604,523) 209,468 881,331 (617,293} 264,036
Plant and machinery 189,146 (130,554) 58,592 180,734 (125,410} 55,324
Industrial and commercial equipment 562,342 {438,459} 123,883 569,961 (436,565) 133,396
Asseis to be transferred free of charge 426,352 (283,876) 142,476 407,966 (274,154) 133,812
Other 52,446 (42,956) 9,490 53,884 (42,352) 11,532
Construction in progress and down-
payments 113,786 - 113,786 87,008 - 87,008
Tatal 2,317,832 (1,555,129) 762,703 2,344,693 (1,549,195) 795,498

Please see Section 2.3 of the Report on Operations for a breakdown of capital expenditure
undertaken in H1 2006: there is a table showing in detail the changes in each item.

Leasehold improvements refer to costs sustained to construct or adapt buildings and businesses
whether leased or subject to concession. The item includes in particular expenses related to the
equipping of concepts in airports, along motorways and in shopping malls in the US, as well as
many European outlets.

Construction in progress refers, as to €88,325k, to initiatives under way in the US (€66,325k at end-
2005), and, as to €25,461k, to initiatives under way in Europe (€20,683k at end-2005), mainly in the
motorway and airport business segments.

The Parent Company had useful assets belonging to others worth €1,486k and runs leased
businesses with assets worth €14,581k.

The following table shows the contractual value of finance leases, disclosed using the financial
method.

30.06.2006 31.12.2005
Historic  Accumulated Net carrying Historic  Accumulated Net carrying
(k6) Cost Depreciation _____value Cost Depreciation value
Iand and industriat buildings 6,286 (3.388) 2,898 4,703 (1,948) 2,755
Plant and machinery 688 (111 577 688 (42) 646
Assets to be transferred fiee of charge 15,123 {1,567 7,556 15,123 (71,295) 7,828
Total 22,097 (11,066} 11,031 20,514 (9,285} 11,229

The financial debt relating to these transactions was €11,273k and is disclosed under the items
“Other current financial liabilities” in the amount of €3,053k (€2,518k at end-2005) and “Other non-
current financial liabilities” in the amount of €8,220k (€8,610k at end-2005). Future rentals payable

are €11,391k.

VII. Goodwill
This item was reduced from €1,080,872k to €1,050,350k due to conversion differences of €34,615k
(North America and Switzerland) and the recognition of new goodwill of €4,093k as follows:

- €3,117k relating to the purchase of two italian catering firms - EmmeEmme Cadorna S.a.s. and
Bar del Porto S.n.c. —in H1 2006

- €682k relating to the purchase of 30,007 own shares by Aldeasa, which increased R.AF. S.L.'s
holding to 99.77%
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- €155k relating to the payment of a further price quota for the purchase of the interest in
Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH, which is subject to concession renewals under the

agreement
- €139k relating to the purchase of an additional shareholding in So.bo.rest S.A. (Francia).

Total goodwill breaks down by geographical area as follows:

(€K) 30.06.2006  31.12.2005  Change
North America 435,251 469,004 (33,753)
Ttaly 78,102 74,985 3,117
Rest of Europe:

- Switzerland 94,576 95,438 (862)
- Spain 344,183 343,501 682
- France 60,955 60,816 139
- Netherlands 22,161 22,161 -
- Belgiom 12,684 12,684 -
- Germany 2,438 2,283 155
Total 1,050,350 1,080,872 (30,522)

VIil. Other Intangible Assets

(k€) 30.06.2006 31.12.2005 Change
Concessions, licences, brands and similar assets 23,818 25,531 (1,713
Construction in progress and down-payments 5,713 6,585 (872)
Other 24,123 23,899 226
Total 53,656 56,015 (2,359)

There were no significant changes in this item.
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IX. Other Financial Assets
{k€) 30.06.2006 31,12.2005 Change
Third parties bearing funds 5,859 5,659 200
Guarantee deposits : 2,925 2,869 56
Receivables with associates 348 357 )]
Discountable securities 29 642 @EBsh
Other financial credits with other counterparties 4914 9,036 o (4,122)
Total 14,337 18,563 (4,226)

The reduction of the item “Other loans”, which mostly comprises loans that a US subsidiary has
made to its joint-venture partners, was mainly due to the transfer of the portion to be repaid in the
short term, to current assets.

X. Loans

As described in Note 11 above, this item was zeroed following transfer to current assets of the whole
amount.

Xl. Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets amounted to €114,750k, with a reduction of €7,078k of which €4,261k due to
conversion effects as compared with 31 December 2005, and are disclosed net of off-settable
deferred tax liabilities.

They mainly refer:

- as to €59,170k (€55,542k at 31 December 20035): to Autogrili Overseas, Inc, generated mostly
due to the different depreciation period of leasehold improvements and taxed provisions in
respect of concession rents.

- as to €14,242k (€27,369 at 31 December 2005): to the Parent Company, mainly due to
deferred deduction of write-downs of equity investments made in 2002-2003.

— asto 21.096 €k to the tax asset recognised following the adjustments to the acquisition accounts
rising from the use of purchase accounting in respect of the Aldeasa Group.

XII. Other Credits

Other credits (non-current) were €11,281k, virtually unchanged from 31 December 2005, and refer
to receivables with suppliers (bonuses of €2,513k to be received) and concession rents paid in
advance (€8,768Kk).
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Current Liabilities

Xill. Other Liabilities

(k€) 30.06.2006 31.12.2005 Change
Due to staff 101,467 108,003 (6,536)
Indirect tax 28,454 17,052 11,402
Suppliers for capital expenditure 22,480 27,891 {5,411)
Various foreign social security organisations 18,219 17,769 450
INPS and other Iialian pension providers 17,535 15,798 1,737
Withholding tax 9,425 10,349 (924)
Deferred expense and accrued liabilities 8,463 11,237 (2,774)
Other liability items 55,480 39,787 15,693
Total 261,523 247,886 13,637

Due to staff reduced by €4,585k due to fluctuations in the US$/€ exchange rate and the remainder
mainly following payment of incentives that had been provided for at the year-end.

The increase in “Indirect tax” was mainly due to the increase in indirect tax on the sales of our US
subsidiaries, following increases in sales volumes.

Due to suppliers in respect of capital expenditure were reduced due to exchange differences
(€1,305k%) and payments.

Deferred expense and accrued liabilities mainly refer to insurance premiums and rentals in respect
of the next following year, reduced following normal year-end transfers.

Other liabilities included the net IRES (corporate tax) liability transferred to our controlling entity
Edizione Holding S.p.A. under the tax consolidation scheme, in the amount of €36,282k (€27,758k
in 2005). The change from 31 December 2005 refers to IRES on H1 taxable income.

XIV. Due to Banks

(€k) 30.06.2006 31,12.2005 Change
Unsecured bank borrowings 144,070 80,747 63,323
Qverdraft on current accounts 20,144 68,481 (48,337)
Secured bank borrowings - 131 (131)
Total 164,214 149,359 14,855

These loans are used under short-term credit lines. The increase over 2005 was due mainly to the
addition of short-term portions of medium-term borrowings.

The reduction in overdraft borrowing was due to lower requirements.
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XV. Other Financial Liabilities

(€k) 30.06.2006  31.12.2005 Change
Accrued liabilities for loan interest _ 11,473 8,337 3,136

Due to other lenders 2,333 1,649 684

Due to other lessors 3,053 2,518 535

Fair value of interest rate hedging instruments - 5,116 (5,116)

Fair value of exchange-rate hedging instruments - 6,363 (6,393)

Other accrued financial liabilities 2,731 3,318 (587)

Total ' 19,590 27,331 (7,741)

Deferred interest expense mainly refers to the interest payable on the half-year coupon of
HMSHost Corp's private placement bonds payable in January and July and to instalments due on
the Parent Company's bank borrowings.

Fair value of inferest-rate hedging instruments comprises the fair value of IRSs outstanding at 30
June 2005. The value of derivatives at 30 June 2006 gave rise to the recognition of an asset.

Fair value of exchange-rate hedging instruments comprises the fair value of the notional amounts of
exchange-rate hedges outstanding at 30 June 2006. The value of derivatives at 30 June 2006 gave

rise to the recognition of an asset.

Other financial deferred expense and accrued liabilities included mainly interest accrued on
exchange-rate hedges.

Non-current Liabilities

XVI. Other Liabilities

This item rose from €10,835k to €32,693k principally due to reclassification of Aldeasa's liabilities
towards AENA which, while awaiting the conclusion of current negotiations, had been recognised as
Provisions at the time the acquisition of Aldeasa was accounted for. The final settlement agreement
signed in Q2 2006 contains terms that substantially confirm the estimates we had made as part of
our purchase accounting.

The original amount of €30,000k was reduced to €27,346k due to part settlement of previous
liabilities in H1 2006, and will be gradually eliminated during the remaining life of the agreement,
which expires on 31 December 2012.

This item also contains liabilities to staff, in particular the fong-term incentive plans of Autogrill

QOverseas, Inc.

XVI1l. Borrowings (net of current portion)

(€k) 30.06.2006  31.12.2005 Change
Unsecured medium-term borrowings 651,279 679,528 (28,649)
Secured medivm-term borrowings - . 1,169 (1,169)
Total bank debt ' 651,279 681,097 (29,818)
Debt under leases 8,220 8,610 (390)
Other debt 176 305 {129
Total 659,675 690,012 (30,337)

Long-term bank debt at 30 June 2006 was made up as follows:
—  loan of €200,000,000 with a bullet repayment on maturity (June 2015)
~ a revolving line of credit of €300,000,000 part utilised (€216m) and maturing in June 2012
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— 2 tranches, wholly utilised, for a total of €350,000,000, of a syndicated loan signed in March
2004 repaying from September 2006 to March 2009. Drawings with maturities exceeding 12
months amounted to €233m.

At 30 June 2005 the Group's bank lines of credit maturing beyond one year were about 70%
utilised. Bank botrowings pay floating-rate interest. The average life of bank debt, including
unutilised lines, is about 5 years.

The main multi-year loan agreements require regular monitoring of financial ratios (debt coverage,
inferest coverage and, for the syndicated loan signed in 2004, net debt to equity). At 30 June 2006,
as in all previous observation periods, these covenants were fully satisfied and there was no reason
to believe that they might not be so satisfied in the future.

XVl Bonds

(k€) 30.06.2006  31.12.2005 Change
Bonds 291,042 313,638 (22,596)
Convertible bonds 39,052 38,718 334
Tssuing fees (1,095) (1,267) 172
Total 328,999 351,089 (22,090)

Bonds are private- placements issued on 19 January 2003 by HMSHost Corp. for a total of
$370,000,000. The issue was guaranteed by Autogrill SpA and is in 3 tranches of $44m, $60m and
$266m maturing respectively in 2010, 2011, and 2013. The tranches pay fixed-rate interest half-
yearly.

Like the multi-year bank borrowings, this private placement includes covenants requiring periodical
monitoring of financial ratios (debt coverage, interest coverage and net debt to equity). At 30 June
2006, as in all previous observation periods, these covenants were fully satisfied and there was no
reason to believe that they might not be so satisfied in the future.

The change in this item was wholly due to conversion effect.

Convertible bonds include the residual amount of a convertible bond (Lyon) issued by Autogrill
Finance SA on 15 June 1998 for £€471,055k, after prepayment of 90% of the bond on 15 June 2004.

The bonds outstanding have a face value of €47.680k including interest payable in periods
subsequent to the one ended in the amount of €6,949k. The bond is zero-coupon; when issued it
paid the nominal amount less the OID which was a notional 2% p.a. payable half-yearly.

The Parent issued guarantees in favour of the bond holders.

The change in this item was due to the regular capitalisation of implicit interest (€399k increase) and
to a change in the fair value of the option to convert to Autogrill S.p.A. shares (€65k reduction).

XiX. TFR and Other Employee Benefits

The item amount of €108,588k (€108,288k at the end of 2005) refers, as to €92,269k, to the
severance pay fund for ltalian employees (“TFR") and, as to €16,319k, to foreign subsidiaries’
employee benefits; of this amount €12,853k refer to health insurance schemes, deferred
remuneration and supplementary pension benefits put in place by the US subsidiary.

The type of guarantee underlying these benefits varies according to the specific legal, tax and
economic situation in each country in which the Group operates and benefits are usually based on
the employee’s salary and years of service.
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XX. Provisions
Balance at Other Allocations Uses  Balance at
(€k) 31.12.2005 chenges 30.06.2006
Tax risks 4,938 (272) 126 (569) 4,223
Disputes with other third parties 3,957 - 371 (646) 3,682
Various risks 67,240 (31,384) 4,927 (3,131 37,652
Refurbishment costs 9,679 - - (7% 9,600
Onerous contracts 2,275 - - - 2,275
Total 88,089 (31,656) 5,424 (4,425) 57,432

As explained in Note XVI above, and as shown in the “Other Changes” column of the above table,
the item was reduced by €28,550k due to the final settlement reached between Aldeasa and AENA
— and the consequent reclassification of the liabilities — in respect of the liability relating to prior
period rentals due recognised under purchasing accounting at the time of the acquisition of Aldeasa.

In H1 2006 there were no events that changed the amounts or nature of provisions significantly as
compared with 31 December 2005.

H1 2006 increases refer mainly to normal allocations fo the “Self-insurance provision”, included in
the “Various Risks provision”, relating to our US subsidiary and set aside to cover uninsured third-
party liability.

Other changes, apart from the mentioned reclassification (€28,558k), were due to conversion
differences.

XXI. Sharehoiders' Equity

Changes in shareholders’ equity items are shown in the appropriate table, and included:
- payment of the dividend out of 2005 profits in the amount of €61,056k

- consolidated net profit increased to €49,510k. Information as to earnings per share (undiluted
' and diluted) is given for two comparable quarters below the Income Statement.

- reduction of €10,076k due to conversion differences of Accounts in foreign currency;

- net increase of €5,269k relating to the change in the hedging instrument valuation reserve
(increase of €8,356k), net of the related €3,087k tax effect;

- increase of €65k relating to the fair value change in the Autogrill S.p.A. share conversion option
under the Autogrill Finance S.A. convertible bonds.
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4.3 NOTES TO THE INCOME STATEMENT

Please see the Report on Operations for a more detailed commentary on the changes in the main
items.

Please also note that the comparable periods for Q2 2006 and H1 2006 include Aldeasa's results
for two months only, since it entered consolidation on 1 May 2005. in the following commentary this
temporal misalignment is noted as the impact of Aldeasa's different consolidation period'; the
amounts recognised in January-April 2008, for H1, and April 2008, for Q2, have no comparable data
in the corresponding period of 2005.

XXl Revenue

6 Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change H1 2006 H1 2005 Change
R

Food and Beverage 640,693 596,311 44,382 1,214,477 1,109,276 105,201
Retail 304,974 246,918 58,056 553,640 413,358 140,282
Sales to other entities and affiliates 12,905 9,776 3,129 23,925 17,727 6,192
Hotels 6,054 5,307 747 10,331 9,338 993
Total 964,626 858,312 106,314 1,802,373 1,549,699 252,674

The impact of Aldeasa's different consolidation period on the overall item change was €29,110k in
Q2 2006 and €105,502k in H1 2006.

Retail revenue includes €34,109k of fuel sales mainly in Swiss and Itatian service stations (€31,838k
in 2005). In the condensed table commented on in the Report on Operations under “Results” this
revenue is reclassified as "Other income”, net of purchase cost.

XX11I. Other Operating Income

) Q2 2006 Q22005 Change HI 2006 H1 2005 Change
Suppliers® contributions to promotions 11,885 7,914 3,971 21,111 16,628 4483
Rents under business leases 3,206 2,364 842 6,045 4,481 1,564
Affiliation fees 1,260 1,377 (117 2,338 2438 {100)
Capital gains on disposals of property, plant and

equipment : 285 1,757 {1,472) 1,611 1,801 {190)
Other income items 5,075 14,138 (9,063) 9,497 17,058 (7,561}
Total 21,711 27,550 (5,839) 40,602 42,406 (1,804)

“Other income” mainly includes commission on commission-generating business and exceptional
gains.

In Q2 2005 “Other income” included a non-recurring amount received of €7 532k relating to the part
subletting of stores in the centre of Milan. '

The impact of the different consolidation period of Aldeasa on the overall item change was €772k in
Q2 2006 an €3,141k in H1 2006.
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XX|V. Cost of Raw Material, ltems for Use and Merchandise
6 Q22006 Q2 2005 Change  H1 2006 H1 2005 Change
(k
Catering and retail purchases 359,193 345,219 13,974 661,284 578,579 82,705
Changes in inventory (8.377) {44,453) 36,076 (8,304) (38.554) 30,250
Total 350,816 300,766 50,050 652,980 540,025 112,955

The impact of the different consolidation period of Aldeasa on the overall item total was €15,246k in
Q2 2006 and €51,108k in H1 2006.

XXV. Payroll and Benefits

6 Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change HI1 2006 H1 2005 Change
Salaries 208,462 187,913 20,549 407,816 362,620 45,196
Social security 37,282 36,509 773 73,987 66,117 7.870
TFR and similar employee benefits 5.274 5,303 (2% 10,448 9,964 484
Other costs 11,157 10,4935 662 23,607 21,026 2,581
Total 262,175 240,220 21,955 515,858 459,727 56,131

The impact of the different consolidation period of Aldeasa on the overall item total was €3.078k in
Q2 2006 and €12,110k in H1 2006.

In H1 2006 the average headcount (full time equivalent) reached 38,711 people (38,260 in 2005).

XXVI. Rents, Concessions and Royalties

Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change H1 2006 H1 2005 Change
(L€) '
Rents and concessions 125,946 110,949 14,997 239,558 196,023 43,533
Rovalties for use of brands 12,925 11,855 1,070 25,074 22,009 3,065
Tofal 138,871 122,804 16,067 264,632 218,034 46,598

The impact of the different consolidation period of Aldeasa on the overall item total was €7,249k in
Q2 2006 and €25,997k in H1 2006.
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XXVII. Other Operating Costs

o~ Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change  H1 2006 H1 2005 Change

!

Water and energy utilities 17,309 14,665 2,644 35,649 30,600 5,049
Mainienance costs 11,738 12,165 427 26,058 24,143 1,915
Consultancy and professional services 10,337 7,988 2,349 18,200 14,048 4,152
Cleaning and disirfestation services 0,002 8,400 593 17,116 15,804 1,222
Travel costs 5,715 4,745 970 11,105 8,807 2308
Commission on payments by credit card 4,583 3,696 887 8,877 6,975 1,902
Advertising and market research 4,108 3,071 137 8,170 7,175 305
Logistics costs 3,962 3,290 72 7,976 4,836 i,140
Postal and telephone charges 2,980 2,753 227 6,193 5,374 819
Equipment hire and lease charges 2,296 2,221 75 4,814 4,132 682
Surveillance 1,896 1,259 637 3,270 2,120 1,150
Insurance 1,174 1,003 81 2,430 2,270 160
Rank charges for services 1,097 1,074 23 2,025 1,930 205
Secure transportation 1,086 988 98 1,125 1,854 27t
Other services 9,390 8,203 1,097 17,5929 16,148 1,781
Other costs for materials 6,695 6,317 378 12,349 11,224 1,325
Cost of material and external services 93,368 83,527 9,841 184,686 160,130 24,556
‘Write-downs of receivables 198 431 (233) 918 1,687 {759
Tax provision 51 167 (118) 126 167 “n
Disputes provision 126 534 (408) 3 989 (618)
Other risks provision 1,975 3,236 (1.261) 4,927 6,012 (1,085)
Total allocations to provisions 2,152 3,937 (1,785) 5,424 7,168 (1,744)
Indirect taxes and duties 4,418 4,656 {238) 8,638 8,951 (313
Cash differences 666 684 (18) 1,173 1,163 10
Losses on disposals 1,173 254 219 1,163 254 90%
Other costs 1,208 861 434 3,405 3,264 141
Other operating costs 3,134 1,79% 1,335 5,741 4,681 1,060
Total 103,270 44,350 8,920 208,417 182,617 22,800

The impact of the different consolidation period of Aldeasa on the overall item total was €1,953k in
Q2 2006 and €7,842k in H1 2006.

“Other services” includes various setvice charges such as health controls, PR, general servicas,
recruitment and training of staff.

“Other costs for materials” refer to purchases of non-capitalised equipment and various items in use
such as uniforms, stationery and publicity material.

The main changes are connected with the energy and water tariff increases both in Europe and in
North America and increased consultancy costs which — in an amount of about €2m — refer to
advice received in respect of acquisition projects that were not completed.
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XXVII. Depreciation
) Q22006 022005 Change H12006 12005 Change
Intangible fixed assets 1,815 2,331 (516) 3,575 4,487 (912)
Property, plant and equipment 34,093 35,836 (1,743} 67,793 65,817 1,976
Property, plant and equipment to be transferred free of charge 5,737 4,520 1,217 11,357 0241 2,116
Total 41,645 42,687 {1,042) 82,725 79,545 3,180

The impact of the different consolidation period of Aldeasa on the overall item total was negligible in

Q2 2006 and equal to €3,135k in H1 2006.

XXIX. Gains on Financial Transactions

Breakdown as follows:

(k€ Q2 2006 02 2005 Change H1 2006 H1 2005 Change

)

Interest differentials on exchange-rate hedges - 2,695 (2,695) - 2,270 (2,270)
Bank interest receivable 536 713 {157) 1,053 1,475 {422)
Fair valuve of derivative instruments - - - - 1,852 (1,852)
Positive exchange differences - 846 (846) - 846 (846)
Other finance income 2.353 1,654 699 4,097 1,925 2172
Total 2,909 5,908 {2,999) 5,150 8,368 (3,218)

XXX. Financial Costs
Breakdown as follows:

( € Q2 2006 Q2 2005 Change H1 2006 H1 2005 Change

k€)

Interest payable on bank berrowings 7,365 6,488 877 14,418 10,413 4,005
Interest payable on bonds 4,190 4,376 (186) 8,562 8,204 358
Interest differentials on interest-rate hedges 235 6,316 {6,081) 811 8,235 (7,424)
Interest differentials on exchange-rate hedges 794 - 794 2,431 - 2,431
Commission and fees 280 626 (344) 639 1,069 (430)
Discount of long-term financial liabilities 819 166 653 1,576 586 990
Negative exchange differences 291 162 135 n 1,233 (1,156)
Other finance costs 552 202 350 600 236 364
Total 14,532 18,336 {3,804) 29,114 29,976 (862)
XXXI. Tax

The item amount of €43,202k (€43,269k in H1 2005) refers, as to €32,941k, fo current taxation
(€27,867k in H1 2005) and, as to €2,008k, to deferred tax (€7,857k in H1 2005). Of these amounts
£8,253k (€7,545k in H1 2005) was IRAP, which is levied on our ftalian business and taxes the sum

of operating profit and the cost of labour.

In H1 2006 the effective tax rate paid by the Group excluding IRAP was 35.8%.
The following is a reconciliation of the balance sheet tax cost to theoretical tax.
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The latter was arrived at by applying the applicable theoretical rate to pre-tax results in each
jurisdiction, and by setting aside the greater tax liability on future transfers of profit by subsidiaries.

(€k)
Theoretical income tax 36,089

Reduced tax due to direct taxation of minority partners

in fully consolidated US joint venfures (1,624
Other permanent differences 484
Tax recognised in the Accounts excl. IRAP 34,949
IRAP 8,253

Tax recognised in the Accounts 43,202
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4.4 FINANCIAL POSITION

The following is a breakdown of the position as at 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005.

Note (k€) 30.06.2006 31.12.2005 Variazione

1 A. Cash _ 53,145 43,578 9,567

1 B. Cash equivalents 35,446 100,584 (65,138)
C. Liquid assets (A) + (B) 88,591 144,162 (55,571}

IIelll D, Current Financial credits 158,848 15,658 143,190
XIV  E. Due to banks - current 164,214 149,359 14,855
XV Current portion of the non-current indebtedness 16,859 24,013 (7,154)
XV G. Other current financial liabilities 2,731 3,318 (587)
IL. Current financial indebtedness (Ey- (F)t+ (G) 183,804 176,690 - 7,114

1. Current financial indebtness, Net (H) - (D) - (C) (63,635) 16,870 {80,505)

X J. Non-current financial credits - 130,337 (139,537)
XVIl K. Due to banks - non-current 651,279 681,097 (29,818)
XVIIT L. Bond issued 328,999 351,085 (22,090)
XVI[ M. Other non-carrent liabilities 8,306 8,015 (519)
N. Non-current financial Indebtedness (¥) + (L) + (M) 988,674 1,041,161 (52,427)

O. Non-current financial Indebtedness, Net (N) - (J) 988,674 910,364 78,110

P. Net financial Indebtedness (I} + (O) 925,039 927,434 {2,395)

Please see the notes to each item above for commentary.
At 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005 there were no loans to or borrowings from related parties.

4.5 MANAGEMENT OF INTEREST AND EXCHANGE-RATE FLUCTUATIONS

Please see our 2005 Annual Report for a detailed description of the Group's financial policy and
derivative contracis outstanding. These matters had not undergone significant changes at 30 June
2006.

4.6 BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group segments its business in two ways: geographical area and business segment (channel),
i.e., the physical context in which the business is conducted (motorway service areas, airports and
railway stations are the principal segments).

The primary segment is the geographical area, which reflects both management and reporting lines.

The Report on Operations provides commentary on the performance of each segment according to
the organisational structure. The only — not significant — discrepancy between this segmentation and
the geographical segments presented below is the business carried on by Autogrill Overseas, Inc.
(US) in Amsterdam Schiphol Airport (The Netherlands) through its Dutch subsidiary: in the Report
on Operations Schiphol is presented as North America and the Pacific Rim, while in the following
tables it is included in Other European countries.

In the following tables the data relating to Aldeasa, which has been consolidated proportionately as
to 50% since May 2005, are presented separately given the fact that its business is different -
exclusively retail — and that our interest is of a different kind, i.e. joint control, as compared to the
other subsidiaries included in each geographical area.
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Geographical Area Q2 2006

Rest of Not Consblidated
€ Italy US & Canada Europe Aldeasa Attributable Elisions result
Revenues 305,838 404,546 158,108 95,336 - - 964,626
Other income 13,097 827 3,614 2,798 1,375 - 21,711
Inter-segment revenue 61) 347 265 - {298) (253) “
Total revenue and cther income 318,674 408,720 162,985 98,134 1,077 (2583) 986,337
Depreciation and impairment losses on property,
plant and equipment and intangible fixed assets (8.767) (21,144) (10,133 {1.594) ) ) (41.645)
Qperating profit 39,806 36,936 - 8,038 8,402 (4,522) - 89,560
Capex 11,757 16,048 11,678 44 - - 39,528
Geographical Area Q2 2005

Rest of Not - Consolidated
(k) taly US & Canada Europe Aldeasa Attibutable Elisions result
Revenues 270,269 382,332 148,214 59,407 - - 858,312
Other income 16,335 - 1,973 1,369 7,873 - 27,550
Inter-segment revenue 383 “ 367 - 244 {994) -
Total revenus and other income 296 987 382,332 148,554 60,866 8,117 {994) 885,862
Depreciation and impairment losses on property, plant and
equipment and intangible fixed assets (10,473) (21,008) (8.844) (1.494) 68 ) @2.08m)
Operating profit 34,081 32,951 8,544 6,308 3,150 - 85,035
Capex 12,603 27,085 8,636 800 - - 49,124
Geographical Area H1 2006

Rest of Not Consolidated
- italy US & Canada Europe Aldeasa Attributable Elisions result
Revenues 564,446 788,040 284,888 164,999 - - 1,802,373
Ofther income 25,089 2,224 6,747 8187 1,375 - 40,602
Inter-segment revenue 1,808 347 620 - 462 (3,237} -
Total revenue and other income 591,343 790,611 282,255 170,166 1,837 (3.237) 1,842,975
Depreciation and impairmen{ Io§ses on property, (17,508) (41,860) (20,003) (3,339) (15) . (82,725)
plant and equipmant and intangible fixed assets ! ' ' ! '
Operating profit 60,986 56,815 2,294 10,779 {9,511) [ 121,363
Capex 19,319 38,849 15,453 7.907 - - 81,528
Total assets 577,290 724,433 455,665 157,828 638,607 (1,689) 2,652,134
Geographical Area H1 2005

Rest of Not . Consalidated
- I4aly US & Canada Europe Aldeasa Attributable Ellsions resutt
Revenues 502,052 714,334 273,818 50,497 - - 1,549,609
Other income 26,791 - 5,871 1,369 8,375 - 42,408
Inter-segment revenue 615 . 558 - 529 (1,702) -
Total revenue and other income 529,458 714,334 280,245 60,866 8,904 {1,702) 1,592,105
Depreciation and impalrment losses on property, ptant and
equipment and intangible fixed assels (18.252) (40,078) (19.004) (1.494) 717} " {78,545)
Operating profit 54,111 50,823 3,156 6,309 (2,242) - 112,157
Capax 20,419 48,090 10,851 800 - - 81,160
Total assels 551,051 862,565 458,623 165,248 617,108 (481) 2,654,104




B4 AUTOGRILL

HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2006 — 2"° QUARTER 2006

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Business Segment Q2 2006
Railway Not Consolidated
€K Motorways Alrports Stalons Shopping Malls Other attributable results
Total revenues and other income 456,852 447,095 23,314 31,077 24 318 3,683 986,337
Operating Profit 46,523 40,920 . 887 1,813 1,088 (871) 89,560
Capex 16,425 18,410 342 534 1,053 2,764 39,528
Business Segment Q2 2005
(€K Motarways Alrports I;'aaﬂ]\::: Shopping Malls Other Nat attributable Cor;:::;:ted
Total revenues and other income 416,004 385,131 22,939 29,276 24,646 7,866 885,862
Operating Profit 36,913 42,632 908 742 1,156 2,684 85,035
Capex 14,585 24,907 307 3,602 3,366 2,347 49,124
Business Segment H1 2006
Railway Not Consolidated
(€x) Motorways Alrports Stajons Shopping #alls Other atiributable results
Total revenues and other income 815,791 860,447 44,255 62,652 55,439 4,391 1,842,975
Operating Profit 50,666 70,611 345 2,488 4,258 (7,005) 121,363
Total assets 556,645 513,507 23,568 31,674 46,067 1,380,673 2,552,134
Capex 24,779 46,521 593 1,881 2,606 5,148 81,528
Business Segment H1 2005
Railway Consolldated

Motorways Alrports Shopping Malls Dther

Mot attributable

(€K} Stalons results
Total revenues and other income 758,006 678,576 44,213 56,844 45,981 8,485 - 4,592,105
Operating Profit 44,474 65,691 283 1,665 2,461 {2,417) 112,157
Capex 22,315 44,635 487 5,133 5,809 2,781 81,160
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EX AUTOGRILL

4.7 SEASONALITY OF THE BUSINESS

The Group’s business volume is closely related to the flow of traveliers. H1 normally accounts for
about 45% of annual turnover and 40% of EBITDA. Q1 is structurally unrepresentative of the trend
for the whole year, since it is subject to seasonality and low trafiic flows; historically it is the slowest
business period of the year. When Easter falls - in Q1 or Q2 of any given year — is also a significant
factor influencing European performance. In 2006 Easter fell in Q2.

The following table gives 2005 quarterly figures for each of the principal pérformance indicators: this
shows that our business volume is concentrated in H2 and especially Q3, which has much a higher
level of activity than the average for the year, due to summer holiday traffic flows.

2005
Q3 Year to
Q1 H1 date Full Year
REVENUES 677.0 1,458.4 2.375.4 3,284.8
% of full year result 20.6% 44.4% 72.3% 100.0%
EBITDA 64.0 184.5 356.0 4458
& of full year resuit 14.4% 41.4% 79.9% 100.0%
EBIT 27.1 106.0 2368.5 269.8
% of full year result 10.0% 39.3% 87.7% 100.0%
NET PROFIT OF THE GROUP 8.7 42.1 111.7 7 121.6
o of full year resuit 5.5% 34.6% 91.9% 100.0%

Mote: The above figures do not include acquisitions made during the year {and parficilarly Aldeasa) and have nat been
normalised in respect of exchangs differences.

Seasonality is also evident in cash-flow, and in addition H1 and particularly Q1 see most of the
payments of rents (balance due for previous year and down-payments for the current year).
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A 8 GUARANTEES GIVEN, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

GUARANTEES

At 30 June 2006 the Group's guarantees given were guarantees and other personal surety issued
by the Parent (€77,245k) and Autogrill Overseas Inc. (€3,382k) in favour of landlords and trading
counterparties; in addition Aldeasa gave guarantees to airport landlords in the amount of €49m.

COMMITMENTS
These were the following as at 30 June 2006:

—~ € 2272k which the Parent has to pay for the purchase of two commercial properties on the
Grande Raccordo Anulare (ring-road), Rome

€ 1,486k being the value of other entities' assets used by the Parent

1

£14 581k being the value of assets of businesses leased by the Parent

£ 2,583k being the value of sale-or-return motorway toll cards held at Parent Company outlets.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

- To maintain continuity of information, we remind you of the favourable judgment passed by a
Brussels court in the matter of a claim for damages, which our Belgian subsidiary resisted, made
by the party that soid our subsidiary its catering business in shopping centres in Belgium and
| uxembourg. The subsidiaries’ legal advisors were of the view that an appeal by the claimant
was no more than a remote possibility; therefore we made no specific provision against the
claimant's claim of €10,000,000. However, contrary to expectations, an appeal was lodged, but
the court confirmed the original judgment eliminating any liability on our Belgian subsidiary.

This matter is now considered closed.

- in 2004 Michigan's Department of Treasury sent Michigan Host, Inc (a company wholly owned
' by the Group) a Notice of Intent to Assess state taxes on sales of cigarettes in periods prior to 1
March 2002, the date on which the business ceased. The total value indicated in the notices
including fines ($1.1m) and interest ($3.0m), amounts to $9.6m. The Group promptly presented
a request for an informal hearing as allowed by the proceeding. At this time an auditor (the
person appointed to conduct the proceeding on behalf of the tax authority) has been nominated,
but the date of the hearing has not been notified. The procedure is that after the informal hearing
the auditor writes a recommendation to the tax authority, which then decides whether to accept it
or not, wholly or in part, and notifies the taxpayer accordingly giving reasons. If the authority
assesses tax payable, the taxpayer receives notice of assessment, which can be appealed. The
Group believes that it can argue successfully for the correctness of its behaviour and therefore
considers it improbable that the case should go against it; accordingly we have made no spegcific
provision in this matter.

. In October 2004, the previous majority shareholders of Receco S.L. began an arbitration
proceeding seeking to resile from the sale and purchase agreement. On 6 February 2006 the
court of arbitration issued its ruling in which infer afia it states that the sale and purchase
agreement is valid and orders that —once the amount of the guarantee to be given by the sellers
has been determined — the transfer of the shares being the remaining 15% of the company
capital of Receco S.L. be carried out, and simultaneously that the amount of £€6,500,000 be paid
and that a bank guarantee be issued in favour of Autogrill Partecipationes SL for the amount of
the guarantee that has been fixed. There are therefore no risks of contingent liabilities. On the
contrary, carrying into effect the arbitrator's ruling would require the seller to give guarantees for
an amount estimated by the Directors to be €24,100,000.
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4.9 OPERATING LEASES

The Group's current operating leases are described in detail in the 2005 Consolidated Accounts.
They refer to the various kinds of coniract under which the Group entities catty on their business,
and they have not been changed. '

The table below gives details by due-date of the future minimum rental commitments, as at 30 June
20086, under all the operating leases.

(€k)

Year of expiration Operating Leasing Subleasing M
2006 247,502 12,822

2007 238,432 11,956

2008 215,713 10,540

2009 179,148 7,315

2010 141,746 4,798

>2010 568,771 6,911

Total 1,591,312 57,342

Myelated to subtenants arrangments of the American subsidiary, according to the contract
with the landlerd.
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4.10 FURTHER INFORMATION

TRANSACTIONS WiTH THE CONTROLLING ENTITY IN Q1 2006 AND BALANCES AT 30 JUNE 2006

Edizione Holding S.p.A.

(amounts in thousand of Euro) 30/6/06 31/12/05 A
Income Statement:

Revenue from sales of goods and services - 3 &3]
Cost of services received 29 38 29
Balance Sheet:

Accounts receivable - 3 3
Other assets

Accounts payable 84 55 29
Other liabilities 36,282 27,758 8,524

As is evident from this table, the amounts involved in transactions with the controlling entity are of
marginal significance in terms of our Income Statement and Balance Sheet with the exception of:

Other (current) liabilities which were 13.9% of total consolidated other liabilities as at 30 June 2006
(11.1% at 31 December 2005). These percentages go up to 72.2% and 62% in H1 2006 and FY 2006,
respectively, if referred — not to consolidated figures but —to those of the Parent, Autogrill S.p.A.

Cost of services received relates to Autogrill's participation in an insurance programme covering the
whole Group.

Accounts payable refers to the mentioned insurance programme and to compensation to one of its
Directors for his membership of our Board, the change from end-2005 being the accrued liability for
the period.

Other liabilities refers to our net liability in respect of IRES (corporate tax) due following our joining
the fiscal. The change from 31 December 2005 refers to H1 taxable income.

Transactions with Edizione Holding SpA Group Companies

€k Bencting Group §.0.4. Union Services S.ark Bencom S.x.L. Fabrica S.p.A. Yerde Spart S.p.A.
30/6/06 311205 & 30/6/06 U125 A 3076/6 31/12/03 A 30/6/06 311205 A 30/6/06 31/12/05 A

Tncome Statements:

Revenue from sales of goods

and services - 2 [ed] - - - - - - - kv 66 (2%

Other income - 1 [(8] 3 - 3 176 2,98 (1,79 - - - 1 1 -

Purchases - - 59 8 30 - - - - - . - -

Cost of services received - - - 25 38 (13) - - - 15 28 {13 28 a0 (31

Cost of use of others' propeny 19 28 N

Balance Sheet:

Ascounts payable 21 5 1& n 5 7 - - - 7 49 4 33 - 3

Accounts receivable - I3 3 - 3 1.085 1,194 {105) - - - 27 14 13

As is evident from this table, the amounts involved in transactions with Edizione Holding Group
companies are of marginal significance in terms of our Income Statement and Balance Sheet with
the exception of Bencom S.r.l. accounts payable, which were 1.8% of the consolidated figure at 30
June 2006 (2.3% at 31 December 2005) and of other income received from this entity in 2005 (3.2%
in 2005).

The percentages referring to accounts payable were 2.5% and 3.2%, respectively, in H1 2006 and FY
2005, if referred not to consolidated figures but to those of the Parent, Autogrill S.p.A., and 0.6% and
4.5%, respectively, at 30 June 2006 and 31 December 2005, in respect of other income.

In detail:
Benetton Group SpA: Cost of use of others’ property refers to hire of meeting-rooms, a current item.

Union Services S.a.r.l.: this company manages cost-sharing among Group companies in respect of
the 'Group Service' promotion. Purchases refer to promotion services supplied to Autogrill S.p.A.
Other income refers to recovery of the portion of Union Services S.arl. under an insurance
scheme.
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Bencom S.rl: The sub-lease of part of the property in Via Dante, Milan continues. Other income
refers to rentals and additional cost accrued at 30 June 2006. The account payable refers to the
amount of the share of expenses deferred in 10 annual instalments, which the Group will repay, in
respect of the unaccrued portion, under advance termination of the contract.

Fabrica S.p.A.: refers to graphic design services supplied to the Autogrill Group.

Verde Sport SpA: Revenue from sales of goods and services and Accounts receivable refer to sales
of food and beverage products under the commercial affiliation contract for the conduct of a
Spizzico restaurant at La Ghirada - Cittd dello Sport.

Cost of services received refers to promotion setvices supplied to Autogrill SpA.

All Accounts payable and receivable will mature by the end of 2007.
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TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH THE AUTOSTRADE GROUP AND GRANDI STAZIONI S.P.A.

Given the volume and frequency of transactions of the Autogrill Group with companies belonging to
the Autostrade Group and Grandi Stazioni S.p.A., as well as the transactions between them and
Edizione Holding S.p.A., it is appropriate for maximum transparency, to supply information on these
transactions.

H1 2006 Transactions and Balances at 30 June 2006 {with Autogrill SpA only):

(€x) Gruppo Autostrade Grandi Stazioni S.p.A.
30/06/06  31/12/05 A 30/06/06  31/12/05 A
Income Statements:
Revenue from sales of goods and services 14 18 (4) - -
Other income 258 866 {608) - -
Purchases - - - - -
Cost of services received 1,486 2,707 (1,221) - -
Cost of use of others' property 19,627 36,338 (16,711) 670 1,176 (506)
Balance Sheet:
Accounts payable 5,346 22569 (17,223) 58 324 (266)
Accounts receivable 922 1,427 (505) - -

Autostrade Group: Other income refers to commission on distribution of Viacards [motorway toll
cards] and the contribution to promotions carried out in H1 2006. Costs refer to concession rents

and related additional costs.

Grandi Stazioni: continuation of the lease of premises in Rome’s Termini station. Costs refer to
lease rentals and related additional costs.

All Accounts payable are current.

Ratios of Autostradé Group and Grandi Stazioni Transactions to total Autogrill Group and Autogrill
S.p.A. Income Statement and Balance Sheet ltems:

Percentage on Autogrill Group figures Gruppo Autostrade Grandi Stazioni S.p.A.
30/06/06 31/12/05 30/06/06 31/12/05

Income Statements:

Revere from sales of poods and services 0.0% 0.0%

Other income 0.6% 0.9%

Cost of services received 0.9% 0.8%

Cost of use of others' property 7.4% T1% 0.3% 0.2%

Balance Sheet:

Accounts payable 1.5% 53% 0.0% 0.1%

Accomnts receivable 1.5% 2.8% :

. Gruppo Autostrade  Grandi Stazioni S.p.A.
Percentage on Autogrill SpA figures =4, Gec™ 37712/05  30/06/06 _ 31/12/05

Tncome Statements:

Revenue from sales of goods and services 0.0% 0.0%

Other income 0.9% 1.3%

Cost of services received 2.9% 2.8%

Cost of use of others' property 34.4% 31.7% 1.2% 1.0%
Balance Sheet:

Accounts payable 2.8% 8.9% 0.0% 0.1%
Accounts receivable 2.2% 3.8%

The significance of Autostrade Group and Grandi Stazioni S.p.A. cash-flow vis-a-vis Autogrill Group
and Autogrill S.p.A, totals in H1 2006 transactions was marginal, except in the case of Accounts
payable by the Autostrade Group, which fell by €17,223k from end-2005, which accounted for
about 30% of the change in working capital as presented in the H1 2006 Consolidated Cash-Flow
Statement (79.7% of the change in working capital in Autogrill S.p.A.'s accounts).



Ed AutosriL HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2006 — 2" QUARTER 2006
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

4.11 NON-RECURRING EVENTS AND TRANSACTIONS

There were no significant non-recurring events or transactions in H1 2006 or FY 2005 as defined by

CONSOB'S resolution no.15519 and notice no.DEM/6064293.

4.12 POSITIONS AND TRANSACTIONS ARISING OUT OF UNTYPICAL OR UNUSUAL BUSINESS

There was no untypical or unusual business transacted in H1 2008, as defined by CONSOB'S notice
no.DEM/6037577 and notice no.DEM/6064293 dated 28 July 2006.
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APPENDIX:
4.13 LIST OF CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES AND OTHER EQUITY INVESTMENTS
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Fully Consolidated Companies:
Company nams

Parent Company

Autogrill SpA

Subsidiaries

Autogrill Intemmational Srl

Aviogrill Srl

Nuova Estral Srl

Emme Emme Cadorna di Nuova Estral 8rl Sas

Bar dal Porto di Nuova Estral Srl Sne
Nuova Sidap Srl

Autogrill Austria AG

HMSHost Europe GmbH

HIMSHost lrefand Lid

HMSHost Sweden AB

Autogrill Espana SA

Autogrill Paricipaciones SL

Restauracion de Centros Comerciales SA
(RECECO)

Autogrill Finance SA

Autogrill D.o.0.
Autagrilt Hellas EPE

Autogrill Overseas Inc

Autogrill Eurape Nord-Ouest SA
Autogrill Belgie NV

Ac Restauranis & Hotels Beheer NV
Ac Restaurants & Hotels SA

Autogrill Nederland BV
Maison Ledeboer BY

Ac Holding NV

‘The American Lunchroom Co BV
Ac Apetdoom BY

Ac Bodegraven BV

Ac Heerlen BV

Ac Hendrik ldo Ambacht BY
Ac Holten BV

Ac Leiderdorp BV

Ac Meerkerk BY

Ac Nederweert BV

Ac Nieuwegein BV

Ac Oosterhout BV

Ac Restaurants & Hotels BV
Ac Sevenum BY

At Vasigoed BV

Head Office

Novara

Novara
Bologna

Novara

Milano
Piombino
MNovara
Gottfesbrunn
Murnchen
Dublin
Stockholm
Madrid
Madrid

Madrid

l.uxembourg

Lubjana

Aviona Attikis

Wilmington

l-.uxembourg

Antwerpen

Antwerpen

Grevenmacher

Breukelen
Zaandam
Breukelen
Zaandam
Apeldoom
Bodegraven
Heerlen
Hendrik 1do Ambacht
Holten
Leiderdorp
Meerkerk
Weert
Nieuwegein
Oosterhout
Brauketen
Sevenum

Zaandam

Currency

iy

M M m ™ h m

SEK

M oM M M M M M M M o g o Mm h h
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Share Capital

132,288,000

4,951,213
10,000
10,000

10,440
&1,975
10,000
7,600,000
205,000

1
2,500,000
1,800,000
6,503,008

108,182.18

250,000

73,920,000
1,696,350

33,774,260
41,300,000

26,250,000

3,016,000

500,000

41,371,500
69,882
136,150
18,151
45,378
16,151
23,142
2,505,284

34,033
18,151
18,151
34,033
18,151
18,151
90,756
18,151
18,151

%

57.083

100.000
51.000
100.000

100.000
100.000
100.000
100.000
100.000
100,000
100.000
100.000
100.000

85.000

©99.986
0.004

100.000

99.89
0.01

100.000

99.999
0.001

99,999
0.001

99.989
0.001

99,995
0.005

100.000
100.000
100.000.
100.000

100.000

100.000
100.000
100.000
100.000
100.000
100.000
$00.000
100.000
100.000
100.000
100.000
100,000
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Holding company

Edizione Holkding SpA

Autogrill SpA
Autogrilt SpA
Autogrill SpA

Nuova Estral Srl

Nuova Estral Sd
Autogrilt SpA

Autogrill Intemationat Srl
Autogrilt SpA

HMSHost Europe GmbH
HMSHost Evrope GmbH
Autogrill Internationat Srl

Autogrill Espana SA
Autogrill Padticipaciones SL

Autogrill SpA
Autogrill Furope Nord-Ouest SA

Autogrill SpA

Autogrill International Srl
Autogrilt SpA

Aurtogrill Intemational St

Autogrill Intemational Sl
Autogrill Finance SA

Autogrill Europe Nard-Ouest SA
Ac Restaurants & Hotels SA

Autogrill Belgie NV
Ac Restaurants & Hotels SA

Autogrill Belgie NV
Ac Restauranis & Hotels Beheer NV

Autogrill Europe Nord-Ouest SA
Autogrill Nederland BY

Maison Ledeboer BV

Ac Holding NV

The American Lunchroom Co BV
The American Lunchroom Co BY
‘The American Lunchroom Co BV
The American Lunchroom Co BV
The American Lunchroom Co BV
The American Lunchroom Co BV
The American Lunchmom. Co BV
The American Lunchroom Co BY
The American Lunchream Co BY
The American Lurtchroom Co BV
The American Lunchroom Co BV
The American Lunchroom Co BV

The American Lunchroom Co BY
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Company name Head Office Currency  Share Capital % Holding company
Ac Vastgoed [ BV Zaandam £ 18,181 100.000 The American [unchroom Co BV
Ac Veenendaal BV Veenendaal 13 18,151  100.000 The American Lunchroom Co BY
Ac Zevenaar BV Zpvenaar € 57176  100.000 The American Lunchroom Co BY
Holding de Participations Autogrill SAS Marseille € 119,740,888 99.999 Autogrill Europe Mord-Ouest SA

0.001 Autogrill SpA
Autogrill Agroports SAS Marseille € 1,368,000 99.998 Holding de Participations Autogrilf Sas
Auogrill Coté France SAS Marseille 31,579,526 .40 99.809 Hotding de Participations Autogri¥ Sas
Société Berrichonne de Restauration SAS Marseille € 288,000 50.01 Autogrill Coté France Sas
{Soberest SAS)
Société Bordelaise de Restauration SAS St. Savin € 788,000 50.000 Aufogrill Coté France Sas
{Soborest SAS)
Sociélé de la Parte de Champagne SA (SPC)  Auberives € 153,600 51.900 Autogrill Coté France Sas
gic(ig‘sfg)aes‘a”'a’i“" Autoroutiére Dromoise . e € 136000  49.984 Autogril Coté France Sas

40.908 SRSRA SA

(SS°::§Lid;A‘§‘§S'a“’a“°" de Bourgogne SAS  \oreille € 144000 50000 Autogrill Coté France Sas
ggc(igt;‘?&r{estauraﬁon de Troyes-Champagne Marseille £ 1,440,000 70.000 Autogrill Coté France Sas
2?;2‘; g:ﬂ;““a‘e de Saint Rembert JAIBON o parpert ¢rAlbon e 515360  50.000 Autogril Coté France Sas
Volcarest SAS Champs € 1,050,144 50,000 Autogrill Coté France Sas
Societé de Gesfion de Restauration Routiesre Marseille € 879,440 00.095 Autogrill Coté France Sas
SG2ZR SAS
SCHVert Pre Saint Thigbaut Nancy € 457,35 96.670 SG2R Sas

3.330 Autogrill Ccté France Sas
SNC TJ2D Chaudeney Sur € 1,000 99.000 SG2R Sas

1.000 Autogrill Coté France Sas
Autogrill Restauration Services SAS Marseille 15,394,500 $0,082 Holding de Participations Aufogrilt Sas
Autogrill Gares Province Sarl Marseille € 274,480  100.000 Autogrilf Restauration Services Sas
Autogrill Gares Metropoles Sarl Marseille 17,306,850  100.000 Autogrill Restauration Services Sas
Autogrill Schwelz AG Ollen CHF 10,000,000 100.000 Autogrill Intemational Srt
Autogrill Pieterlen AG Pieterlen CHF 2,000,000 100.000 Autogrill Schweiz AG
Autogrill Pratteln AG Pratiein CHF 3,000,000 95.000 Autogrill Schwaiz AG
Autogrilt Basel Airport Sas (In liquidazione) St. Louis CHF 40,000  100.000 Auwdogrill Schweiz AG
Restoroute de Bavois SA Bavois CHF 2,000,000 70.000  Autogrill Schweiz AG
Restoroute de la Gruyére SA Avry devant Pont CHF 1,500,000 54300 Autogrill Schweiz AG
Vorstatt Egerkingen AG Egerkingen CHF 2,000,000 100,000 Autogrill Schweiz AG
Autogrilt Group Inc Bethesda usD 225,000,000 100.000 Autogrill Overseas Inc
HMSHost Corp Bethesda usp = 100.000 Autogrill Group inc
HMSHost Europe Corp Wilmingion usb = 100.000 Autogrill Group Inc
HiSHost Infemational Inc Wiimington UsD = 100000 Autogrill Group Inc
HMS Host Tolroads inc Bethesda usp 125,000,000 100000 HMSHost Corp
Hast International Inc Bethesda usD 125,000,000 100.000 HMSHost Corp
Sunshine Parkway Restaurants Inc Bethesda UsD 125,000,000 50,000 HMSHost Cerp

50.000 Giladieux Corp

Cincinnati Terminal Services Inc Bethesda ushb 125,000,000  100.000 Host International Inc
Clevetand Airport Servicas Inc Bethesda ush 125,000,000  100.000 Host International inc
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Company name Head Office Currency  Share Capital % Holding company
HMS-Airport Terminal Services Ine Bethesda UsD 125,000,000  100.000 Host International Inc
HMS-Airport Terminal Services Bethesda usp 125,000,000  100.000 HMS-Airport Termina! Services inc
HMS B&L Inc Bethesda usp 125,000,000  100.000 Host Intemnational Inc
HMS Holdings Inc Bethesda uso 195,600,000 100,000 Host Intemational Inc
HMS Host Family Restaurants Inc Bethesda usb 125,000,000  100.000 HMS Holdings Inc
HMS Host Eamily Restaurants LLC Bethesda usD 125,000,000  $00.000 HMS Host Family Inc
Gladieux Corparation Bethesda usp 125,000,000  100.000 HMS Holdings Inc
Host (Malaysia} Sdn Bhd Kuala Lumpur MYR 100,000  100.000 Hest International Inc
Host Gifts Inc Bethesda usp 125,000,000  100.000 Host Intemational Inc
Host Intesnational of Ganada Lid Vancouver CAD 4,600,000  100.000 Host Interngtional Inc
Host Intemational of Canada (RD} Lid Toronio CAD 1 100.000 Host International of Canada Ltd
SMSi Travet Centres Inc Toronto CAD 1 100000 Host Intemational of Canada Lid
Host International of Kansas Inc Bethesda usn 125,000,000  100.000 Host Internaticnal Inc
Host Infemational of Maryland Inc Bethesda usD 125,000,000  100.000 Host intemational Inc
HMS Host USA Ine Bethesda Usb 125,000,000  100.000 Host International Inc
Host Intemational (Poland) Sp 20 o, in Warsaw PLN 6,557,600  100.000 HMS Host USA Inc
fiquidazione
Host of Holtand BY K Haatlermmermeer € 80,756  100.000 Host Internaticnal Inc
Horeca Exploitatie Maatschappij Schiphol BV Schiphol € 45378 100.000 Host of Holland BY
Host Services (France) Sas in liquidazione Paris ) € 38,115  100.000 Host International Inc
Host Senvices Inc " Bethesda usD 125,000,000 100.000 Host Intemational Ine
Host Services of New York Inc Bethesda usp 125,000,000  100.000 Host Intenational ine
Host Services Pty Ltd North Caims AUD 12 100.000 Host Intemational Inc
Las Vegas Terminal Restaurants inc Bethesda usp 125,000,000 100.000 Host Intemational Inc
Marriott Airport Concessions Pty Ltd Tullamarine AUD 999,898  100.000 Host International Inc
Michigan Host Inc Bethesda ush 125,000,000  100.000 Host Intemational Inc
Shen'zen Host Catering Company Lid Shenzen usb 2,500,000  100.000 Host International Inc
The Gift Collection Ine Bethesda usn 125,000,000 100,000 Host lternational Inc
Tumpike Restaurants Inc Bethesda usD 125,000,000  100.000 Host Internationat In¢
AAl Investments Inc Bethesda usp 100,000,000 100.000  Autogrill Greup Inc
Anton Airfood Inc (AA1) Washington ush 1,000 100,000 AAI Investments Inc
AAI Terminal 7 Inc Washington usp 1,000  100.000 Anton Alfeed Inc
AAI Terminat One Ing Washington usp 200 100,000 Anten Airfood Inc
Airport Architects Inc Washington usD 1,000  100.000 Anton Airfood Inc
Anton Airfood JFK Inc Washington usb 1,000  100.000 Anton Airfood Inc
Anton Airfood of Bakersfigld Inc, In liquidaz. Washingion UsD 1,000 100.000 Anton Airfood Inc
Anton Airfood of Cincinnati Inc Washington usD 1,000  100.000 Anton Airfood Inc
Anton Airfood of Minnesota Int Washington ush 10 100.000 Anton Airfood Inc
Anton Airfood of New York Inc Washington usb 1,000  100.000 Anton Airfoed Inc
Anion Airfood of North Carolina inc Washington usb 10 100.000 Anton Airfood kne
Anton Airfaod of Ohio Inc Washington usb 1,000  190.000 Anten Airfeod Inc
Anton Airfood of Rhade Istand Inc Washington usb 1,000  100.000 Anton Airfood Inc
Anten Airfood of Texas Inc Washington usb 100,000 100,000 Anton Airfood Inc

Anton Alrfood of Virginia Inc Washington ush +,000 100,000 Anton Airfood Inc
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Company name

Palm Springs AAl Inc

Anton Airfood of Boise, Inc
Anton Airfood of Tulsa, Inc
AAl Islip, Inc

Fresno AAl, Inc

Antan Airfood of Newark, Inc

Anton Alrfood of Seattle, Inc

Head Office

Washington
Washingion
Washington
Washington
Washington
Washingten
Washington

Currency

UsSD
usb
usD
uspb
usp
usD
UsD

HALE-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2008 — 2°° QUARTER 2006

Share Capital

1,000
nd.
n.d.
n.d.
nd.
nd.
nd.

Yo

106.000
100.000
100.000
100.000
150.000
100,000
100.000

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Holding company

Anton Airfood Inc
Anfon Alrfood Ing
Anton Airfood Inc
Anton Alrfood Inc
Anton Alrfood Ine
Anton Airfood Inc

Antan Airfood Inc
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Companies consolidated proportionately:

Head

HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2008 — 2'° QUARTER 2006

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Company name Office Currency Share Capltal % Holding company
Retail Airport Finance SL Madrid € 10,760,982 50.000 Autogrilt Espana SA
ALDEASA SA e confrollate Madrid € 25,200,000 09.000 Retall Airport Finance SL
Steigenberger Gastronomie GmbH Frankfurt € 750,000 49.900 HMSHost Europe GmbH
Associates accounted for at net equity:
Head .
Company name Office Currency Share Capital % Holding company
Union Services Sarl Luxembourg € 51,000 20.000 Autogrill Europe Nord-Ouest SA
10.000 Autogrill Finance SA
Dawina Host Sdn Bhd Kuata Lumpt  MYR 250,000 49.000 Host International Inc
HMSC-AIAL Ltd Aukland NZD 111,900 50.000 Host International Inc
Lee Airpori Concession Inc Washington usb 1,600 25000 Anton Airfood Inc
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5. ANNEXES
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HALE-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2008 — 2" QUARTER 2006

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
5 1 AUTOGRILL S.P.A. ACCOUNTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2006
BALANCE SHEET

.06.200 122

€x) 30.06.2006 31.12.2005 Change
Cash and cash equivalent 28,339 33,994 (5,655)
Other financial assets 435,399 536,076 (100,677)
Tax credits 578 1,560 (982)
Other credits 28,974 32,364 (3,390)
Accounts receivable 42,584 37,321 5,263
Inventory 42,639 43,075 (436)
Total current assets 578,513 684,390 (105.877)
Property, plant and equipment 153,501 151,273 2,228
Goodwill 74,367 74,367 -
Other intangible assets 11,745 12,676 (931)
Equity Investmerts 542,166 542,166 -
Other financial assets 446,991 357.620 92,371
Loans 7,056 6,009 147
Fotal non-current assets 1,238,826 1,145,011 93 815
TOTAL ASSETS 1,817,339 1,829,401 (12,062)
Accounts payable 192,552 252,357 {59,805)
Tax liabilities 8,732 8,468 264
Other liabilities 50,247 44,762 5,485
Due to banks 151,339 102,252 49,087
Other financial liabilities 43,255 34,969 8,286
Total current liabilities 446,125 442,808 3,317
Other liabilities - - -
Borrowings (net of current portjon) 647,090 674,412 (27.322)
Deferred tax liabilities 23,637 15,769 7,868
TER and other employee benefits 92,040 89,654 2,386
Provisions 28,079 31,662 (3,583)
Total non-current liabilities 790,846 811,497 (20,651)
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,236,971 1,254,305 (17,334)
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 580,368 575,096 5272
TOTALE LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY 1,817,339 1,829,401 (12,062)
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HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

INCOME STATEMENT

(€K) H1 2006 H1 2005 Change
Revenues 562,402 500,373 62,029
Other Operating Income 28,334 35,652 {7,318)
Total Incone 590,736 536,028 54,711
Cost of raw material, items for use and merchandise 269,797 231,161 38,636
Payroll and benefits 134,226 126,375 7,851
Rents, concessions and royalties 56,096 53,999 2,097
Other operating costs 60,486 53,977 6,509
Depreciation 17,485 19,103 (1,618)
Operating Profit 51,746 51,410 336
Gains (losses) on financial transactions 57,007 50,814 6,193
Finance cost (15,817) (10,399) (5,418)
Profit before tax 92,936 91,325 1,111
Tax (26,608) (24,333) (2,273)
NET PROFIT 66,328 67,492 (1,164)




B AUTOGRILL HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2006 — 2°° QUARTER 2006

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

CASH-FLOW STATEMENT

(Em) H1 2006 H1 2005
Cash and cash equivalents - opening balance 8.9 55.3
Profit before tax and net financial cost for the period 51.7 514
Depreciation and losses on fixed assets 17.5 19.1
(Gains)/losses on disposal of fixed assets 0.1 (0.6
Change in working capital (21.6) (38.4)
Net change in non-current non-financial assets and liabilities 7.1 1.7
Cash flow from operation 55.1 39.2
Tax paid (7.0} 6.6)
Interest paid (3.4) 0.5
Net cash flow from operations 44.7 33.1
Expenditure on property, plant and equipment and intagible fixed assets (19.3) (20.4)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 0.3 1.9
Net change in non-current financial assets (0.2) (100.1)
Cash flow from investment activities {19.2) (118.6)
Medium/long-term financings procured 58.3 575.0
Repayments of instalments of medium/long-term financings - (100.0)
Repayments of short-term loans net of new borrowing (18.5) -
Payment of dividends (61.1) (50.9)
Other flows 5.0 (375.4)
Cash flow from borrowings (16.6) 48.7
Cash flow for the period 8.9 (36.8)
Cash and cash equivalents - closing balance 17.8 18.5
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

(€m) H1 2006 H1 2005
Cash and cash equivalents - opening balance 8.0 553
Cash and cash equivalents liquid assets 34.0 383
Current account debit balances {25.1) (3.0)
Cash and cash equivalents - closing balance 17.8 18.5
Cash and cash equivalents liquid assets 283 332

Current account debit balances

(10.5)

(14.7)
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5.2 PARENT COMPANY CHANGECGVER TO IFRS

BACKGROUND

As prescribed by L. D. 38/2005, listed companies are required to publish their separate accounts
under IFRS as endorsed by the EU, starting with the 2006 financial year.

Accordingly — in line with the indication given in CONSOB'S Issuer Regulations, Section 81 - Autogrill
S.p.A took account of IFRS in preparing its separate accounts. The Autogrill Group's consolidated
accounts were already drawn up under IFRS starting with the 2005 financial year.

In order to ensure that the effects of the changeover were sufficiently comprehensible for the
separate accounts as well, the balance sheet and income statement tables given in an annex to the
H1 report as at 30 June 2006 are accompanied by the information required under IFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of IFRS, with special reference to the reconciliations required by §39 and §40 of the
standard.

Section 81 required the following to be included in the first-half report:

_ reconciliation of prior year shareholders' equity and net profit under ltalian GAAP to the same
items under IFRS;

_ reconciliations as required by §39 and §40 of [FRS 1 First-time Adoption of (as interpreted by
IG 63), together with explanatory notes on accounting principles and the items in the
reconciliation tables;

This Section of our H1 Report at 30 June 2006 discloses what is required by the rules and
standards cited. In particular— in respect of Autogrill S.p.A's separate accounts — we present
reconciliation of prior year shareholders' equity and net profit under ltalian GAAP to the same items
under IFRS with explanatory notes:

— as at the changeover date (1 January 2005), which was the first day of the first period used for
comparison purposes, and;

— as at 31 December 2005.

These reconciliations present no comparative figures since they were prepared for the purposes of
the changeover to IFRS of the separate accounts of Autogrill S.p.A. at 31 December 20086, and the
explanatory notes which would be required by the new standards and will be included in the FY
separate accounts at 31 December 2006.

The figures given in this section are subject to audit under CONSOB'S nofice no.DEM/6064293 dated
28 July 2006. The figures given in respect of equity investments could undergo change to reflect
new and future policies emanated by the European Commission in relation to the approval and
endorsement of IFRS and new statements and interpretations issued by IASB or IFRIC should any
such be issued by 31 December 2006, which Autogrill S.p.A., if permitted, may decide to apply
starting with FY 2006.

The accounting principles adopted by Autogrill S.p.A. to make the changeover to IFRS are the same
as those adopted by the Autogrill Group from the preparation of the consolidated accounts as at 31
December 2005 — which please consult for a full description — except those that refer to the
measurement of subsidiaries, measured at cost in Autogrill S.p.A's separate accounts, as required
by IFRS and pointed out below.

IFRS 1 governs transition to IFRS. It requires that — on the transition date to IFRS (1 January 2005,

considering the timetable laid down by the EU) — a balance sheet be prepared as part of Autogrill

S.p.A's separate accounts. This accounting statement was prepared according to the following

criteria; _

_ all assets and liabilities to be recognised under IFRS were considered, even when such
recognition was not allowed under itafian GAAP;
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— no assets or liabilities were recognised that could not be so recognised under IFRS;
— all items previously disclosed in a manner not in line with IFRS were reclassified;

— Under IFRS 1.25, since Autogrill S.p.A. is adopting IFRS for the first time for its separate
accounts for 2008, having already adopted them for its consolidated accounts at 31 December
2005, asseis and liabilities recognised in the separate accounts compiled using IFRS at 1
January 2005 are recognised at the same values as those disclosed in the consolidated
accounts of the same date, except for equity investments and other items eliminated on
consolidation. This means that the manner in which IFRS 1 (IFRS 1.13 and IFRS 1.26) was
applied previously for the consolidated accounts was kept unchanged.

As required by IFRS 1, the effect of adjustments made on first application of IFRS are taken to a
special reserve in equity.

Within the options allowed by IFRS 1, the following exemptions were adopted when drawing up
Autogrilt S.p.A.'s separate accounts:

_  measurement of Property, plant and equipment not to be transferred free of charge and of
intangible assets: the Company took advantage of the option of using the carrying value of
these assets as determined on the basis of ltalian GAAP, as a substitute for the cost as at 1
January 2004, in that this is inline with IFRS 1 requirements;

— business aggregations: IFRS 3 requires husiness combinations to be accounted for using the
purchase method, by recognising assets and liabilities at their fair value on the purchase date.
As allowed by IFRS 1, the Company did not apply IFRS 3 retroactively to business combinations
which occurred before the date of transition to IFRS, which were determined on the bass of the
previous principles, i.e. italian GAAP.

TFR (severance pay) due to employees of our Italian companies comes under defined-benefit
plans, according to IFRS.

The Company — given the risks involved in making estimates of future salary trends and staff
numbers — made provision for TFR by setting aside the largest liability possible accruing at the
period end pursuant to Article 2120 of the Italian Civil Code and by reclassifying the amount of
annual revaluation of the legal liability to finance cost. :

The Company keeps movements and changes in its liabilities relating to TFR calculated actuarially
under strict control — on the basis of the best possible estimates — and TFR reflected in following
Article 2120 of the ltalian Civil Code. At 31 December 2005 the liability recognised in the balance
sheet was greater than that calculated under the mentioned actuarial principles by €2,310k (€1.757k
at 1 January 2005).
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RECONCILIATION OF ITALIAN GAAP TO IFRS

Reconciliation of shareholders' equity at 1 January and 31 December 2005 and 2005 net profit
under ltalian GAAP to the same items under IFRS.

Shareholiders'  Profit/(loss) of Other Shareholders’
Funds al the period  movements Funds at
(k€E) 01/01/2005 2005 311212005
Under Italian GAAP: 218,785 80,008 (37,428) 271,345
Adjustments
1 Reversal of goodwill amortisation (IAS 38) 13,815 14,384 - 28,199
2 Effect of the cost method (IAS 27) 357,926 (1,483) {13,377) 343,066
3  Effect of dividends recognition at the time of their
resolution (JAS 18) (37,973) (2,349) - (40,322)
4 ‘Vghation of hedging instruments (IAS 39) - - 826 826
5 Valuation of fixed interest rate loans {IAS 39) - - (826) (826)
6 Discounting of Provisions (AS 37) 1,914 28 - 1,942
7 Leasing (IAS17) 955 477 - 1,432
8 Contributions for plans (1AS 20} - il (77 -
9 Related tax effect (24,974) (5,592} - {30,566)
Total adjustments 311,663 5,642 (13,454} 303,751
Under IFRS: 530,428 95,550 (50,882) 575,096
Explanatory Notes
1. Goodwill

Under IFRS goodwill is not amortised systematically, but is subject to periodical review to identify
possible impairment losses.

The application of this principle, together with that requiring continuity of values as between 1
January 2005 values in the IFRS consolidated accounts and the same values in IFRS separate
accounts (IFRS 1.25), had a positive effect on shareholders' equity at 1 January 2005 and 31
December 2005, respectively, due to elimination of 2004 amortisation (€13,815k) and cumulative
amortisation refating to both 2004 and 2005 (€28,199k), before tax effects, which were respectively
€5,146k and €10,504k, recognised in a separate line in the reconciliation of ltalian GAAP to IFRS.

The positive effect on net profit for 2005 was €14,384k before the related tax effect of €5,358k,
recognised in a separate line in the reconciliation of Italian GAAP fo IFRS.

Goodwill was tested for impairment as per IAS 38 in respect of the values recognised at 1 January
2005 and 31 December 2005 did not reveal any exceptions.

2. Equity Investments

Subsidiaries are valued at cost net of any impairment losses, on the basis of recoverable value
determined as the cash-flow that the subsidiary will be capable of generating in the future.

Under Italian GAAP equity investments were measured at net equity; this accounting principle
caused most equity investments to gradually decline in value from the acquisition date to 1 January
2005 mainly on account of the amortisation of the purchase premium paid, which was only partly
offset by the profit realised by the company or sometimes added to losses. Using the equity method
the carrying value was never revalued even if the subsidiary or associate showed prospects of
future profits sufficient to sustain the original cost. :

Using the cost method required by IFRS earnings prospects cause the subsidiary to have a
recoverable value such that the original cost is entirely restored or written back, with a few small and
limited exceptions.

Consequently reductions and increases in vaiue of subsidiaries made solely by following the equity
method — where there were earings prospects considered sufficient to sustain the original
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purchase cost of the subsidiary — were reversed in order to apply the cost method under IFRS for
the separate accounts.

Use of this method, together with the mentioned principle of continuity of values at 1 January 2005
as between IFRS consolidated accounts and IFRS separate accounts (IFRS 1.25) had a positive
impact on shareholders' equity at 1 January 2005 and 31 December 2005 respectively of €357,926k
and €343,066k, before the related tax effects of €18,924k and €18,952k respectively recognised in
a separate line in the reconciliation of ltalian GAAP to IFRS.

Net profit for 2005 and Other equity reserves were reduced respectively by €1,483k {before the tax
effect of €28k, recognised in a separate line in the reconciliation) and by €13,377k to reverse off
the effects produced in the year by application of the equity method.

3. Dividends

Under ltalian GAAP subsidiaries' dividends were recognised in the year in which they accrued,
provided that they were passed by the subsidiary before the accounts of Autogrill S.p.A. were
approved.

IAS 18 however prescribes that they should be recognised in the year in which the Company gains
the legal right to receive them.

The impact of the application of this principle on shareholders' equity at 1 January and 31
December 2005 was respectively equal to -€37,973k and equal to -€40,322k, while the impact on
net profit was a reduction of €2,349k before tax effects, which were respectively €84k, €8k and a
reduction of €75k recognised in a separate line in the reconciliation of Halian GAAP to IFRS.

4. Derivatives

The Company's liabilities are mainly exposed to financial risk relating to interest rate fluctuations.
The Company uses derivatives to manage interest rate fluctuation risk known as Interest Rate
Swaps. In particular it is Group policy to convert part of its fioating-rate borrowings to fixed rate and
designate them cash flow hedges. The use of these instruments is regulated by policies approved
by the Board of Directors, which has drawn up written procedures for the use of derivatives in line
with the Group's risk management policy. Derivative contracts are entered into with selected
counterparties from the most financially solid entities to reduce default risk to a minimum. The
Company does not use derivatives for trading purposes.

In contrast to the prescription of ltalian GAAP, IAS 39 requires that all financial instruments be
recognised at their fair value. In particular, instruments that qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised through a specific equity reserve.

In application of this standard, derivative contracts entered into by the Company In 2005 which are
considered cash flow hedges were recognised in the separate accounts at their fair value, which
entailed an increase in shareholders' equity of €553k, due to the recognition of financial assets
worth €826k net of the related tax effect of €273k.

5. Fixed-rate Financings

In 2005 the Company extended a fixed-rate long-term loan fo a subsidiary for an amount and
maturity that matched bank debt converted synthetically to fixed-rate borrowing using the interest
rate swaps mentioned under (4) above.

Changes in the value of the loan therefore mirror the derivatives' value changes. The tax effect is
also mirrored.
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6. Provisions

As required under IAS 37, if a liability refers to payments to be made over time, it is present-valued
at a rate which, before tax, reflects the current market value of the present value of cash and the
specific risks linked to the liability. The provision increases each year to reflect the passage of time
and is recognised as interest payable.

The application of this standard, together with the mentioned principle requiring continuity of values
as between 1 January 2005 values in the IFRS consolidated accounts and the same values in IFRS
separate accounts (IFRS 1.25), brought about a positive impact on shareholders' equity at 1
January 2005 and 31 December 2005 respectively of €1,914k and €1,942k, hefore the related tax
effects respectively of €641k and €632k, and recognised in a separate line in the reconciliation of
Italian GAAP to IFRS.

The positive effect on 2005 net profit was €28k before the related tax effect of €9k, recognised in a
separate line in the reconciliation of Italian GAAP to IFRS.

7. Finance Leases

Lease contracts are classified as finance leases where the contract terms effectively transfer all the
risks and benefits of property of the asset to the lessee. All other leases are considered operating
leases.

Financial lease assets are recognised as assets belonging to the Company at their fair value on the
date of entering into the contract, adjusted for the additional charges paid on signing and any costs
sustained in order to sublease, or, if less, at the present value of the minimum rentals due under the
lease. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in equity -among financial liabilities.
Rentals are divided between the principal repaid and the interest so that there is a constant interest
rate on the remaining outstanding. Finance cost is taken to profit and loss for the year.

The application of this standard, together with the mentioned principle requiring continuity of values
as between 1 January 2005 values in the IFRS consalidated accounts and the same values in [FRS
separate accounts {IFRS 1.25), brought about a positive impact on shareholders' equity at 1
January 2005 and 31 December 2005 respectively of €955k and €1,432k, before the related tax
effects of €356k and €533k recognised in a separate line in the reconciliation of [talian GAAP to
IFRS.

The positive effect on 2005 net profit was €477k before the related tax effect of €177k, recognised
in a separate line in the reconciliation of Italian GAAP to IFRS.

8. Contributions for plans

The net residual value of contributions for plans, whose effect was taken direct to equity reserves in
line with the depreciation of the asset in question, under IFRS (IAS 20) must be recognised as a
direct reduction of the charge for depreciation.

Consequently the changeover to IFRS, while having no effect on shareholders' equity at 1 January
and 31 December 2005, increased 2005 net profit by €77k and reduced equity reserves by an
equal amount.

9. Deferred Tax

For every adjustment the related tax effect was calculated. The amounts of €24,974k and €30,839k
present this at 1 January and 31 December 2005 respectively; the effect on 2005 net profit was
€5,592k, bearing in mind that the net effect of the adjustments on financial contract valuation as
described under (4) and (5), was zero.
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Reconciliation of shareholders' equity under lfalian GAAP and IFRS at 1 January 2005

01.01.2005 IAS/IFRS 01.01.2005
() italian GAAP  adjustments under IASAIFRS
Cash and other liquid assets 58,278 58,278
1 Other financial assets 452 128 {37,973) 414,155
Tax credits 650 6850
Other credits 23,300 23,300
Accounts receivable 36,173 _ 36,173
Inventory 41,603 ' 41,603
Total current assets 612,132 (37,873) 574,159
2-8-7 Property, plant and equipment (tangible assets) 105,035 32,021 137,056
3 Goodwiil 54 868 13,815 68,681
2 Other intangible assets 42,862 (30,454) 12,408
4 Equity Investments 84137 357,926 442 063
Other financial assets 222922 222,922
Loans 7,495 7,485
5 Deferred tax assets 10,380 {10,380) -
Other credits 3,182 3,182
Total non-current assets 530,879 362,928 893,807
TOTAL ASSETS 1,143,011 324,955 1,467,966
Accounts payable 235,052 235,052
Tax liabilities 9,018 9,018
Other liabilities 43,119 43,119
Due to banks 153,279 153,279
6 Other financial liabilities 6,123 742 6,865
Total current liabilities 446,591 742 447,333
Borrowings (net of current portion) 367,440 367,440
- 5 Deferred tax liabitities - 14,593 14,593
TFR and other employee benefits 86,530 86,530
7 Provisions 23,685 {2,043) 21,642
Total non-current liabilities 477,655 12,550 490,205
TOTAL LIABILITIES 924,246 13,292 837,538
8 SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 218,765 311,663 530,428
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY 1,143,011 324,955 1,467,966

Explanafory Notes

1. Other financial assets

As prescribed by IAS 18 accounts payable by subsidiaries in respect of the recognition of dividend
accrued (as being approved by the subsidiary before approval of Autogrill S.p.A.'s accounts) were
reversed.
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2. Property, Plant and Equipment and Other intangible assets

As per the requisites prescribed by !AS 38 for recognition of intangible assets, leasehold
improvements were reclassified from intangible assets to Properly, plant and equipment in the
amount of €30,453k, corresponding to their residual net value at 1 January 2005. The depreciation
criteria applying to leasehold improvements under ltalian GAAP are in line with the prescriptions of
IFRS. In addition, the value of Property, plant and equipment was increased by the residual value of
finance leases by €1,697k and reduced by Contributions for plans of €128k,

3. Goodwill

Under IFRS goodwill is not amortised systematically, but is subject to periodical review to identify
possible impairment iosses.

The adjustment of €13,815k therefore referred to the elimination — as required by IFRS 1.25 — of
amortisation applied in FY 2004.

This recognition had a positive impact on shareholders' equity of €8,669k, net of the related tax
effect. _

Goodwill was tested for impairment as per IAS 38 in respect of the values recognised at 1 January
2005 and 31 December 2005 and did not reveal any exceptions.

4. Equity Investments

The value of equity investments was increased by a net amount of €357,926k to restore historical
cost, within the limits of recoverable value as estimated on the basis of expected cash-flow
generated by the subsidiary.

This recognition had a positive impact on shareholders' equity of €339,002k, net of the related tax
effect of €18,924k determined by considering the part-taxable nature of capital gains on equity
interests that qualify for participation exemption.

This adjustment breaks down as follows:

Company name Historic cost, net Net book Effect of changes in evolution method
of impairment value Net book  Taxable  Deferred  Shareholders'
value value base tax equity
16% 33%

Autogrill International S.r.L. 217,104 31,690 185,414 29,666 9,790 175,624
Autogrill Europe Nord-Ouest S.A. 168,605 18,880 149,725 23,956 7,905 141,820
Autogrill Finance S.A. 250 622 (372} - - (372)
Autogrill Espana S.A. 28,783 10,579 18,204 2,913 061 17,243
Autogrill Austria A.G. 13,271 9,144 4,127 660 218 3,500
Autogrill Deutschland GmbH 10,410 10,410 - - - -
Autogrill Heltas EPE 2,791 1.848 943 151 50 893
Aviogrill Sx.l. 779 894 (115) - - (115)
Other minor subsidiaries 52 52 - - - -
Total 442,045 84,119 357,926 57,346 18,924 339,002

5. Deferred tax

For every adjustment the related tax effact was calculated. The amount of €24,974k presents this
and was classified as reducing non-current assets by the original balance of €10,380k and in
respect of a surplus of €14,593k, to non-current liabilities.
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6. Other financial liabilities

A finance lease of property used in the business was recognised using the financial method as per
IAS 17, therefore the purchase cost of the asset is recognised under Property, plant and equipment
as to €1,697k, recognising an amount due to the Finance House of €742k. This asset depreciates in
line with its residual useful life.

7. Provisions

As required under IAS 37, if a liability refers to payments to be made over time, it is present-valued
at a rate which, before tax, reflects the current market value of the present value of cash and the
specific risks linked to the liability. The provision increases each year to reflect the passage of time
and is recognised as interest payable.

Application of this standard as at 1 January 2005 reduced provisions by €1,914k.

In addition, the residual value of Contributions for plans of €129k was reclassified as a direct
reduction of Property, plant and equipment.

8. Shareholders' Equity

The item discloses the effect of the adjustments described and quantified above that directly
impacted Shareholders’ Equity in a specific first-time [FRS adoption reserve as prescribed for first-
time adoption.
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Reconciliation under Italian GAAP and IFRS of the balance sheet and income statement af 31
December 2005

Parent Company Balance Sheet at 31 December 2005

01.01.2005 ltalian  1AS/IFRS 01;:’: ('!2::"5

(€K) GAAP adjustments IAS/IFRS
Cash and other liguid assets 33,994 33,994
1 Other financial assets 576,398 (40,322) 536,076
Tax credits 1,560 1,560
Other credits 32,364 - 32,364
Accounts receivable 37,321 37,321
Inventory 43,075 43,075
Total current assets 724,712 {40,322) 684,390
2.5-8 Property, plant and equipment (tangible assets) 111,012 40,261 151,273
3 Goodwill 46,168 28,199 74,367
2 Other intangible assets 51,513 {38,837) 12,676
4 Equity Investments 199,100 343,066 542,166
Other financial assets 357,620 357,620
Loans 6,909 6,909
5 Deferred tax assels 14,797 {14,797) -
Other credits - -
Total non-current assets 787,119 357,892 1,145,011
TOTAL ASSETS 1,511,831 317,570 1,829,401
Accounts payable 252,357 252,357
Tax iiabilities 8,468 8,468
Other liabilities 44 762 44,762
Due to banks 102,252 102,252
6 Other financial liabilities 34,925 44 34,969
Total current liabilities 442,764 44 442,808
Other liabilities - -
Borrowings (net of current portion) 674,412 674,412
5 Deferred tax liabilities - 15,769 15,769
TFR and other employee benefits 89,654 80,654
7 Provisions 33,656 (1,994) 31,662
Tota! non-current liabilities 797,722 13,775 811,497
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,240,486 13,819 1,254,305
8 SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 271,345 303,751 575,096

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 1,511,831 317,570 1,829,401
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Explanatory Notes

1. Other financial assets

As prescribed by IAS 18 accounts payable by subsidiaries in respect of the recognition of dividend
accrued (as being approved by the subsidiary before approval of Autogrill S.p.A.'s accounts) were
reversed

in addition, in 2005 the Company entered into cash flow hedges recognised in the balance sheet at
their fair value. This accounting method entailed an increase in other financial assets of €826k. An
equal reduction was recognised in the value of the financing, in an amount and with a maturity
equivalent to the debt converted to fixed rate by the derivatives mentioned above, extended to a
subsidiary. -

2. Property, Plant and Equipment and Other intangible assets

As per the requisites prescribed by IAS 38 for recognition of intangible assets, leasehold
improvements were reclassified from intangible assets to Property, plant and equipment in the
amount of €38,837k, In addition, the value of Property, plant and equipment was increased by the
residual value of finance leases by €1,476k and reduced by Contributions for plans of €52k.

3. Goodwill

Under IFRS goodwill is not amortised systematically, but is subject to periodical review to identify
possible impairment losses.

The adjustment therefore relates to the elimination of amortisation of €28,199k.

This recognition had a positive impact on shareholders' equity of €17,807k, net of the related tax
effect.

Goodwill was tested for impairment as per IAS 38 in respect of the values recognised at 31
December 2005 and did not reveal any exceptions.

4, Equity Investments

The value of equity investments was increased by a net amount of €343,066k to restore historical
cost, within the limits of recoverable value as estimated on the basis of expected cash-flow.

This had a positive impact on shareholders’ equity of €324,114k, net of the related tax effect of
€18,952k determined by considering the part-taxable nature of capital gains on equity interests that
qualify for participation exemption.

Compared to the adjustment made as at 1 January 2005, the 31 December 2005 adjust was
affected by the reversal of the effects of the use of the equity method on the 2005 accounts, which
were prepared under ltalian GAAP. In particular, these consisted in an increase of €13,377k due to
the conversion of assets denominated in currencies other than the Euro (balancing item: the
conversion reserve) and a net increase of €1,482k in retained profit with the subsidiaries and
associates (taken to profit and loss). Both referred mainly to our interest in Autogrill International
Sl

5. Deferred tax

For every adjustment the related tax effect was calculated. The amount of €30,566k presents this
and was classified as reducing non-current assets by the original balance of €14,797k and in
respect of a surplus of €15,769k, to non-current liabilities.



A AUTOGRILL HALF-YEAR REPORT AS AT 30 JUNE 2006 ~ 2*° QUARTER 2006
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

6. Other financial liabilities

A finance lease of property used in the business was recognised using the financial method as per
IAS 17, therefore the purchase cost of the asset is recognised under Property, plant and equipment
as to €1,697k, recognising an amount due to the Finance House of €44k. This asset depreciates in
line with its residual useful life.

7. Provisions

As required under IAS 37, if a liability refers to payments to be made over time, it is present-valued
at a rate which, before tax, reflects the current market value of the present value of cash and the
specific risks linked to the liability. The provision increases each year to reflect the passage of time
and is recognised as interest payable.

Application of this standard as at 31 December 2005 reduced provisions by €1,942k.

in addition, the residual value of Contributions for plans of €52k was reclassified as a direct
reduction of Property, plant and equipment.

8. Shareholders' Equity

The item discloses the effect of the adjustments described and quantified above that were
recognised through profit or loss or directly impacted Shareholders' Equity where required by the
first-time adoption standard as well as the conversion effect, if any.
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Parent Company Income Statement 2005

2005 ltalian 1AS/IIFRS 2005
{%€) GAAP adjustments IAS/IFRS
Revenue 1,079,807 1,078,807
Other operating income 66,333 66,333
Total Income 1,146,140 0 1,146,140
Cost of raw material, items for use and
merchandise {506,410) (506,410)
1 Payroll and benefits {257,463) 2,453 (255,010)
Rents, concessions and royaliles on
trademarks {114,591) {114,591)
2 Other operating costs {122,552) 718 (121,834)
3 Depreciation (56,295} 14,240 {42,055)
Operating profit 88,829 17,411 106,240
4 Gains (losses) on financlal transactions 72,030 (2,349) 69,681
5 Financlal costs (28,327) (2,444) (31,771)
6 Value adjustments on financial assets 1,281 {1,483) {202}
Profit before tax 132,813 11,135 143,948
7 Tax (42,805) {5,593) (48,398)
NET PROFIT 90,008 5,542 95,550
Explanatory Notes

1. Payroll and Benefits

In respect of TFR the Company provided by setting aside the legal liability accrued at the period-end
as per Article 2120 of the ltalian Civil Code and reclassifying the revaluation component of the
liability as finance cost in the amount of €2,425k; this was done on the basis of the high risks
involved in making estimates of future salary trends and staff numbers.

2. Other operating costs

As described in the notes to the balance sheet, under IFRS the recognition of finance leases
entailed the reversat of rentals (of €717K) balanced by the recognition of depreciation of the leased
asset under assets and of the interest payable on the financial liability under liabilities.

3. Depreciation and Amortisation

As described in the notes fo the balance sheet, under IFRS goodwill is no longer amortised
systematically but is subject to periodical impairment tests. Net profit for the year was therefore
adjusted in the amount of €14,163k to account for the elimination of 2005 amortisation.

In addition, the depreciation charge was reduced by €77k due to recognition of Contriputions for
plans as per IAS 20, and increased by €221k on recognition of depreciation on the finance-leased
property used in the business.

4. Financial income

The adjustment related to the reversal of dividend received from subsidiaries and recognised as
accruing in 2005 aithough approved in 2006, net of the recognition of dividends recognised as
accruing in 2004 although approved in 2005.
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5. Finance Cost

The adjustment balances the reclassification described in Note 1 (reduction of €2 ,453k), as well as
the recognition of the effect of discounting provisions (€28k) and interest on financial liabilities
connected with the recognition of the finance lease relating to the property used in the business
(reduction of €19Kk).

6. Value adjustments to financial assets

The adjustment refers wholly to the reversal of profit made by subsidiaries and associates — mainly
by Autogrill International S.r.I. — which was previously recognised using the equity method.

7. Tax
The amount comprises the tax effects described above.

Effacts of adopting IFRS on the net financial position of the Parent Company as at 1 January and 31
December 2005.

Net financial position

(in mitions of Euro) 01/01/2005 3112/2005 Change
Under Italian GAAP: 203.0 161.1 {41.9)
Adjustments
1 Effect of dividends recognition at the time of their
resolution (IAS 18) (38.0) (40.3) {2.3)
2 Valuation of hedging instruments (IAS 39) - 0.8 0.8
3 Valuation of fixed interest rate loans (IAS 39} - (0.8) {0.8)
4 L easing (IAS17) (0.7} {0.0) 0.7
Total adiustments (38.7Y {40.4) {1.7)
Under IFRS: 164.3 120.7 (43.8)

Please see earlier notes for a description of the changes in this item.
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Deloitt
e o I e g Detoitte & Touche S.0.A,

via Tortona, 25
20144 Milarin
Italia

Tel: +39 02 83322111
Fax. +39 02 83322112
www,deloitte it

AUDITORS' REPORT WITH RESPECT TO THE IFRS:
RECONCILIATION STATEMENTS WITH EXPLANATORY
NOTES ON THE EFFECTS OF TRANSITION TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (IFRS)

T'o the Board of Directors of:
AUTOGRILL S.pA.

1. We have audited the accompanying reconciliation statements of the balance sheet as of January 1,
2005 and December 31, 2005 and of the income statement for the year ended December 31, 2005
(the “IFRS reconciliation statements™) of Autogrill S.p.A. accompanied by the explanatory nofes
presented according to the criteria and principles established in the Communication n® 6064313
dated July 28, 2006 issued by CONSOR (the Ttalian Commission for listed Companies and the
Stock Exchange), and included in the soction “Reconciliation of Italian GAAP to IFRS” of the
interim report as of Yune 30, 2006, The abovementioned IFRS reconciliation statements derive
from the separate financial statements of Autogrill 8.p.A. as of December 31, 2005 prepared in
accordance with the Italian law governing financial statements. The financial statements of
Autogrilt S.p.A. as of December 31, 2003 have been audited by vs and we issued our audit report
dated April 3, 2006. The IFRS reconcilintion statements have been prepared as part of the
conversion process to Infernational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) approved by European
Commission and applicable by Autogrill S.p.A., for the preparation of the separate financial
statements as of December 31, 2006, according to the article 4 of the Decree 38/2005. These IFRS
reconciliation statements are the responsibility of the Company's Directors. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these IFRS reconciliation statements based on our audit.

2 Our audit was made in accordance with the Auditing Standards established in Italy. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the IFRY reconcifiation statements are free of material misstatements, An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the IFRS
reconciliation statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the Company’s Directors. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for eur opinion,

3. In our opinion, the IFRS reconciliation statements, identified in the paragraph 1. above, have been
prepared, taken as & whole, in conformity with the criteria and principles defined in the
Communication n. 6064313 dated July 28, 2006 approved by CONSOB (the Italian Commission
for listed Companies and the Stock Pxchange).

Ancena Hari Hergamo Bologna Brescia Canhart Firenike Gonova pilano Mapoli Padova Parma Ropa Member of
Taring Trevisa Varona Dpeloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Susde Legale: via Tortona, 25 - 20104 Milano

Capitale Soclale; sotioseritin ¢ vorsato Furo 10.327.930,00 - deliborato Enro 10 BED.600,00
Bagcita WA/Cudice Fisealeffegistro delle imprese Milano n. 03045560186 ~ RE.A. Milano n. 1720239
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4. As described in the paragraph “Background”, we draw your attention to the fact that the IFRS
reconciliation statements have only been prepared for the purposes of the transition project to IFRS
in connection with the preparation of the first complete separate financial statements compliant
with IFRS approved by the Furopean Commission and consequently do not include comparative
data or such explanatory notes as would be necessary to fully represent the separated fmancial
position and the results of operations of Autogrill S.p.A. in accordance with IFRS.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE S.p.A.

s/EBrnesto Lanzitlo
Partner

Milan, Ttaly
September 11, 2006

This report has been wranslated into the English language solely for the convenience of international
readers. ‘
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(Translation from the Ttalian original which remains the definitive version)

Review report

To the shareholders of
Autogrill SpA.

1 We have reviewed the consolidated interim financial statements comprising the balance
sheet, income statement, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement, {the
afinancial schedules™) and notes thereto of the Autorill Group as at and for the six
months ended 30 June 2006, which are included in the half year report of Autogrill
S.p.A.. This haf year report is the responsihility of the parert corwany’s mmanggement.
Qur responsibility is to prepare this report based on our review. We have also reviewed
the part of the half year report describing the activities of the group for the period with
ik sole objective of verifying vonsistency with the remainder of the half year report.

2 We condutted our review in accordance with Consob (the Jtalian Commission for Listed -
Companies and the Stock Bxchange) guidelines set out $n Consob resolution ne. 10867
dated 31 July 1997. The review consisted primarily of the collection of information
relating to the captions of the financial schedules and the consistency of application of
thie accounting policies through discussions with company management and analytical
procedures applied to the financial data presented in the financial gehedules, The review
excluded such andif procedures as tests of controls and verification or validation of
assets and lisbilities and i significantly Jess than an audit performed in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, As a consequence, contrary to the report of other
auditors on the antual consolidated financial staterments, we do nof express an audit
opinion on the half year report. :

3 The comparative figures included in the financial schedules relative to the annual
consolidated financial statements and the half year report of the previous year were
respectively audited and reviewed by other auditors and, therefore, reference should be
made to their teports dated 3 April 2006 and 7 October 2005,
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Awtoprlli Group
Reviaw report
30 June 2006

The comparative figures relative to the second quarter of the previous year and included
in the fnancial schedules have not been reviewed either by us or by other auditors.
Therefore, our conclusions set out herein do not extend to such data.

4 Basa& o our review, we are not aware of any material wodifications or integrations that
shonld be made to the financial schedules and notes thereto refarred to in paragraph 1 for
them to be in conformity with TAS 34 and the guidelines poverning the preparation of the

half year reports set ot in atticle 81 of the Consob regnlation adopted with resolution
no. 11071 dated 14 May 1999 and subsequent modifications and integrations,

Milan, 15 September 2006
KPMG Sp.A.
(Signed on the original)

Giovanni Rebay
Direetor of Audit




